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3.1.2. - Provide a cover letter indicating your company’s understanding of the requirements/scope of services of
this specific response. The letter must be a brief formal letter from the Proposer that provides information
regarding the company’s interest in and ability to perform the requirements of this RFP. Clearly demonstrate
your familiarity with the RFP. Unless specific exceptions are noted in the response to this package, all terms and
conditions contained in the response are considered to be accepted by the proposer. A person who is authorized
to commit the Proposer’s organization to perform the services included in the response must sign the letter.
Please provide a list of all persons authorized to give presentations. Please provide all names, titles, addresses,
telephone numbers (including facsimile numbers), and e-mail addresses. The prospective Proposer hereby
certifies, by submission and signature of this letter, represents complete and unconditional acceptance of the
requirements, terms and conditions of this solicitation and ail appendices and any Addendum released hereto.




January 5, 2022

Suwannee County School Board \centria

Ms. Marsha Brown, Chief Financial Officer

1740 Ohlo Ave. South PUBLIC RISK

Live Oak, FL 32064 A FOUNDATION RISK PARTHERS COMPANY

RE: Request for Proposals #23-202 Insurance Brokerage and Consulting Services
Dear Ms. Brown and Members of the Evaluation Committee,

On behalf of Acentria Public Risk, we would like to thank you for the opportunity to respond to the
solicitation “Request for Proposals #23-202 Insurance Brokerage and Consulting Services”. We look
forward to your review of the enclosed response.

Acentria Public Risk will serve and partner with Suwannee County School Board (“School Board”) in
helping to execute the Schools Board’s goal of procuring the very best Employee Benefits insurance
program now and into the future, Acentria will provide local hands-on services from our office in Live
Oak, FL as well as our office in Daytona Beach, FL. Our aim is to develop a trusted partnership that feels
like a true extension of staff; a partnership that understands, develops, and provides solutions to your
needs. Our team is collaborative, creative, and has the proven technical knowledge and capabilities to
deliver best in class services while driving down costs. Acentria Public Risk will focus on the following key
areas of concern:

1. Design, negotiation, implementation, and maintenance of an employee benefits insurance
program acceptable to the School Board on a mutually agreed upon, transparent fee.

2. Executing the strategic employee benefits goals of Mr. Roush, Ms. Brown, Board, and staff,

3. Increase plan utilization/participation, decrease average claims per enrolled, improve plan
performance.

4. Provide extracrdinary customer service from a single point of contact.

5. Leverage our resource, self-funding, and self-insurance pool expertise to bring new markets,
innovation, and insurer competition to the School Boards’ benefits program to drive down costs.

6. Deploy senior specialists to improve and provide alternatives to your program: including Board
meeting support, presentations, claims advocacy, stop loss brokerage, pharmacy benefits
management {consulting, clinical, & contract review), specialty drug audit spends, wellness,
compliance, and employee/retiree education meetings.

7. Deploy our technology specialist resources: benefits administration/onboarding, client portal,
claims trend analysis, benchmarking, high-cost claim audit, access to Acentria HR Live, and
more,

As a partner with the School Board, we wish to make it clear that we will serve you, not insurance companies.
We are committed to perform and exceed the “Scope of Work” outlined in this RFP.

o | Afakod /,1/5,%,/

Bruce Tillman, VP Mike Carraway, VP
Agent and Local Office Leader Agent-Large Benefits/Self-Funding Leader
The Jordan Agency/Acentria Insurance Acentria Insurance

1416 Chio Avenue, Live Oak, FL 32064 4634 Gulfstarr Drive, Destin, FL 32541




Cover Letter-Executive Summary Highlights

Acentria’s Unigue Value Proposition

Brokerage

- Top 15 national broker, coupled with local office based in Live Oak, FL

- Only broker in FL to have access to 2 FL health insurance pools

- Extensive seif-insurance and pooling experience

- Strategic partnership with the FL School Board Insurance Trust.

- Fully transparent pricing

- Premium volume >54.3 hillion

- Unrivaled ability o create insurer competition and lower costs

- If selected, committed to mobilize all resources and team needed to transition in 45 days. We
act fast|

- Tier 1 status with all health insurers

- 500+ self-funded clients

- Acentria has an exclusive health insurance pool, Well-Life located in Lakeland, FL.

- Independent & vendor agnostic-we do not own any intermediary/wholesale brokers or third-
party administrators (TPA’s).

- Saved $millions for our self-funded clients by auditing ASO, PBM, and utilizing in house specialist
resources to drive vendor competition, alternative pool programs, negotiation, and specialty
drug carve outs. Please see page 148 for case studies and testimonial letters

Okaloosa County School District &5 Million Savings

2022 Renewsl Results:
Health insurance wovad from lly insured to a self-insured plan, potential savings of
5480,

Medicare Atvantsge savings of $820 par month per retivee with benefit
enhancemants.

Dartal insurance negotieted savings of $13,096.

City of Miami Beach

$2.5 Milion Saved

T

2021 Renewsl Results:

5top Loss: Negotlated 2021 renewal to a 0% with dividend, $415k savings.,
Ry Programy: analyzed contract and provided a detailed analysts to improve
terms, without changing PEM, 5960k nat savings

Medicare Advantage: evalusted Medicare Advantage option for retireas
providing a 54% - 71% cost savings projected, $1M - $1.20.
-| Disbetes Prevention Program providing a total savings of $67K




Cover Letter-Executive Summary Highlights continued

Acentria’s Unigue Value Proposition

We Speak “Public Entity”
- Public sector executive team has served in both State and City government
» Governor's Office
¥ Mayor of Royal Palm Beach
» Our Chief Legal Officer is a current member of the FL House of Representatives
- Director of Member services of Florida League of Cities sponsored FL Municipal Insurance Trust
- Developed largest property asset recovery program for over 200 Cities in FL
- Provided risk management programs to over 500 public entities of all sizes
» State University System
¥ Municipalities
»  Counties
» School Districts
¥ Single purpose special districts
- Team has 100+ years of public sector employee benefits experience, including large and
complex self-funded public agencies both on broker side as well as carrier side (FL Blue),

Extraordinary Customer Service
- Dedicated Agent, single point of contact
- Extension of staff, supporting School Board staff
- Collahorative team approach draws on the strength of each team member
- Corporate culture aligned to work as a team
- VIP customer experience

- Service timelines, stewardship reports

- Decision support for staff
- Available for onsite meetings, School Board meetings, face to face with employees, dependents,
and retirees out of our office in Live Oak, FL

Claims (in house)
- Chief legal officer {attarney) is also a FL Legislator, keeping us apprised of legislative concerns
that may impact our clients and insurance industry
- Claims advocacy and ability to push back on insurers when necessary
- After hours availability for claims resolutions
- Employment & labor issues
- Claims auditing, IBNR, trends, benchmarking, and madeling retention levels

Specialist Resources (in house) confirm with Kim and Jennifer about pricing
- Weliness coordinator is a registered nurse
- Doctor of Pharmacy for cantract review, specialty drug audit and spend
- Pharmacy benefits (consulting, clinical, & contract review)
- RXinnovation, management, carve out, audits
- ASO audit team




Cover Letter-Executive Summary Highlights continued

Acentria’s Unigue Value Proposition

Specialist Resources [in house) continued

Self-funding expertise

Stop loss broker for maximizing stop loss coverage

Compliance and attorney on staff

Acentria HR Live provides real time HR specialists to get decision support, guidance, and best
practices

Wellness, Education, and Communications {in house)

RN Wellness Coordinator to manage and optimize wellness funds/resources

Results based wellness and employee pricing differentials

On-site physicals

Population health management

All benefits guides printed in house and fully customizable

Experience with self-funded agencies utilizing local primary clinics

Acentria is committed to education, wellness, and communication to help improve employee
health & drive down School Board costs.

Benefits Administration System & Technology {in house)

Acentria technology team can work with the current School Board benefits administration
system or provide alternatives as directed by School Board.

Acentria technology team will also provide full onboarding to Employee Navigator or another
system if directed by School Board.

Complimentary web-based benefits administration system with full back-end support, 365
days/year

100% vendor agnostic, with deep understanding of multiple benefits administration systems and
data feed integration, API

School Board administrative staff & non administrative staff will have single paint of contact for
Q&A, onboarding, orientation {if needed/as needed).

Claros Analytics, a funding decisions and deductible clarity support tool that utilizes real-time
and historical data to help make crucial funding decisions.

Actuarial assistant

Risk Decision support

Claros Reserve, builds refined actuarially sound IBNR easily and quickly

Benchmarking

YV VVY

Client Portal (in house)

Dedicated client portal for direct access to compliance resources

Vast library of tools, services, including OSHA log templates, job descriptions, salary
benchmarking, learning management system, wellness promation and toolkits
Documents on-demand

Comprehensive guide to Federal legislation, FAQ’s, forms, and references
Docurnents on Command-web based access to a library of downloadable articles
Health shop for easy to print newsletters customized for the School Board




Cover Letter-Executive Summary Highlights continued

Acentria’s Unique Value Proposition

Authorized Acentria Presenters
- Bruce Tillman, Daniel Tillman
- Mike Carraway, Glenn Little
- Robin Riley, Jonathan Jallad, Luke Wolkers, Alex Doberstein, Alan Florez, David Lodwick
- PBM Team, Stop Loss Team

Bruce Tillman is responsible for the service team. We operate using a team approach.
Meet your service team:

" Email

" ehone

Bruce Tillman, VP : Diract {386) 362.4724 Bruge@jﬁrcfém&gemv.mlﬁ
Single Point of Contact, Local Office Cell - {386} 5900715
teader ) ) Fax {386} 362-4143
Mfke Carraway, VP Direct {850] 845-0485 Mike.Carraway@Acentris.com
Self Funding Leadar (Program Design, Cell {850) 830-7313
MNegotiation, Placerment )
. Rebin Rifey, SVP Direct {386) 281-3787 Rebin.Rley@Acentria.com
Account Exacutive Cell ) (386} 852-2032
CHent Services Manager
Glenn Litile, vP Direct (a50) 686-3323 Glenn.Little@Acentria.com
Self Funding fLerge Group Resources cell (850) 686-3323
Dande] Tilliman, VP o | birect . (285 362-4724 DanielTillman@ordsnAzency.com
Benefits & Commerslal Spacialist, Local | Cell {(386) 5804853 | - . ° . o '
Dffice Support o Co

END COVER LETTER & EXECUTIVE SUMMARY HIGHLIGHTS




. Vendor’s Statement of Qualifications (Appendix A}

Appendix A
VENDOR'S STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATION

Please provide written responses to the foliowing guestions. If the answer to any of the questions Is “Yes”, Vendor shall
describe fully the circumstances, reasons therefors, the current status, and ultimate disposition of each matter that is the
subject of this Inqulfry.

1. Has Vendor baen declared in default of any contract? Yes X No
. Has Vendlor forfeited any payment of performance bond issued by a surety company on any contract?  Yes_X_No
Has an uncompleted contract been asslgned by Vendor's surety company on any paymeantof parformance hond issued to
Vendor arislng from its fallure to fully discharge all contractual obligations thereunder? Yes X_No
. Within the past three (3) years, has Vendor flied for reorganization, protection from creditors, or dissolution under the
bankruptcy statutes? Yes X No

. IsVendor now the subject of any litigatlon In which an advérse declsion might result in a material change in the flem's
financial position arfuture viabllity?____Yes X No
. Is Vendor currently Invelved in any state of a fact-finding, negotlations, or resistance to a merger, friendly acquisition, or
hostile take-cver, either as a target or as a pursuer? Yes X _No
. Llcense Sanctions: List any regulatory or license agency sanctions. The Board may perform a background check on
Propaoser with all state and regulatory agencies
N/A

. Provide the followlnzfinancial information: *Numbers as of 12/31/21 (in thousands)

4 34,991 Earrilngs before Interest &Taxes
$.1.324.092 Total Assets
4 329,339 . MNetSales

s 241,826 ‘Market Value of Equity {Common & Preferred Stock)
$ 1,121,614 Tatal Liahilities

¢ 148,917 Current Assets

$ 159,146 Current Lizbilities

$_{39,348) Retalred Earnings

‘ﬂ % // Foundation Risk Partners Corp, dba Jordan Insurance Agency

Authorized Representative’s Signature Company Name

Florida Suwannee

State Of; County Of:

27




Appendix B
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF BUSINESS TYPE

This form must be signed fn the presence of a Notary Public or other officer autharized to administer oaths and submitted
with the bid or: the specified due dele and time. The underslgned Bidder certifies that this proposal package is submitted in
accordance with the scope of services in its entirety and with full undserstanding of the conditions govemning this proposal,
The Bidder further declares that ha/she has carefully sxamined the scope of sarvices, instructions, tarms and conditions of
this [nvitation to Bid and thet Bidders proposal Is made according to the provisions of the bid and that he/she will meet of
exceed the scope of services, requirernents, and standards contained in the invitation fo Bid.

BUSINESS ADDRESS OF RIDDER;
Address 1416 Ohio Ave,

City, State, ZipCode Live Qak, Elorida, 32064

Telephone No, _386-362-4724 Fax No. 386-362-4143

If an Individual:

Signature
doing buslness as

If a Parinership;

Name of Parinership

by:

Pariner Signature
Foundation Risk Pariners Corp.
Corporate Name

If & Corporation;

(a Gorporation)  [n what State is the Corporation Incorporated?, Delaware

If not incerporated undar the laws of Florida, are you licensad to do business in Florida? Yas_X No

Chiéf Financial Officer

by: Jeff Leonard Title: Signature

Attest?/‘% fjw\m bj’i& . pﬂ 200 g (SEAL)

Corporate Sacretary




NOTARY PUBLIC

State Of: {El jw i hL Courty Of: !z&!mﬁ!(&
On this day efmaﬂ. 20 _(3_{% bafore me appeared (name) —j@g— L@mm’?’i who is

personally known fo me or whohas produced as idenfification sworn, did execite ths foregoing
affidavit, and did state that he or she was properly aulhngzad by (name of fim}ﬁ&, to exacute the affidavit and did so

o his or her fres actand deed, 0 Mﬁg R} TOENE

MICHELE C. GOMEZ
el ) B MY COMMISEION# HH S30TA2 [f
Notary Public Signaturd: y Name, Printod, Typed or Stamped: I] 5% EXFIRES; Novatuber 19, 2028 &

Comrmission Number: My Gommission Expires:




—
—
——y

. Statement of Affirmation and Intent (Appendix C)

Appendix C

STATEMENT OF AFFIRMATION AND INTENT

TO: SUWANNEE COUN OOL BOARD, PROCUREM N
proJect; RFP #23-202 Health Insurance Brokerage and Consulting Services

DATE: la\iff ng L

The undersighed, herelnafter called the Proposer, declares that the only persons, or parties interested in their Response
are those named hereln, that this Response is, in all respects, falr and without fraud that it Is made without collusion with
any other vendor or officlal of Suwannee County School Board, Nalther the Affiant nor the above named entity has directly
or Indirectly entered Into any agreement, participated in any coflusion, or ctherwise taken any action in restraint of free
corpetitive pricing In connectlon with the entity’s submittal for the above profect. This statement restricts the discussion
of pricing data untll the compietion of riegotlations and execution of the Agreament for this profect.

The Proposer certifies that no Board Member, Director, or sny Suwannee County School Board Employee directly of
indirectly owns assefs or capital stock of the bidding entity, nor will directly or indirectly benefit by the profits or
emeluments of this Response, (For purposes of this paragraph, Indirect ownership or beneflt does not Include ownershlp
or benefit by a spouse of minor child,)

‘The Praposer certifles thai no member of the entity’s cwnership or management s presantly applying for an employee
position or actively seeking 2n elected position with the School, In tha event that a conflict of interest Is [dentified in the
provision of services, the Proposer agrees to immediately notify SC3B in writing.

The Proposer further declares that he/she has carefully sxamined the scope of services, instructions, terms and condltlons
of this Request for Qualifications and that Propoeser’s Response |s made according to the provislons of the RFQ and that
he/she will meet or exceed the scope of services, requirements, and standarts contained In the Reguest forQualificationss.

The Propaser agrees to ablde by all conditlons of the negotiation process. In conducting negotiations with SC5B, Proposer
offers and agrees that if this negotiation Is accepted, the Praposer wili convey, sell, assign, or transfer to SCSB all rights,
title, and Interest In and 1o all causes of action It may now or hereafter acquire under the Antl-trust laws of the United
States and the State of Florida for prige fixing relating to the particular cormmodities or services purchased or acquirad by
5CSB. At the School’s diseretlon, such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the School tenders final
peyment to the Proposes. The Response constitutes a firm and binding offer by the Proposer to perfoim the services as
stated.

Propaser acknowledges that all informatlon contained herein Is part of the public domain as defined In the Publlc Recards
Act, Chapter 118, F.5.

The signar of this Response guarantees, as evidence of the sworn affidavlt reguired herelt, the truth and accuracy of all
statements and Informatloh hereinafter providad, The undersigned hereby authorizes any public officlal, surety company,
bank depositary, matertal, or equipment manufzcturer or distributor or any person or firm or corporation 1o furnish any
pertinent Information requested by Suwannae County School Board or thelr representative, deemed hecessary ta verlfy
the information provided and gtatements made regarding the standing and general reputation of the appllcant,

B s, RN RSTENN

Signature of Authorized Firm Representative Date




Ross Beach, Director of Risk Managermaent rbeach@foundationrp.com

Name and Title of Authorizad Firm Representative (Typed) E-mall Address

Foundation Risk Partners Corp, dba Jordan Insurance Agency

Name of Flrim {Typad)

1415 Chio Ave, Live Qak, FI, 32064

Address, City, 2ip

386-362-4724 386-362-4143

Telsphona Nomber Fax Number

MICKELE 0, GMEZ
MY COMMISSION  HH 330742
EXPIRES: Novenibor 19, 2026

Publlc  Commisslon ExplrationDate




iv.  Mutual Non-Disclosure Agreement {Appendix D)

Appendix D

MUTUAL NONDISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

This Mutuzl Nondisclosura Agreement (this “Agreement®) s mada and entered nto as of; 12/28/2002 by and befween Suwannee County School

Board, a state  of Florida entity, and {raferred to from this point as "Company®), Suwannes County Scheal Board {SCSB) and the Company agree
Foundation Risk Partners Corp.  asfoliows:

. vba Jordan Insurance Agency
1 Pumpose. The parties wish te explore a husthess cpportunity of mutual Interest and In connectlon with this opportunity, each party may

disclosa to the other certaln confidential technical and businass Informatlon that the disclosing party desiras the recelving party to treat as
confldential.

2 "Confidential Information” means 2y informatlon disclosed by either party to the other party, elther divectly or Indlrectly, In wrltlng, orally
or by Inspaction of tanglile objects (nzluding withaut limitatlon documents, prototypes, samples, plant and equipment), which is deslgnated as
VCanfidenttal,” "Proprietary” or some similar designation. Infermation communlcated orally shall be considered Confldential informatlon If such
Information Is confirmed in writing as being Confldentfal Information within a reasonable tima after the inltlal disclasure, Confldential Information
‘may alse Include information disclosed to a disclosing party by third parties, Confldential Infermatian shall not, however, Includa any information
which: {i} was publicly known and mada genarally avallable In the public domaln prior to the time of disclosure by the disclosig party; (3) becomes
publicly known sid made generally avallable after disclosure by tha disclosing party to the receiving party through no action or Inactlen of the
receiving party; (ifi) s alreacy in the possassion of the recelving party at the time of disclosure by the disclosing party as shown by tha recelving
party’s files and records immediately prior to the time of disclosure; {Iv) Is pbtained by the recelving party from a third party withouit a breach of
such third party's obligations of confidentlality; (v} s Tndependantly daveloped by tha receiving party without use of or reference to the disclosing
party’s Confidential Information, as shown by documents and other competent evidence In the recelving party's possassion; or (vi) is requlved by
law to be distlosed by the recelving party, provided that the recelving party gives the disclosing party prompt wiliten notice of suth requirement
prior to such disclosure and asslstance In obtalning an order protecting the information from public disclosure,

3. Non-use and Non-disciostire. Each party agrees not to-use any Confldential Information of the ather party fer any purpose axcept to evaluate
and engege In discussions concerving a potentlal business relatlanship between the pariies, Fach party agrees not ta disclose 2ay Contidentlal
Information of the cther party to thivd parties or to such party’s employees, except to those amployees of the raceiving party who are required to
have the Informatlon In rder to avaluate or'engage in discusslons concarning the contamplated business relationship, Neither party shall reverse
engineat, disassemble o decomplie any prototypes, software or other tangible objects which embody the other party's Confidential nformation
ant! which are provided to the party hereunder,

4 alntenance of Confidentlality. Exch party agrees that it shall take reasonable maasuras ta pratect the secrecy of and aveid disclosure and
unautharized use of the Confidential information of the other party. Without limiting the foregoing, each party shall take at least those measures
that i takes to protect lts own most highly confidential Information and shall ensure that ts empleyees who have access to Coafidenttat
Informatlon of the. ather party have signed a non-use and non-disclosure agraement in content simllar to the provislons hereof, prior to any
disclosure of Contidenttal Information to such employees. Nelther party shell make any coples of the Confidential loformation of the other party
unless the same are previously approved In writiig by the ether party, Each party shall reproduce the other party’'s proprietary rights noticeés on
any such approved coples, in the same manner Inwhich such notices were set forth In or on the oflginal.

%  No Obligatiun. Mothing hereln shall ubligate elthér party to proceed with any transaction betwden thern, antf each party reserves the right,
ihits sale discretion, &t terminate the discyssions contemplated by thls Agreement concerning the busingss oppertunity,

6 No MWarranty, ALL CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION 15 PROVIDED "AS IS", EACH PARTY MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR
OTHERWISE, REGARDING TS ACCURACY, COMPLETEMESS OR PERFORMANCE,

4 Returnof Materlals. Al docsments and other tangibte abjects contalning or representlng Confidential Information which have been disclosed
by efther party t the other party, and all copies thereof which are iri the possession of the other party, shalt be and remaln the property of the
discloshig partyand shall be promptly returned to the gisclosing party upon the disclosing party'swritten request.,

& NoUgense. Nothing In this Agreement is intended ta grant any rights to elther party under any patent, mask work right or copyright of the
other party, nor shall this Agreament grant any party any rights In or to the Confidential Information of the other party except as expressly set
farth heredn,

5 Term. Tha obligations of each receiving party hereunder shall survive untll such time as &3 Confidentlal Informatlon of the other party
disclosed hereunder becomes publicly known and made generally avallable through no actien or Inaction of the recelving party.

32




M Remedies, fach party agrees that any violation or threateried violation of this Agreement may cause irreparable Injury to the ather party,
entitling the other party to seek Injuactive rallef In addition to 3/l legal remedies.

Soficitation of Employess. Each Pariy {SCSB and Contractor) agraes that, during the Term of this Agreement and for a perfod of twelve months
following the termination of this Agreement fof any reason, such Party shall not, direstly of Indirectly, on its own behalf for as a represantatlve
ofany othar person of entity, sollclt or Induce any employee of the ather Party to tarminate his or her employment relatlonshlp or to enter Into
amployment with any other person or entity.

2 Miscellangous. This Agraement may be executad in one of more counterparts, each of which shal! be an original and all of which together
shall canstitute one Instrument, This Agreement shall bind and Inure to the beneflt of the parties hereto and thelr successers and assigns, This
Agreement shzll be governed hy the laws of the State of Florlda, without reference to conflict of laws principias. I any action arlsing aut of or
related to thls Agreament, the partles héreto consent to the exclusive furlsdictlon and venue In the courts located [n the Drange Countly of Florida,
This document contalns the entlre sgreament betwéen the parties with respect to the subject matter heraof, end nalther party shall have any
obligation, express or Imiplled by law, with respett to trade sacrat or propiletary Information of the other parly except as set forth hereln, Any
fellira to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not constitute & waiver thareaf or of any othar provision. This Agreement may not ba
amended, nor any obilzation waived, except by a writing sigied by both parties hereta,

IN'WITKESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agréement to be executed by thelr duly authorlzed representatives as of the date frst
writtan abaove,
SUWANNEE COUNTY 5CHOQL BOARD

Signature:

Print Name:

Title:

company; Foundation Risk Partners Carp, dba Jordan Irisurance Agency

Signature: fﬁl )2}:%3 "'wQ\

Ross Beach

Print Name:

Tie:_Director of Risk Management
386-362-4724

Fhone :

Emall: rheach@foundationrp.com




v. Addenda Form/Dispute Resclution Clause (Appendix E)

Appendix E

Receipts of the following Addenda are hereby acknowledged (list all Addenda as follows):

*Addendum No, 4

12/7/2022
ADDENDUM NG Dated *2/7/ Dated: 12/16/2022

ADDENDUM NO Dateq 12/15/2022

ADDENDUM NGO 3 Dated 12/15/2022

Datad this Day s of DQC @ g\n‘[’\QA‘ L2005

Signature of Owner or Authorized Officer: 7?\—» #M\

Typed Name of Above: Ross Beach

DISPUTE RESOLUTION CLAUSE

In the event a dispute occurs, or a clarffication of minor contract terms bacomes necessary, please indicate your
Proposerrepresentative,

Representativa's Name: Bruce Tillman

Telephane Number; 386-362-4724

SCSB reprasentative will he the Procurement Director,




vi.  Fair Labor Act/Public Crimes/Federal Debarment Certifications (Appendix )

Appendix F
FAIR LABOR STANDARDS ACT - "THOT GOQDS"

The undersighed hereby certify that these goods are or will be produced In compliance with all appllcable requirements of
sections 6, 7, ahd 12 of the Fair Labor Standards Act, as amended, and of regulations and orders of the United States
Department of Labor Issued under section 14 thereof.

The undersighed shall be requlred to stamp or print such certifications on the invalees which covers the resalable goods
shipped, and which are furhishad to the Schocl District,

Company Officlal Signature: _"22. Py JZ\
Date: w‘/%ﬁ f’:%,‘L

PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES

Per the provisions of Florida Statute 287,133 {2) (A), "A person or affiliate who has been placed on the convictad Vendor(s)
lIst foliowing a conviction for a public entity crime may not submit a response on a contract to provide any geods or services
to a public entity, may nat submit a response on a contract with a public entity for the construction or repalr of a public
building or puklic work, may not submit responses on leases of real property to a public entity, may net be awarded or
perform work as a Vendor(s), suppller, sub~vendor(s} or consultant uncler a contract with any public enthty, and may not
transact business with dny public entity In excess of the threshold arount provided In Florlda Statute 287.017 for category
‘two for a perlod of 36 months from the date of being placed on the convicted Vendor(s) list."

Company Offlclal Signature: Q Z'gzq Q

Date: | rfﬂ};&’f?\’&.

FEDERAL DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION

Certificatlon regarding debarment, suspension, ineligibllity énd voluntary exclusion.

The prospective lower tler {$25,000) participant certifies, by submission; of this response, that neither It nor its principals [s
presently debarrad, suspended, proposed for debarment, declarad inefigible or voluntarily excluded from patticipation In
this transaction by any Federal department or agency.Where the prospective lower tier participant Is unable to certify to
any of the statements ih this certification, such prospective participant shall aitach an explanatlion to this response.

Company Official Slgnature: /Q % Q

Date; I’a\/m/ 24




vii.  Drug Free Workplace Certification (Appendix G)

Appendix G

DRUG-FREE WORIKPLACE CERTIFICATION

Tie responsa preference shall be given 1o businasses with drug-free workplace pragrams. Whenever two or mora
responses, which are equal with respect to price, quality and service, are received by the State or by any political
subdivision for the procurement of commodities or ceniractual services, a response recelved from & business that
cartifies that it bas implemented a drug-free workplace program shali be given prefersnce In the award procass.
Established procedures for procassing tie responses will be followed If none of the tied Awardes(s) hava a drug-
free workplace program. In order to have a drug-free workplaca program, a business shall:

Publish a statement notifying employess that the untawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing,
possession, or use of a conbrolled subsiance is prohiblted In the workplacs, and speclifying the actions that
will be taken against employeas for vialations of such prohibltion.

Inform employsas about the dangers of drug abusse in the workplace, the business's polley of maintaining
8 drug- free worlgplace, any available drug counseling, rehabilllation and employee assistance programs,
and the penaltles that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations,

Give sach employee engagsd In praviding the commodilies or contractual services that are under response
acopy of the statement speacified in subsaction (1),

In the statement specified in subsection (1), nolify the employees that, as a condition of working  on
the commodities or contractual services that are under response, the employee will abide by the
terms of the statement and will notify the employer of any conviction of, or plea of guilty or nolo
contendere to, any violation of Chapter 893 or of any controlled substance law of the United States, or any
state, for a violation ocourring in the workplace no later than flve (5) days after such conviction.

impase a sanction on orrequire the satlsfactary participation In a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation
program, if such is available in the employes's community, by any employee whe is so convicted,

Makea a goad faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through Implementatlon of this
section.

AS THE PERSON AUTHORIZED TO SIGN THE STATEMENT, | CERTIFY THAT THIS COMPANY COMPLIES
FULLY WITH THE ABQVE DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS,

Company Official Signature: ﬁ @{/ ﬂ

Date:

1, /a5 /24




viii.  Public Records Act/Chapter 119 Requirements {Appendix H)

Appendix H
PUBLIC RECORDS ACT/CHAPTER 113 REQUIREMENTS

Suwannae County Schooel Board is a public agency subject to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, The
Contractor shall comply with Florida's Public Records Law including:

1. Keeping and maintaining public records that ordinarily and necessarily would be required by the Board In

order to perform the service,
Providing the public with access to public records on the same terms and conditions that the BOARD
weuld provids the records and at the cost that does not excead the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida
Stalues or as otherwise provided by law.

. Ensuring that public records that are exampt or that are confidential and exempt from public records

" disclosure raguirements are not disclosed except as authorized by law;and
Meeting ail requirements for retaining public records and transfer at no cost to the BOARD, all public
racords in possession of the Contracter upon termination of the Agreament and destroy any duplicate
public records that are exempt or confidential and exermpt from public records disclosure requirements. Al
records stored electronically must be provided to the BOARD in a format that Is compatible with the
information technology systems of the BOARD,

The parties agree that if the coniractor fails to comply with a public records request, then Suwannee
County School Board must anforge the contract provisions in accordance with the contract and as
required by Section 119.0701. Florida Statues.

Company Official Signature: ’@\ :?Q‘%.,/Z.\

Date: L% /oy £,




ix.  Insurance Certificate {See Section 6.11.2)

FOUNRIS-04 JTHOMAS

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE e

THIS CERTIFICATE 15 ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE FOLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE DF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A GONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISS1ING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLRER,

IMPORTANT: if the certiflcate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provislens or be endorsed.

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subjost to the terms and conditions of the policy, cerfain policies may require an endorsement. A statemant on
this eectificate dogs not confor rights to the certificate hokler in licu of such endorsement(s}.

prupuczn License # L100460 ﬁom? T

Acentrla insuranice « Destin WS, e (850) 650-1950 $0% 41.(850) 892-0320

Destin, Fl, 32541 B 3ifkss: N
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC#

mnsurer a : Federal Insurance Company 20281

INSURED msurer 8 : Pacific Employers Insurance Company 22748

Foundation Risk Partners, Corp. nsurer ¢ :Nautilus Insurance Company 17370
1640 Cornerstone Blvd, Sulte 200 INSURER D ;
Daytona Beach, FL 32117

INSURERE:

INSURER F :
GOVERAGES GERTIFICATE NUNMBER; REVISION NUMBER;
THIS IS TO GERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELGW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE FOLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTAMDING ANY REQUIREMERT, TERM OR GONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TQ WHICH THIS
CERTIFIGATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLIGIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SURJEGT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND GONDITIONS GF SUGH POLICIES: LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ISR TYPE OF INGURANCE Rk POLICY NUMEER R (oY LMTS

IYYYY)
A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY : _EACH OCEURRENSE 1,000,000
 ctawsmoe [ X | ocoun 36072100 272022 ; 412023 QEYAGETORENTED 1,000,655

e
ACORDY
o

FREWISES. (68 peguence)
: MED EXP (Ary one person) 15,000
e : _PERSONAL & ADV INJURY 1,000,000
_GENERAL AGGREDATE 2,000,000
PoLY | % | X |we PRODUCTS - COMPIGP AGG 2,000,000
X otHER: Subject to Pollcy Aggregate Policy Agg. 10,000,000
A puromoaie LARILTY :  GSMALIED SIHGLE UMIT 1,000,004
X anvauto 73626085 2112022 | 42023 BODILY INJURY (Per persony
OWNED BCHEQULED
e BUTQEONLYAUTOS BODILY IJURY {Per aceident)
" OPERTY DAMAGE
Aoy . HOTGREES (o s

A X umeretarma | X ocour FAGH GCCURRENGE 25,000,000
EXGESS LIAD GLAIME-MADE 78196678 2022 ¢ AMI2023 25,000,000

AGGREGATE
DED - X ! RETENTIONS

E WORKERS COMPENSATION H X FER OTH-
AND EWPLOYERS® LIABILITY STATUTE &R
Y PROPRIETORIARTHERIEXECUTIVE [ 71836288 42022 | AU2023 ) oo acoiment 1,000,000
S/ GERM N EXCLUBED? [ :

andatory In NFH)

E.L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE 1,800,000
If yos, dosaribe undar 1,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF DFERATIONS balaw ! E.L. BISEASE - POLICY LIMIT Chateietd
¢ Errors & Omisslons L INS30421710222 21112022 412023 Per GlainVAggregate 10,800,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS ! VEHICLES [ACORD 181, Asditional Rexarks Schedlie, may he atachog 1 mora spase Is required)
Named Insureds:

FRP Invostors, LP,

FRP Heldlngs, Carp.

FRP Paront, Corp.

Foundation Risk Partners, Gorp.
Rynatro-CSG Holdings, LLC
Corporate Synergles Holdings, LLG
SEE ATTACHED AGORD 101

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREQF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
Suwannee Gounty Schoal Board ACCORDANGE WiTH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
1740 Ohlo Avenue South

Live Qak, FL. 32064

AUTHAORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

AGORD 25 (2016/03) © 1988-2015 ACORD GORPORATION. All righis reserved.
The AGORD name and logo ars registered marks of AGORD




AGENCY CUSTOMER Ip; FOUNRIS-04

JTHOMAS

Loc# |

ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE

e~
ACORDY
N\

AGENCY License # L1004§0 gnmagn:_suasg_ ¢ Part G
oundation Risk Partners, Corp.
Acentria Insurance - Destin 1640 Gornarsione Blvd, Sitte 00

POLICY NUMBER Daytona Beach, FL 32117

BEE PAGE 1
GARRIER NAIC CODE

EE PAGE 1 SEEP 1 EFFECTIVE DATE: S EE PAGE 1

ADDITIGNAL REMARKS

THES ADDITICNAL REMARKS FORM 1S A SCHEDULE TC AGORD FORM,
FORM NUNMBER: ACORD25 FORM TITLE: Gertificats of Liabllity Insurance

Descripticn of Operationsil.ocationsi/ehlcles:
Corporate Synergies Group, LLGC

Millenlum Asset Management, Inc.

Lloyd 3. Berkeft Insurance Agency, Ine.
American Habitational Properties, LLC
BlueSky Multifamily Management, LLG

Eagie Mountain Propertles, LLG

Fortress Multifamily Group, LLC

Harbor Management Group, LG

Homeland Management, LLC

Sander, Jacobs, Cassayre & Qriffin, Ine,

The L. Warnier Companies, Inc.

Faundation Real Estate Purehasing Group, LLC
Insurance Office of Central Ohie, Hic.

liability and independent cohtractors, subject to policy terms and conditions

Errors & Omissions deductible $75,000 per Claim

Certificate holder 8 an additional insusred as respects General Llability & Auto Llability, as required by written contrast, written
agreoment o parmit. Umbrella Lisbility is follow form. Commerclal General Llabliity coverage includes coverage for contractual

ACORD 101 {2008101) © 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All righs reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




3.1.3. - Type of Business (Refer to Appendix B): The Proposer shall identify the type of business entity
involved {e.g., sole proprietorship, partnership, corporation, joint venture, etc.) The Proposer shall
identify whether the business entity is incorporated in Florida, another state, or a foreign country.
Indicate years in business; changes in ownership; bank reference; and other information to verify
financial responsibility.

a} If the Proposer is a corporation, provide a copy of the certification from the Florida Secretary of State
verifying Proposer’s corporate status and good standing, and in the case of out-of-state corporation,
evidence of authority to do business in Florida.

~Drvision of

- CORPORAT

an official Sture of Fi website

Uepartmant of Stale / Division of Corporations / Search Records /1 Search by Ently Mame f

lfoundation risk partrers co

o]

Previgus Onlist  NextOselist  Reiuinto List
' o : _ [Beareq]

No Events  No Name History '

Detail by Entity Name

Foreign Profit Corporation

FOUNDATION RISK PARTNERS, CORP

FHing information

Document Number F17000000884

FEVEIN Number 15181758

Date Fited 021242017

State DE

Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

1940 Comearstone Bivd.
Sulte 230
Dayiona Beach, FL 32117

Changed: 351452020

Mailing Address

1540 Cornersione Bivd.
Suite 230
Daytona Beach, FL 32117
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Agency Licerise Number L 100460
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g POQEIMBATION RISK PARTNERS, CORP,
Tdcense MNumber: LI0OGS0

Fhe above named surrentdy holds o licensa For the fallowing lina(s) of tosurance:

- Efoensets R1-08 ACGENCY LECENSTEEIG # 1. 100480)
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Appalnted? No

This leanse does nat raquire eontnsing sduanton.

Thie Heensen hos qualitied Cor tha abeve neds) ol insavanae by exonl sation, desigastion, or
experience,

N person iy act os, advertise, or hold mself or herself oug 16 be un insurance agent or
ndjustar uniess he or she s cutcanily fivensed by the depertioent snd appointed by an approprinia
appoiniing entity oF persorn.

An Insaranes ngeney loeation van only wranssut insuranco In the (inss of busiesy that g apoats
are Beensed anid appointed 10 transnct.

EHMNED OF LETTHR
NEO FURTHER LICENSE INFORMATION SHALL APPEAR BELOW THIS LING

- aw
¥tovinta Bopssrmsnt of Faniint Syl
Prérbabinn F S ik Ay Norvhoes

el Licorin

deyssr Al Bl E L 2ok
AL Hnat A3aB1eA Hirdol, TWBAsIeaa, FLI2IUR 1R




b} Provide the Federal Employer Identification Number of the Proposer. In the case of a sole proprietorship or
partnership, provide the Social Security numbers for all owners/partners.
FEIN #: 81-5191759

¢} Principals: The Proposer must provide the name and address of all persons or entities serving or intending to
serve as principals in the Proposer’s firm.

Jordan Insurance Agency/Acentria Public Risk

Officers: JQRDAN

' INSURANCE 28 gg;
Bruce Tillman - Jordan Insurance Agency - Owner AGENCY 5
Kevin Mason — Acentria Insurance — Co-Founder and CEQ Hnsuring One Geieration (0 the Next

\centria

PUBLIC RISK

ATFOUNDATION RISK PARTHERS COMPANY

Mitch Weinstein — Acentria Insurance — Co-Founder and Partner

Mary Lawless — Acentria Insurance — President and COO

Foundation Risk Partners, Corp. {“FRP”)

Officers:

Charles Lydecker — President & Chief Executive Officer
leffery Leonard — Chief Financial Officer

Thomas G. Tinsley — Chief Administrative Officer
Benjamin Barbieri — Chief Acquisitions Officer

John Turner — Chief Operations Officer FO UN DAT] GN

Thomas J. Leek — Chief Legal Officer/Secretary RIGK PARTNERS

Jordan Insurance Agency & Acentria Public Risk are wholly owned by Foundation
Risk Partners.




d) License Sanctions: List any regulatory or license agency sanctions. The Board may perform a background
check on Proposer with all state and regulatory agencies.
We affirm that we have no known licensed sanctions.

e) Drug-Free Workplace: If applicable, provide a statement concerning the Proposer’s status as a Drug-Free
Workplace. (Reference Appendix G) Responses received which are equal with respect to price, guality, and
service and that have provided proper certification that a business has implemented a drug-free workplace
program, shall be given preference in the award process.

Please see Drug Free Workplace form, Page 19

f) Conflict of Interest Statement: See “Statement of Affirmation and Intent” (Refer to Appendix C) included in
this package

Please see Conflict of Interest Statement form, Page 13







3.2. - Summarize the qualifications of the Proposer’s project team, Where the project team includes sub-
contractors or sub- consultants, qualifications of the proposed sub-contractors or sub- consultants shall also be
provided. Past working relationships on similar projects should be indicated. Provide the credentials of the
individual(s) from your company that will administer the day-to-day operations of SCSB contract.

Acentria Public Risk’s team has extensive experience with Florida’s public entities. Having focused specifically on
supporting Public Sector entities, our team has accumulated a significant amount of work experience relevant to
what is necessary to serve the needs of the School Board, their employees and families. We understand public
record laws while maintaining familiarity with the constantly changing and complex statutes that apply specifically
to governmental organizations and the importance of adhering to benefit offerings relative to employee and union
contract negotiations. We will work with the School Board to ensure that all benefit commitments have been
considered throughout the renewal negotiations, RFP, evaluation, and implementation process, and that the
resulting contracts conform with the School Board’s decisions and commitments under any union agreements.

_f.._Nahe of Entity: Gededen County S:choo.l Board .
thfacf name: .Melaeie'King o

Title: . ' Fmance Dlrector |

Telephone Number (850) 662- 2185

Email address: kmgmelame@gcpsmall com '

| Contract clates. Current cllent for over 25 years
',: Covered lees 577+ Employees

.Scope of Ser\nces.

: Acentr:a Publlc Rtsk prowdes full broker services for Medlcal Dental V|5|on, and Lifei msurance beneflts ) _
A_mcludlng but not Ilmlted to employer support ser\nces pIannmg and negotlatfon and em ployee support
\ser\uces

Assi'stanc':e with the devéloment of long-range insurance strategies = R
-_Assmtance inthe development of alternatwe strategies to reduce clalms and. premlum
Consultation as to the probable |mpact of strategies elected by ent|ty BRI
- Notification of entity staff as to local, state and federal regu[atlons and recommendatlons for

;pompilance as requn"ed - :




Chent Okaloosa County School DIStl’ICt

Descrlptlon of Work Employee Beneﬂts Consultmg Serwces

Dates Covermg the Term of the Contract 2021-— Present Tl o e

Contact Person and Phone Number Russ Frakes, RISI( Management and Insurance o

Phone Number (850) 833 5823

Detall Proposer s responsnbllltles and the results of the pro;ect' '

Assnstance wrth the development of long- range beneflt program strateg|es.' -

Su pport services surrounding RFPs,’ compliance, and employee commu nlcatlon -
Assrstance in the development of alternative strategies to mitigate claim cost and reduce fixed cost,
“Monthly | insurance committee meetings to discuss beneflts related toplcs

iVlonthly plan performance tracking. DR : : :

~ Assistance with development of future wellness and Populatlon Health Ma nagement |n|t|at|ves
Actuarial and fmanua] reportmg servrces-—IBNR renewal pro;ectlons OPEB/GASB 112 08, quarterly
rewews and budget trackmg - ‘

Results since prOJect |ncept|on' o

~ Health insurance Prowded a feaSIblllty study showmg the School Dlstnct would have saved 519 GM :fthey

~were self- funded over the last 4 years.

1 Moved from fully insu red to self—lnsured program potentlal savmgs of $4 8Mon flxed cost and clalm
fundmg - S :

2, Onsnte full tlme carrier. representatlve

Dental msurance managed an |nforma| RFP process and carrier negotlatlons prowdlng the School Dlstrlct

Wlth an annual premium reduction of $13,096 and benefit enhancements as follows:
Reducmg annual deductible from: $125/375 to $50/$150
2 ‘Adding Orthodontlc services
3.; Improved out of network from a dlscounted fee to 95% of UCR _

Retlree Program lmplementlng a lVIecllcare ret|ree program savmg the retiree $820 per monthly
premium and enhancmg thelr beneflts from deductlb[e comsurance and copays to $0 copays on most

benefits

School Dlstnct s Employee BEl‘lEflt program enhancements' -

1. ShortTerm Disability Coverage added : SER : : :
2. ‘Long-Term Dlsablllty changed carriers to save 20% over current premlums for both employer and -
. employee paid plans )
3 Add[ng Acmdent Plan, Cr|t|cal lIlness and Hospltal lndem nlty plans




H

'.Cllent Clty of Mlaml Beach
f_.Descrlptron of Work Employee Beneflts Conaultlng Servlces _ S
'._T_Ol_tal D_o_lla_r'zyalue._o_fthe Contract:Si_??_,OO(.)' | :

:.l)'ar_té:s}éoveringfthe l‘errn'of the Contractt 2021—- Present |

‘;Chent Contact Person and Phone Number. Soma T. Walthour IPMA-SCP (305) 673 7000 Ext 26515

Statement of whether Proposer 1s/was the prlme or subcontractor. FRP is the pnme contractor

, Deta'i!"Pro ose’r’s res onsibilities a'nd the results of the project:,'

, . : Assistance vvith the develop'r’nent 'of Io’ng-rang:e henefit. program st'ra'tegies _

o Support serwces su rroundmg RFPs, compllance and em ployee communlcatlon _ _

s . Ass;lstance in the development of alternatlve strategles to mltlgate claim cost and reduce flxed cost :
) - Ongomg meet:ng schedule to dlscuss benefits related tOplCS DN

Monthly pIan performance tracklng

Assustance with development of future wel!ness and Populatlon Health Management |n|t|at|ves. o

. Actuanal and fmanc[al reportmg services — IBNR_, renewal _pr_ojectlons, OPEB/GASB, 11_2.08,_

_ _quart_erl_y-re_vnews, _and budget trackmg.

- Results since projec_t_ _incept_ion:

e Negotlated stop Ioss renewal toa 0% w:th dmdend $415k savmgs

Conducted Rx program contract and detalled analysrs to lmprove terms W|thout changmg PBM SBGOk net |

.'..
savmgs pro;ection. _ o o :
_.-:'_ Evaluated Medlcare Aclvantage optlon for retlrees 54 71% cost savmgs prolected SlM SZ ZM
e Evaluated conc1erge pnmary care platform w1th 5|gn|f|cant ROI opportumty '_
;5_'. Evaluated dla betes preventlon program W|th $67k estlmated net annual sav:ngs

}%"Ové'r_ SZ.-SM' in_"prOjected progra_rri savings, l:i-efore"go_i.n'g thro_ugh_ a renewal cycl_e.- o




3.2.1. - In order to be considered for award, Proposer must demonstrate financial stability to SCSB. Proposer
must provide at a minimum one of the following:

a} A Statement from a Certified Public Accountant certifying the firm’s financial stability including information
as to current or prior bankruptcy proceedings. OR

b) Dun & Bradstreet (D&B} Supplier Evaluation Report (SER) or similar type report shall be delivered to the Chief
Financial Officer. All costs associated with this report shall be borne by Proposer. OR

¢) Certified Financial Statements — Copy of audited financial statement for each of the last two years, by an
independent certified public accounting firm or Federal Tax Return for previous years.

Certified Financial Statements, please see our auditied financials on the following pages:




2019 - 2020 Audited Financials

FRP INVESTORS, L.P.
CONSOLIDATED FINANGCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 21, 2020 AND 2
§\.

L




FRP INVESTORS, 1..P.
TABLE OF CONTENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF MEMBERS' EQUITY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




Ernat and Young, LEP Tel: +1 904 358 4507
12026 Gran Bay Parkoway  eyeem
Huite 500

:l
Bullding » better Jacigonvite, FL 37268
waisrlintg wosk]

Report of Independent Auditors

Thase Charged with Governance,
FRP Investors, |..P.

subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as of Decernber 31, 2020 and the refated
consalidated statements of incorne, changes in siockhalders’ equity and cash flows for théyear then
ended, and the related notes to the consalidated financial statemants, ;

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of FRP Investavg;%iand

Maragement’s Responsibllity For the Financial Statements /

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation 68} ésgg% ncga}“s}atements in
conformity with U5, generally accepted accounting principles; this incl _sg:\he 5ign, implementation
and maintenance of internal contral relevant to the preparation arlg%aig préseq;g%! of financial
statements that are free of material misstatement, whether due ?yfraugg?‘mn

Auditors Responsibility N

Gur responsibility is to express an opinion on these ﬂnafr;ial gg;*ét%;;k? based an our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with aucditing S%agdarcfs;g%ner Iy accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and 'fgr{o fri.thedAtidit to obtain reasonable assurance
about, whether the financial statements are fre ;éf mat%ri_al misstaternent,

An audlit invoives performing pracedﬁ?es t@i‘_p&t |n clit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements, The proce?i‘ I _?sé‘&fé.c; d depend on the auditor's judgment, including the

assessment of the risks of material rﬁfést\%gggmeribi%f the financial statements, whether chue to fraud or
arror, In making those risk ass?sr’ﬁ'é 15, the auditor considers internal controf relevant to the entity’s

preparation and fair presentatign of the:finaneial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circum ahges, btit'ixot for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the enti_tyfﬁgé@nglﬁcntm%. Accardingly, we express no such opinion. An audit alsc
includas evaluating théa’ppm‘ﬁﬁ_ateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant ggcpﬁlgting'éstimateﬁz adle by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the fizﬁaf\c'ié!é‘?’ﬁaternl‘ééﬁé’;§ A

& 3 L
We hefieye that the aﬁ;ﬁt evidence we have abtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our suditgpinion.

X

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred ta above present fairly, in alf matarial respects, the
consolidated financlal positicn of FRP lnvestors, L.P, and subsidiaries at December 31, 2020, and the
consolidated resuits of its thelr operations and their cash flows for the year then ended in conformity
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles,




Report, of Other auditors on December 31, 2019 Financial statements

The consolidated financial statements of FRP investors, L.P. and subsidiaries Tor tha year ended
December 31, 2019, were audited by other auditors who expressed an unmodified opinion on those
statements on May 05, 2020,

St o

April 30, 2021




FRP INVESTORS, L.P.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 21,409,372
Restricted Cash 30,170,506
Premiums, Comnilssions, and Fees Recelvable, Net 70,186,548
Other Receivables 3,335,095
Other Current Assets 5,532,339

8,174,008
26,075,878
65,528,989

£,187,828

5,433,644

Total Current Assets

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed Assets, Net %,940 EZ%
Intangible Assets, Net 74,59
Goodwill ik 53? 82?

Other Assets 7 s, 6‘21
Deferred Tax Asset % 3

3,611,909
182,550,446
435,327,737

1,589,082

218,000

Total Long-Terim Assets

623,897,174

Total Assets

735,697,611

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Premiums Payable t¢ Insurance Comt’;@mes&\ , J a0,186,551

Accounts Payable , G 1,351,254
Accrued Compensation and Benefits & (’i \% 19,548,147
Accrued Expenses and Gther Currgfit ?,abﬂlt% 5,551,198
Agguisition Earnout Libilities \_{ R, 45,063,626
Revelving Line of Credit o -

Current Portion of Lon S‘\ 4,506,676

74,550,116
1,478,759
11,749,722
1,333,405
27,270,413
8,000,000
2,650,113

137,348,462

LONG- TER éﬁA umss

Long-Ter gn Debt, Net of Current Portion 575,160,753
Non- Currght Llablllties 2,027,079
Ceferred Tagjabilit gé 2,572
Acquisttion EAmETE L?’ bilities 38,827,881

117,341,528

372,225,110
15,079

19,800,907

Totat Long-Term Liabilities §16,018,285

MEMBERS' EQUITY
Miembars' Interest - Serias A-1 Units 172,894,510
Membets' Interest - Series A-2 Units 119,809,588
Accumulated Deficits {7,417,791)

392,041,096

152,894,510
76,649,219
(3,228,742}

Total Mernbers' Equity 285,286,307

226,314,987

Total Habilities and Members' Equity 1,038,653,054

739,697,613

Sea accompanying Notes fo Consolidated Financial Stalements.
(3




FRP INVESTQRS, L.P.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

REVENUES
Commiissions & Fees
Contingent Commissions
Other lncome
Total Revenues

EXPENSES

Employee Compensation and Benefits

Other Operating Expenses

Amortization Expense

Depreciation Expense

Acquisition Retated Costs

Interest Expense

Change in Estimated Farnout Payable
Total Expenses

LOSS BEFORE INCOME TAXES

NET LOSS g;;%.‘_

A% B
INCOME TAX BENEFIT :
Cafy

219,778,897
4,212,065
3,665,752

227,656,694

130,954,42 %
36,985,468,
26, 760,113%

1, 569 025 <

3%%463 6

3,293,295)

i 713,293,295)
§f 2339763830

Q.

Wy 8

S
I ‘i:{:f:(f}“fimalsm
A e
=

{4,189,019)

See accompanying Nofes fo Consolidated Financial Statemenis.

)

R §36.285 \;EQ >
062

$ 177,100,253
3,121,360

& 317232
il

183,393,935

2Ry

\j}iﬁ A87,800
!&:31 413,641
20,953,282
1,235,738
2,126,873
30,231,689
2,856,506
3.93!109 529

{9,715,504)

2,246,155

$ {7,469,439)




BALANCE - January 1, 2019, as restated

Series A-1 Unitslssued fn Capital
Contributions

Saries A-2 UnitsIssuad in
Capital Contrlbutions

Sarlas A-2 Unlts Issuad for
Acguisitions

Netloss

BALANCE - December 31, 2019

Serias A-1 Units Issued in Capitat
Contributlons

Series A-2 Unlts Issued in
Capltal Contributlons

Saries A-2 Units issued for
Acqulisitions

Net Loss

BALANCE - Decamber 34, 2020

Units

FRP INVESTORS, L.P.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF MEMBERS EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

Series AL SerasA-1 Sarles A-2

Capital Units

Series A-2 Accumnutated
Capltal Deaficits

Total

10,239,447 102,394,470 4,145,647

5,050,004 50,500,040

1,083,380

2,252,533

41,456,470 4,240,697

8,982,840

éf‘* A

- f g{[?assm}

15,288,450 § 152,204,510

108,097,637

56.500,0d0

8,982,880

26,205,866

{7,465 435)

T

% Yy, S
7481,510 5‘@;’6 ,219, S §3,228,792)

§ X16,314,987

w0 2
w

40,475,356

[4.185.045)

40,475,356

{4,182,049)

Sea accompanying Notes fo Congolitated Financlal Statements.

g

S {7,017,791)

5 235,286,307




FRP INVESTORS, L.P.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

2020 2019

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Loss $  14,189,049) §  (7,469,439)
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Loss to Met Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation and Amertization 28,329,130 22,193,020
Amortization of Defetred Financing Fees 2,427,405 1,844,701
Change in Earnout Ligbllities {3,293,295)™, 2,855,506
Deferred Taxes (431,087) "™, (2,245,155)
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities, Net of Effect
from Acrulsitions; @aﬁj*:;\\ i
Premium Recelvablas % {3,182 443l 7 *(34,502,753)
Other Recelvahles §(43 70@2 E’% (2,297,908)
Cther Current Assets f'\ 5 %gl 986> 166,963
Premiums Payable to Insurance Companies 4,372; 555) 45,339,587
Accounts Payable 87 05) 240,026
Accrued Compensatlon and Benefits g, 529 425 3,332,551
Other current liabilities Haer{1,266,324) (3,610,555)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities oo . "18,962,988 26,553,546

CASH FLOWS FRCM INVESTING ACTIVITIES § ;
Cash Consideration for Acquisitions : S i (201,092,423) (142,054,748)
Purchase of Fixed Assets ; g {2,360,503) {1,080,808)
Cther Assets 85,573 (215,024)
Nat Cash Used by Investing Activitles {"% {203,367,353) (143,350,580)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES\%%/:
Payment of Acquisition Earn-Out Liability
Capltal Contributions for A-1 Units &% 20,000,000 50,500,040

(25,115,447) (41,209,898)

Capltal Contribution for A-2 Unlts {\ 2,685,013 8,982,830
Borrowings en the First and Second [en Credit’ Facihtv, net of fees 205,864,006 114,062,971
Payment of closing fees on Crecﬁt’ g5|ll : (185,000) (689,000)
Paymenton L-T Debt 5 *6°\ (3,514,295) (2,668,462)
Borrowlngs T rorgg;@é{olve K 18,000,000 14,735,434
Payments ofjthe Revo\ver (26,000,000) (6,725,434)
Net Casf{:’rowded by Fma mcmg Ar.twitles 191,734,367 136,278,531

INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 17,330,002 19,481,497
Cash and Cash Equﬁ%&ﬁﬁ Restricted Cash - Beginning of Period 34,249,976 14,768,480

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF PERIOD $ 51,579,978 $ 34,249,976

See accompanying Notes to Consclidated Financial Statements.
)
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Ernsl & Young ELP Tel: +1 904 358 2000
12926 Gran Bay Parkway West  Fax: +1 904 358 4598
Sufte 500 BYLOM

Buﬂ ding a batier Jacksonville, FL. 32258

rising world

Report of Independent Auditors

Management and Those Charged with Governance

FRP Investors, L.

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of FRP Investdis, L. (thz Companv)
which comprise the consolidated balance sheels as of December 312 631 m1212020w iind the related
consolidated statements of operations, Members* Equity and cash W&for hgvvears then ended,
and the related notes (collectively referved fo as the ‘financmé Qsi‘ms 2 }

In our opinicn, the accompuanying financial statements pre.sent £:Fair] y, in t all material respects, the
financial position: of the Company at December 31, 2021 and ;02 Aand thc results of ils opcratlons
and its cash flows for the years then endedn

accepted in the United States of America,

RBasis for Opinion

We conducted our andits in accor wlth audmng standards generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAS). Our requ%mb\ﬁ% under those standards are further described inthe
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the: Audﬁ of the'Finaneial Statements section of our reporl. We are
required to be mdependen{k f the. Lompatty and fo mest our other ethical responsibilities in
accardance with the relevant:; tlucal requirsments relating to our audits. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obipingd is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis For our audit epinion.

?g(»
Respounsibilities of iqnqge?lent for the Financinl Statements

Manage%ent is resppysib ¢ for the preparation apnd fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordanéa with acegunting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for
the demg implemehtation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
fair pre%eutatl()nf‘fﬁtymncnl statements that are free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud
OF BITOL.

In preparing e financial statements, management is required o svaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in (he aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concetn for one year afier the date that the financial statements are
available to be issued,

& mambar frm of Erntl & Youny Glebal Limitad




Building a batter
wo}khtg world

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's repott
that includes owr opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of mssurance bg%\‘; not absolute
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an andit conducted in accordance with GAAS will
always detecl a material misstatement when it exists, The risk of not detectmg\a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is hlghur than for one resuiting from error, aé*’%ﬁ;-ﬁd m }“111\'0]\’&,
collusion, forgery, intenfional omissions, misrepresentations, or the \fem } f.e ml Tontrol.
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial hkehho i th d1 dualiy of in
the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasor%:bls l%er b'lsed g the financial
statements. ’

In performing an awdlit in accordance with GAAS, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain pmfessmnqg\jfeptlmsm throughout the audit.

b
Identify and assess the risks of materi} massé;teﬁ:’l%nt F the financial statements, whether
due 1o frsud or error, and design an )g% -afdit p’}éc«.dures responsive to those 1isks.
Such pmcedmes inclde exanumng{gn atelt basas'ewdence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial s;,afegen 8% ; ;\}

\ : 5

Obtain an understanding of i %}g 1 relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropna?\mghe efrcumstances, but not for the purpose of exprassing
an oplmon on the effeg’hvc o8 of 1he Company’s internal control, Accordingly, no such
opinion ig expressed‘*"

LEvalvate the f‘approtmate%gss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant ﬂécounntw\‘estunates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall

Pri c§ehtation OF “1he f'm cial slatements.
e

onc]ude w ether in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggmgatc, tgat rajse substantial doulst about the Company’s ability to continue as a going
co ,%é'o ‘Wreasonable period of time,
We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among olher
mattets, the planned scops and timing of the andit, significant andit findings, and certain internal
control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

St ¥ LLP

April 29, 2022

Amember firmof Eonst & Youny Global Limitad




FRP INVESTORS, L.P.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

{in thousancds} December 31, 2021 December 31, 2020

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Restricted Cash
Premiums, Cominlssions, and Fees Receivable, Net
Other Raceivables
Othet Current Assels

15940 % 21,409
43,023 30,171

76,843 70,187
7,257 \ 3235
6,854 ] 5,532

Total Current Assets

NON-CURBRENT ASSETS
Fixed Assets, Net
Intangible Assets, Net
Goodwill
Otker Assels

149,517 5,%%%\130 ,634
£
{\55 268, é‘{w@/ 4,941

%?32%3 63 \\} 260475
T EIAN 637,827
0,600~ 2776

Total Long-Term Assets "’iﬁ,.(\ 1,178,375 808,019

Total Assets

1,038,653

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Premiums Payalle to Insurance Compaq@s
Accounts Payahle ,
Accrued Compensation angd ﬁeneflts:'

Acquisitlon Earnout Llabllities P
Current Portlon of Long-Ter ;

73,088 60,186
1,679 1,391
24,521 19,549
4,298 5,551
46,540 46,064
9,050 4,607

Total Current Lla billties

LONG-TERM LIABILITIESV \::;\
Long- Terr;fyebt Net of CusrentPortion
Non—Curren‘t Lighilities }

Acquisitlon Earnout Liabillties

Da ferré: Tax Liability?;&
i

159,145 137,348

877421 575,161,
917 2,027
5,810 ]
78310 38,528

Total lo%‘Term Llaiﬂltles

MEMBERS' EGUITY~
Members' Interest - Series A-1 Units
Members' Interest - Seties A-2 Units
Accumulated Deficits

962,468 616,013

102,895 172,895
138,931 119,809
{an,343] (7,418)

Total Membetrs' £quity

202,478 285,286

Total Liabllities and Members' Equity

1,324,092 1,038,653

See accompanying Notes to Consofidaled Financial Stalerments,
3




FRP INVESTORS, L.P,
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

{in thousands) 2021 2020

REVENUES
Cemmissicns and Feas 315,608 219,779
Contingent Commissions 12,043, 4,212
Other Income 1,455 3,666
Gain on Dispasal 235 s -

Total Revenues 329,339 RN 207,657

EXPENSES \

. , i N
Employee Compensation and Benefits 191,28%} _} 430,954
Other Cperating Expenses 455992 ; . ;36 986
Amertization Expense 355,%953% W, % / 26,760
Depreciation Expense 2,00 5y 1569

Acquisition Related Costs f <52 20 ] 4,837

Interest Expense ; 51 51]{:;} - 34,464
Change in Estimated Eancut Payahle %\15 201 (3,293)

Total Expenses g"i -‘x 345 sso 232,277

1055 BEFORE INCOME TAXES fé‘iﬁ 521) {4,620)

P

INCOME TAX BENEFIT {EXPEI\ESE] ;} 3 \ {2,667) 431

i
NET LOSS ;' {19,188) 3 (4,189)

See accompanying Nofes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
&)




fin thousands)
2021

BALANCE - January L, 2021

Series A-1 UnHs Jssued in Capital
Contributions

Series A-1 Distributlons

Series A-2 Units Issued in Capital
Cantributions

Series A-2 Units Repurchased and Forfeited

Serigs A-2 Units Issued for
Acqulsitions

Net Loss

BALANCE - December 31, 2021

{in thousands)
200

BALANCE - January 1, 2020

Serles A-1 Units Issted in Capital
Contributians

Series A-2 Units Issued in Capital
Contributfons

Serles A-2 Units Issued for
Acguisitions

BALANCE « Dacai

FRP INVESTORS, L.P.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF MEMBERS EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

Series A-1 Series A-2
Units Capital

Series A-2 Actumulated

Capital Deficits

Total

17,289 4 172,855

(70,000)

113,809 {7418)

{19,188)

285,285

{70,000)

2401

{29,311)

25,280

{13,188}

17289 & 102,895

H (39,348)

202,478

Series A-1
Units

Series A-2 Accumulatad

Caphtal Deflelts

Total

76,648 {3,229)

(4,188)

226,315

20,000

2,685

$

(7.18)

See accompanying Noles fo Consolidated Financial Statements.
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FRP INVESTORS, L.P.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

{in thoiisaneds) 2021

2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income (Loss) S (19,188)
Adlustments to Reconcile Net Loss to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activitles:
Depreciatlon and Amortlzation
Amortization of Deferred Financing Fees
Loss on extinguishment and modification of debt
Change In Earneut Liahilitles
Net (Galn)/Loss on Sales of Other Assets and Customar Accounts
Payments ch Acquisition Earn-outs in Excess of Original Estimated Liabllity
Deferred Taxes
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities, Met of Effect
from Acquisitions:
Premium Receivables [Increase) Decrease
Other Recelvables, (Increase) Decrease
Other Current Assets, {Increase) Decrease
Premiums Payable to [nsurance Companies, Increase (Decrease)
Accounts Payable, Increase (Decrease)
Accried Compensation and Benefits, Increase (Decrease),
Other current llzbllities Increase [Decrease)

(4,129)

28,329
2,427
{3,203)

(431}

(3,183)
{432)
5,931
(4,372)
87)
9,529
{1,266)

Net Cash Provided by Cperating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 3
}1’ (188,530)

Cash Consideration for Actuisitions, Net o%sh A{i{qmre £
Purchase of Flxed Assets %} (2,344)

28,963

(201,092}
(2,351)
85

Proceeds from Sale of Other Assets and Custor r_\Accau‘tg 495
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities— (190,379)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIgIT\I“ES )
Payment of Actuisition Earn-Cut Liab]llty (45,871}
Capital Contrlbutions for&lﬁ?\ i} -
Capital Contrlbution for A%2 Unlts %% ¥ 7,379
Repuirchase g fjwmﬂmtﬁ ;f (26,076)
Dlvidend P: yment on A-1 Units ? 70,000
Bormwmgs on the Flrst aﬁé}Second Lien Credit Faclllty, Net of Fees 165,815
Reflnancmgof Debt, net of ;ees 133,155
Payment of cigsing fees: fn Crecit Facllity (342)
Payment on Lofg: T?f{% "debt (3,720)
Borrowings from Revolver 15,000
Payments on the Revolver {15,000

{203,368)

{25,115)
20,000
2,685
205,864
{185)
{3,514)
18,000
{26,000

Net Cash Provided by Flnanclng Activitles 161,840

191,735

INCREASE {DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EGUIVALENTS AND RESTRICTED CASH 7,383

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash - Beginning of Perlod 51,580

17,330

34,250

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND RESTRICTED CASH - END OF PERIOD 58,963

51,580

See accompanying Notfes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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3.2.2. - Background - Provide a profile of your organization:

a} Provide a core contact with name, title, email, address, phone, and fax
Bruce Tillman, Vice President
Jordan Insurance Agency
1416 Ohic Avenue
Live Oak, FL 32064
Office (386) 362-4724 Fax (386) 362-4143

bruce@jordanagency.com

b} Where are your corporate offices located?

Foundation Risk Partners Acentria Insurance
1540 Cornerstone Blvd., Ste 200 4634 Gulfstarr Drive
Daytona Beach, FL 32117 Destin, FL 32541

c) Do you have, or will you place any offices in Suwannee County or any contiguous counties?
We have an office in Live Oak, FL, that provides employment to 10 insurance professionals. The Jordan
Agency has successfully served their customers and community for over 50 years.

Local service office
lordan Insurance Agency
1416 N. Ohio Avenue
Live Oak, FL 32064

d) Please list the number of years your company has been in operation,
Jordan Insurance Agency over 50 years
Acentria Insurance since 2010
Foundation Risk Partners since 2017

e] Describe your support and quality assurance resources
Our Quality Control/Compliance division is a resource for operational best practices and compliance. Our
goal is Errors & Omissions prevention. Our objectives include
e Oversight of licensing,
e Standardization as to templates and proposals with recommended disclaimers and consistency
* We standardize procedural protocols that are implemented as a part of agency management system
workflows with training modules
o Meonitor carrier status with AM Best Insurance Rating

These compliance objectives are monitored through a self-review and overall audit processes.
f) Company website

www.Foundationrp.com
www.Acentria.com




gl Mumber of clients: Active and Inactive.

Active Public Entity Clients - Florida

City/Town/Village

&

& F & % & W 4§ O e N

& B B # B & & ¥ B 4 W

Afford, Town of

Litha, Town of

Apopka, City of

Areadia, City of
Aventura, City of

Bal Harbrour Wikaga
Deltona, Ciyoff

Drastin, Gy of

Croral, Tity of

Fort Myers, City of
Havanz, town of
Hillsbore Beach, Tows of
Lantana, Town of
Lawderhill, City of
Lawdardale by the Ses, Fown of
I=ry Esther, City of
Miami Beach, City of
hiiami Shoras, Village of
Meicavilla, City af

Morth Bay Village

Marth fiami, City of
Panama City Besch, Tity of
Panamsz City, Tity of
Pasker, City af

Port 5t lpa, City of
Tuincy, City of

Sunriss, City of
Teusville, City af

# Yalparaiso, City of

[

(3

L]

Waurhuls, Tty of
Windermere, Town af

Winter Garden, City of

Echoot Districk

&

L 3

[]

Dedoto County School District
Gadsdern Schocl District

Hardee County School District
Okatoosa Schoo! District

Other Cournities Clients

-»

[ N

Calhon Cognty BOCC
Franklin County BOCC
Gadsden County BOCC
Gulf County BOCT
Hardes County BOCC
JSueekeon County BOCC
tafayerte County BOCC
Liberty County BOCC
Taylar Coumty BOCC
Washington Cownty BOGD

Additional Entities

» & % & & ¥ % & & #* »

*

Baker Fire Bistrict

Crestview Housing Authority

Destin Fire Controd District

Florida ¥eys Mosguito Controf Tistrict
Neoreh Bay Fire Sontrol District
Worehwest Florida Water Management District
Goezn City Wright Fire Control Bistrict
Okaloosa Izlamd Fire Control Districs
Osoecta Clerk of Court

Panama City Dosentown CHA

Famarma City Downtown Morth CRA
Pamam=z City Miliville ERA

Fanam=a City 5t Andrews CRA

Chuincy Sadsden Mirport Authority
Gebastizn Utifities Commission
Suwannae Valiey Transit Authority
South Walon Mosguito Control District
Tice Fire Contre) District

Hevw Snmyrea Beach Ltilities

Florida Health Care Plans

Ha¥fax Heshh




# W % % & & & &

LR T I DL I N BN B

LI B I

L I

Additional Public Entity Clients Continued

Bewr fersey Cliants

Bayonne Board of Education

Bayonne, City of

Brick, Township of

Hoboken, City of

lrvington Board of Education

lrvington, Township of

Jersey City Beard of Education

Keypaort, Borough of

Livingston, Towrship of

Lopatcong, Township of

Mlzndham Borough Board of Education
Iueristown, Town of

Mewark Board of Eduration

Mewark, City of

Morth lersey District Water Commission
Crange, City of

Passaic Bosrd of Education

Passale Valley High School Board of Education
Passats Valley Water Commission
Passaic, City of

Pazsaic, Counby of

Bed Bank, Borough of

BWI Barnabas

Totowa Board of Education

Yernon, Township of

Warren, County of

West Crange, Township of

Wood Ridge, Borough of

*We affirm there are no inactive clients

Morth Carcling

{layton, Town of

Bavie County Government
Burham County Government
Burham, City of

Fuguay Varing, Town of
Garner, Town of

Hope diills, Town of
Lithington, Town of

Selma, Town of

Spring Lake, Town of

State Employee Association of North
Caroling

Zebulan, Town of

h) Provide evidence of licensing required to support group palicies inside and outside the State of Florida.

We are licensed in all 50 states and can provide documentation as needed.




3.2.3. - Experience - Describe your company’s experience with the services specified. Prefer at least five years’
experience working with school districts.

a} Describe how your organization is organized and staffed to support the required services in the scope of
work,

We Speak Government.
Our tenured team believes in public service and is dedicated to reducing program cost, mitigating risk, and
functioning as an extension of your staff.

We understand the bid process and public record laws while maintaining familiarity with the constantly
changing and complex statutes that apply to governmental organizations. This speclalized knowledge is
especially vital when negotiating renewal and program changes with insurance carriers and health insurance
consortiums. The longevity and expertise of our team guarantees an exemplary benefit program.

Our seasoned team members are subject matter experts in their core competencies

The team identified to serve Suwannee County School Board employee benefits program includes seasoned
professionals that bring collectively more than 100 years of benefits experience to the table along with
different perspectives. These varied backgrounds and expertise will enable valuable feedback to the School
Board from all points of view, including finance, associate experience, and ease of administration.

Our service team assigned to the School Board includes: 2 Primary Consultants, 1 Account Executive, 1 Benefits
& Commercial Specialist, 1 Self Funding/Large Group Resources Coordinator, 2 Account Managers, 1 RN
Wellness Coordinator, Compliance team, Technology/Implementation team, Renewal Marketing team, and
Legal team led by staff attorney[s].

{Please see our team resumes on page 54}

We use resources to deliver data-driven decisions that lead to enhanced long-term strategies that align with
your culture and benefit philosophies

We will draw data from your workforce; this process will help you gain insights that are specific to the School
Board and will provide insightful, targeted, actionable solutions that drive meaningful savings and improved
productivity, We will use our data engine to measure the impact of the solutions we implement to drive
continuous improvement.

We are privately owned with unfettered uccess to enterprise-wide account teams and all levels of senior
management

Our privately held status allows our clients the comfort of knowing they, not shareholders, are our No. 1
priority. Moreover, Acentria Public Risk is a flat organization with limited hierarchical structure. This means
our clients have access to not just their account teams, but ali levels of senior management and expertise that
resides in all parts of our organization, which reinforces the statement that clients are our No. 1 priority.

We focus attention on doy-to-day client needs

Unlike consulting firms, we do not work on a per-hour basis. Rather, we are measured on client satisfaction.
Our concierge-level of service has and remains a keystone of our company philosophy throughout our history.
As our firm grows and evolves, we continue to make investments in our infrastructure, services, and personnael,
but our approach to support always remains constant for the client and their member base. Our service is
hands-on, continuous, and personal,




We are providing both local service support as well as providing a remote advocacy team that delivers best
in class service to the School Board’s employees and dependents. We are committed to customized,
flexible solutions that can scale up or down depending on School Board directives and employee feedback.
Lastly, our ability to provide local and remote advocacy team is one of our differentiating features.

One-on-One Employee Advocacy

Acentria Public Risks’ exemplary service approach to the way we conduct business is called BenefitsVIP
working as an extension to your Human Resources office. Employees are provided with a first-party
administrative and advacacy support team providing response and resolution for employees and their
dependents.

BenefitsVIP Key Operational Points '
' Help starts here

Fronf 0P i 30l OMRT (8ISt ST by

» Anaverage of 22 years industry experience
* Direct access to cartiers, providers & tools
®  Flexible access to advocates

¢ Multi-Lingual

o Adapt to your culture

¢ Consultative approach
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Online Enrollment / HRIS Management System

Cne of the important concierge-level of services we
provide is an online enroliment system. We work to save the School Board money, reduce staff workload,
and help employees to better understand their benefit offering. Our concierge-level of service has and
remains a keystone of our company philosophy throughout our history. As our firm grows and evolves, we
continue to make investments in our infrastructure, services, and personnel, but our approach to support
always remains constant for the client and their member base. Qur service is hands-on, continuous, and
personal.

Our influence as a Market Leader

Our goal in being a market leader is to be in front of the innovation curve, delivering data to our clients to make
better decisions. Our focus is to maximize our client’s benefits program while driving down their overall cost.
We define a market leader as a firm who has:

* Negotiating Power: Our firm places approximately $4.4 billion in annual premium volume with virtually
all major and reglonal carriers. We have achieved Tier 1 status with carriers, serve on their advisory
boards and maintain direct access to top-level executives within their organizations. We will leverage
our position to develop and negotiate cost-controlled, high-value benefit programs on behalf of the
School Board, Staff and their employees.

¢ People; Qualified staff with technical skills to keep our client promises.

s Industry Thought Leadership: Thought leadership at our firm starts with being innovative, creative, and
never accepting the status quo. There is no “one right way" of being a good thought leader. Our culture
revolves around consistently staying in front of the innovation curve and bringing forward-thinking
innovative ideas to our clients.




Our Approach to carrier and product selection.

The selection of our team would allow you to have an option to analyze the viability of a pool for your employee
benefit coverages. No other broker can boast more experience with the different local government pools
and commercial markets than our team. |n addition, our consultants have exclusive access to advisory boards
of the most dominant carriers in the market. We maintain Tier 1 status, represent virtually every carrier
nationwide, and sit on several natfonal advisory boards: Aetna, Cigna, United HealthCare, Hartford, Lincoln
Financial, MetLife and Relfance Standard. We have achieved Preferred status with most of the major insurers.

Preferred status typically results in a higher level of advocacy from the carrier, including but not limited to:

¢ Enhanced claims reporting at no additional cost ® Accelerated case implementation
® Dedicated service teams ® Direct access to underwriters and medical
® Inclusion on the carriers’ Advisory Council directors

®* New product roll out
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b) Identify key personnel and provide biographical information pertaining to their backgrounds, expertise, and
job descriptions. Provide an organizational chart.

Bruce Tillman

Vice President — Sales

2B6-382-4724
3A86-590-07 15 [eall)
1415 M. Olin Ave,
Live Ogk, FL 22064

' Eruce Tillman is known for his caring and vision for his

Work Experience community. His passion fr community and business
v Vigs President - Sxles development iz raflected by his long-term investment of

© Jardan Agency partase with time Inte o sudtitude of organizations within Live Oak and

. Arantela losuranes . Suwannee County,
Lhasrniey 200 ~ Prosent !

« President— Cumer President of Rotary Club of Live Oak

[ovdar Agency, [oo #  President of Suwannes Baseball Boogters {4 yrs),

Jameary 3500 ~Dovember 2030 | »  President of Suwannee Chamber of Commerce [3 yrs)
- Lafayetie State Bank Hoasd of { * CRAofLive Oak Board [Syrs.)

Diractpes

Bay 3621-prosent Beginning a8 a parbuer in the Jordan Agency, Ine. in 2000

and subseguently as owner in 2008, Brace utilized kis 15
years management sxperisnce in corporate agri-business
to grow the insurance agency inbo one of the largest
Education praperty end casnalty agencies in the region, Hia beam at
' the Jerdan Agency, Inc, now gpartnered with Acentria
Insurance, serves clients in Suwarmes and all surrounding
coanties in Property/Caenalty and Employes Benefits, The
Employee Benefits Divisien has comtimeafly prown as a
. Biiversity of Florida resuitofa focus on clisnt relations, finding benefit solutinns
.5, Yemres 1982-1984 to zolve individual and smployer needz, He strives to make
S S stre the employees nnderstand their coverage, eneure that
healthcare compliance 1s sxceeded and educate the client of
the technology available to them. The Acentria Public Rishs

w - Reuth Ploebds Communtey
faliepa
A8 Depres 19801952

Association

o compaonent fnst tops off the offerings available to the
Memberships s agency client base,
» Horida Association of Insurasses
Apenis

JorDAR
IMSLIRADNCE ayrany

AGENTY W
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Mike Carraway

Vice President - Employee Benefits Consubtant

BLRO-£87-872%
4634 Qulfetare Drive
Bestin, FL 32541

‘Work Experience

“Wice Pregident - Employes
- Benefits for Acentria :

Insorants

Destin, BL

4202 - Progent

Education
Attended Jefferson Davis

Frofessional
Besignations

LUTCE

Volunteer Work
ECC-SHRM — Chair
2004-Z01

FWB Chamber Bealtheare
Task Forge 2008-2010

Dlegtin Botary Woluntesr
Amrual Crawfish Boil
Wie221

Michael "Mike" Carraway, Vice President, Bensfits
Consultant. Mike has been in the insurance industry for 34
years. He is the Vice President Benefils Consaliant for
Arentria's Destin office. He has worked in NW Florida for
mars than 25 years assisting smployers in hoth the public
and private sector, Mike has an sxtensive backgronnd n
siaployee benefits specializing in group medical and core
ancilfary plans. Mike's dedieation to s clients pnsures Hiey
are on the best platform and, most importantly, compliant
with all ACA, ERISA and COBRA requirements. Mike has
azsisted Santa Rosa and Bay County School systems in
transitioning from fully insured to self-insured health plans.
I addition, has negotiated exclusive arrangements with top
performing carriers which allow him to deliver proprietary
plan offerings to his chiente, For the last 21 years, | lzd the
emplayze bensfits eam at @ top agency throughout the
panhandle of Eorida. My vesponsibilifies included
managing sales and servics associates, carrier relationships
and maintained my own book of business, Primarily
focused on long-term strategies to help employers forecast
and obtain their plan and finaneial goals to offer the best
beaefits platform in their industry,




Daniel Tillman

Vice President — Account Execulive

BEE-352-474E
1415 Ohin Ava 1§
Live Oak, FL 32064

- Work Experience
- ML /MLE - Brom 2030 ~
s ZFLE: Professional Athlete
o Jerda Inmweance Agensy -
o Boopn A0EG - RO in the
Follwdng voles:
T = Yice President

Presduees, Arpount
Mannger &
Ertnpilessentation
" Bpecislist
«  Femrrerrdad #igk
Sidlvimnr
s Arentels nsurangg- 2031 -
Cerrant:
w . W Baley Prodocer -
Evnpdoyee Beasfils
& Cammendal PR
- Bpecist

Education
T Flardda Ssntleen College ~

- Management

Professional
. Designations
71_‘;%&@55]}’&2 Bewefits &

T Demesereisl PEL Speciatist

e WigeFresident of fordan
Thzurancs Agency

;+  Employee Benifils ~

B, Bushmess Administaion

Taniel Tilltwaw is an ewpsrieozed Susursmes professions] with
specialization in Emploves Banelit plawn auabysis, irplementation
procedures, and account mansgament pervice foe the Tase ¥ years.
Druring bis insuranes cavesy; much of his tiee has beew spent
serving ocwvest and new group clients by adding aod
implementing new precesses o help mainswearn the lient's
benefits administration pracess. His work history incledes B
vears as 3 professionsl athlete, expevience counseling clisniz
through the health insuranes mavketplace, Berploves Benefits

Account Mawagement, and Ssles Production for Employes

Benefits and Commerdial Property & Casunalty,

Asa Bales Producer for Avemtvis Foewrsnes & Acentriz Public Rigk,
Dianiel is sxpected to sarve as on advisor to managesment staff and
ewployees in all zspecss of their inswrancs programs. He is vl

vevsed in plan design ssplanstion, focal previder netvorks,

wellness programs, plan analysis, and enrellment suppore,

Daniel iz comoitted to providing sealysis of benefit plans with
emphazis on meeting long & shortersn objscsives, maraging
client's formal bid process and sealustion, peesentztions to
various committess  and  boaeds, coordivation of epen
erwullments, open snreflpent hesdth fairs new hire enreliment
sapport and worl in tandeny with team on escalated membeye
izzmes god billing reconcilistion,

A 3 Buwanree County mative and Swwannze High Sehosd
Graduate, Daniel has basy srarenched in the cowenenity and the
sehinel gpstern for reany years, indhuding, being a costributer b
loioal seouth spocts, seeving as 2 VarsityTaolor Varsige baseball
eoach fom 3034 thee 2021, and & vecent inductes jota e
Swwannes High School Ahdetics Hell of Fams asa

Contribotoe dhiete,
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Robin Riley

Lenior Vice Pregident — Account Executive

2B6-281-3757

1540 Cornerstone Blwd, Ste, 200

Dawtons Besch, FL 32117

Work Experience

+ - Genioe Vice President,
Hemelits Tean Leader foe
Arontvin Public Bisk fopem
BRI present

»  Brown & Brovws - Palilic

Risde Insursnes Agency from '

F003 - 2048 i the falowing
pulfes:
= Aceoont Massgees
= Arconnt Byecuwtive
= ¥ige Prosident,
Benafits Division
Education

= Asheville Boncombe
Tachnleat Collega - 2 puary

" Professional

Destgnations

< Geoup Benefits Assecists,

Lexiified Bmployes Benefits
Spadatist Pearaos Sesisgh
Wharton University of PA,

* ?ﬁiu&'msjr Benefits
Hpeifatizt The Hartford
Avtuoed of Inverance

«  frosap Bensfits Disdbility
Epeciatist The Hartbed
Sdnent of lnserance

 Assoclation .
Memberships

v Floeids Public Human
Resnurees Sszocistion

»  Fedety for B Resowres :
Mansgemant

Robin Ridsy, Team Leader i an acomplished healthears
professional with 28 years of suesnce industry superisnce,
Droring this time, she has specialized with Florida's public sutiny
health and welfare programs for the past 28 years, Her worddng
Mistory includes seperience with a nations] insveance careis,
Account Management for o third-party sdministwetor and
Aceount Planagament advanving to an Socount Exeoutive then
Yice President fora natigrsd hrekeraps fizm.

Az 2 Team Leader for Arentria Public Rivk, Bolin is vesponsitle
forr the oversesing a8 sspacks of your program. She has & wealth
of koowledge and sxperienes with selffanding, lewal-funding
pilslie snticy pooling, sarrier relations, snsite health care centers,
willness programs, olaim mitization and plan analysis, Hee
expertse iy complinnes issves, state and federal regulations alse
make her o valuable asset to oue teao and our clipnts,

Robin's resposnsibilities include: analysis of banefit plans and
claims weilization, identifring et benefir posls snd ozl
objectives, management of varioas funding arrengements,
managing cliswt’s formal bid proeess and evaboation, listzon with
earvier relations, presentations to warious ocommittess aud
boards, conrdination of apen enrolbments, healh fairs and work
in tandeny with teaw on ssesfated member iszres and biling
v itiaton,

\centria
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Glenn Little

Vice President, Benefits Consultant

B50-686-3323
£534 Gulfstarr Drive
Destin, FL 32541

- Work Experience

Vice President — Benefits

¢ Consulting for Acentria -
_ Insurance

Ciestin, FL
$uly 2021 - Present

. Education

 Zubum University

Bachalor of Scisnce
Pagres Human Resources

‘ Mau;ajgammt

- License

Flaridz 240 Health and 215
Life incheding Variable
Annuity and Hezlth

Valunteer Work

Ermerald Coast Sodiety far

” Hurnan Resources Managers
. Current Mepber, Former

" Board Member

" Rotatian - Guif Bresze
" Rotary Chub; 15-vear
- member: Multiple Paul

Harris Fellow; Past Clab
Secretary

Glenn has worked in the insurance industry and human
resouroes for owver 20 years. He is Wice President - Benefits
Consultant for Acentria’s Corporate Office located in Destin,
Florida.

Glenn worked #n Huemana Resources for & Fortone 508
company Jor 10 vears. He worked at Florida Bius's Corporate
cifices in Pensacole and Fanams City for 6 years. He has
worked 25 an independent Insurgnce szent and benefit
consuleant for over 15 years specializing in public sector, farge
and mid-market groups located in Florids and Alsbzma.

White employed at Fiosida Blue, Glenn was assigned to almost
every governmantal group in the Florida Panhasdie including
Bay Distact Schools, Okaloosa County Schoo] District and Santa
Rosa County Bistrict Schaoks,

Glepn lwas an extensive background By governmental groups
and understands the complegties of public group budgset
processes, plan performance monftoring, Affordaile Care Art
Compliance, labor negotiations, board agends presentations,
benefit commitiee presentxtions and the cancerns ard needs
af ariive employees and retiress.

scentria
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Pharmacy Team

Dr. Kah Panagos

Pharm D., _R Ph Executive Vlce PreS|dent Consultlng & Cllnlcal ARMSRx

Dr Panagos has-ove'r t'wenty years of exp’erience half of which have been _
: exclusrvely dedicated to'the ma naged care space overseeing Clinical
-'._Development Operatlons & Cllent Servrces/Management

; Innoyatlve forward thrnklng and results drrven Dr Panagos dellvers real value by ensurlng
" client results are alrgned W|th proper objectives and best interests how and in the future. =~ _
" Dr.Panagos prowdes Ieadershlp, strateglc direction and over5|ght to clinical and operat:on '
S teams: mcludlng managing vendor partnershlps with brokers , TPAs, malllspemalty and PBM -
pIatforms She has expertrse |n the de5|gn of market competltlve cllnlcal program offerlngs
4 rooted wrth clmrcal mtegrlty

. Dr. Panagos 15 an MTM and lmmumzatlon certlfled Ilcensed clinical pharmaust has
- practiced in varlous settlngs including’ communlty, hospital, and academra She has seryed
on the faculty and admlnlstratlon of Long Island Unlver5|ty s Arnold & Marie Schwartz
+ College of Pharmacy and isa pharmacy mentor at St. John's Umversrcy College of Pharmacy
She has also served with the New York State Board of Pharmacy as an examiner for the -
: _pharmacy compoundlng Ircensure exammatlon '

Dr Panagos holds a Bachelor of Scrence degree in Blology W|th a minor in Computer Smence
i W “and a’ Bachelor of Science degree in Pharmacy from St. John's Unlver5|ty, New York
Addltlonally, Dr. Panagos holds a Doctorate degree in Pharmacy from Shenandoah Unlver3|ty
:.Bernard.J. ‘Dunn’ College of Pharmacy, Wlnchester Virginia. She is an actlve member of the
Assouatlon of Managed Care Pharmacy (AIVICP) and Healthcare Busmesswomen s Assomatmn
. R (HBA) :




'_ _Wende Ward

: "—SVP Strategy/Corporate Development ARIVISRx

| "Wende has moré fhan twenty years of pharmacy benefit m'ana"gement' '

_' 'experlence working with all Imes of business and across all market segments
- _mciudmg heafth plans employers thlrd party adminlstrators and government
' -“programs

_ Wende has worked in both the pharmacy beneflt manager roIe as we]l as the pharmacy
L ._-.beneflts consultant role in various positions including sales, consultmg, operatronal and
) _' client management Her experlence includes worklng for a large national PBM managlng
- ~large natlonaf accounts, as well as worklng fora mid-sized national PBM working with
: 'health plan clients. She has worked with brokers/consultants employers and health plans
.'natlon\mde to manage prescrlptlon drug spend and overall healthcare costs through
‘-comprehenswe analy5|s strategies, and gwdance - '

She is a current member of the Healthcare busmesswomen s Assomauon (HBA) Wende
"ea rned her Bachelor of Ar’cs degree from Umtversrty of Cmcmnatl




JAY C. MINIATI, FSA, MAAA, MBA
3750 Gunn Highway, Suite 301, Tampa, Florida 33618
Phone (813) 963-2420
lay@jayminiati.com - www jayminiati.com

SUMMARY Sub-Contractor/Actuary

* Senior level consulting actuary who excels in client-facing advisory role; demonstrates leadership in:
+ Financial management and madeling
* Exper witness testimony

* Health insurance subject matter expertise;
+ Self-funded health plans
» Cost projections, trend analysis, benefit design, enrollment migration scenarios, contribution strategy
» Underwriting, carrier negottations, rate setting, funding alternatives, reserves/IBNR, plan performance

EXPERIENCE
JAY MINIATI ACTUARIAL SERVICES, President and Chief Actuary - Tampa, Flonida - 2010 io Present

» Founded independent actuarial consuliing firm focused on meeting the needs of employer-sponscred benefit plans
and legal case work.

AON CONSULTING, Vice President and Actuary - Tampa, Florida - 2006 to 2010

* Regulary advised and presented financial and strategic recommendations to the Board of Directors, C-suite and
Insurance Committee leadership of corporate, public, PEQ and MEWA organizations.

= Counseled over 70 clients annually in 2007, 2008 gnd 2009 {20% in public sectar).

UBS FINANCIAL SERVICES INC., Financlal Advisor, CFP®- Tampa, Florida - 2003 to 2006
= Managed client relationships with assets totaling $73 million across 200 households in 23 states.
= Developed one-on-one and household selling expertise.

MILLIMAN, Consulting Actuary - Tampa, Florida - 1998 to 2002

+ Provided expertise to health care providers, insurance companies, government agencies and employers.

+ Directed the team that advised the government of Puerto Rico regarding its $1.5 billion Medicaid pragram.

* Advised Anthem Blue Cross in the largest demutualization and subsequent [PO of a health benefits company.

AETNA, INC., Hartford, Connecticut - 1989 to 1998
* Chief Actuary, Aetna Health New Zealand Ltd. (1997 to 1998)
o Piayed a key role in the financial tumnarolind of Aetria's distressed healthcare subsidiary in New Zealand.
o Drove improvement of the company’s earnings from a $9 million loss before my arrival to a $4 million profit.

» Actuary (1989 to 1997)
o Supported Latin America and Asia Pacific operations through life and health pricing and reserve projects,

o Assessed profitability of pension business by conducting mortality experience studies.
o Evaluated and negotlated provider contracts for managed care networks.
@ Developed and maintained pricing models for single premium and structured settlement annuity business.
© Priced individual life and second-to-die universal life insurance business,
EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO, GRADUATE SCHOQOL OF BUSINESS, Chicago, lllinois - 2002
Master of Business Administration, with Honors

DUKE UNIVERSITY, Durham, North Carolina - 1989
Bachelor of Arts, Mathematics, with Honors (also majored in Econorrics)

PROFESSIONAL CREDENTIALS

FGA: Fellow, Society of Actuaries - 1997
MAAA: Member, American Academmy of Actuaries - 1994

PERSONAL

Eagle Scout, Boy Scouls of America - 1982




Joseph W. Duda, FSA, FCA, EA, MAAA

Mr. Duda is the President and Owner of Duda Actuarial Consulting, Inc. His practice specializes
in the administration and design of all types of pension programs. In this capacity, Mr. Duda
advises employers on all funding and legal aspects of employee benefit planning, with a specific
emphasis on retirement, health and welfare, and executive compensation issues. With over forty
years of experience in the pension arena, Mr. Duda has served as the chief consulting actuary to
a diversified group of corporate, municipal and multi-employer clients.

His public sector experience includes engagements with a wide variety of uniformed and non-
uniformed pension plans within Pennsylvania, subject to the Act 205 statute. Some of his larger
public sector assignments include projects with the City of Philadelphia Municipal Retirement
System, the West Virginia Municipal and Public Safety Retirement Systems, and special actuarial
studies performed in the states of Maryland, Virginia, and Wyoming. His multi-employer work
includes engagements with the United Food and Commercial Workers, the International
Brotherhood of Electrical Workers and various newspaper funds under Knight Ridder.

In addition, Mr. Duda has many years of experience in testifying in front of arbitration panels in
the area of pension benefits. He also has been acknowledged to be a pension expert in many
states and has been providing testimony at arbitration and grievance hearings for over twenty-
five years. Mr. Duda has also appeared at a Presidential Emergency Board established by
President Obama as a result of a labor dispute between one of the nation’s largest transportation
system and its unions.

Mr. Duda’s health and welfare experience includes the actuarial analysis of various self-
administered programs involving the self-funding of medical, dental, vision, drug and disability
benefits. He also has extensive knowledge regarding the required disclosure of post-retirement
medical obligations pursuant to the FASB 106 and GASB 45 statements.

Prior to creating Duda Actuarial Consulting, Mr. Duda served as an Audit Actuary for one of the
largest international accounting firms in the world and as a chief consultant for a major employee
benefits consulting company in the Philadelphia area.

Mr. Duda is a Fellow of the Society of Actuaries, a Fellow of the Conference of Consulting
Actuaries, an knrolled Actuary pursuant to ERISA, a member of the American Academy of
Actuaries, and a member of the [nternational Actuarial Association. He also holds a Bachelor of
Arts degree in Mathematics from Rutgers University.




Robert Cirkiel, President

Cirkiel Actuarial Consulting LLC

Robert Cirkiel will be a senior member of the OPEB team. Robert has over 40 years of
experience as a pension and health care valuation actuary, including six as President of Cirkiel
Actuarial Consulting LLC (“CAC”). He is a Fellow of the Conference of Consulting Actuaries, a
Member of the American Academy of Actuaries, an Associate of the Society of Actuaries, and
an Enrolled Actuary under ERISA.

CAC has a seasoned and very experienced actuarial practice, with over 40 years of experience.
We are currently actuary to over 25 public sector plans throughout the US. To date, we have
performed OPEB valuations for over 75 entities, In all, we have performed over 250 actuarial
valuations for OPEBs and since 2012.

Overall, CAC serves as advisor/consultant to 40 public sector plans in various capacities. Other
experience of note:

e former advisor to NJ Division of Pensions and Benefits

e project manager for one of the largest public sector new benefit program
implementation in US history

e former GASB staff member on project team

CAC appears regularly before NJ regulatory bodies on health insurance and health benefits
related issues, including issues regarding funds such as health insurance funds and association
programs.

CAC performs annual valuations, reserve analyses, Medicare Part D attestations, Chapter 78
premium equivalence calculations, and special actuarial studies.

CAC actuaries have served as special actuarial consultant to the New Jersey Division of Pensions
and Benefits and Congressional Research Services, analyzing proposed benefits legislation.

CAC is one of New Jersey’s recognized experts in GASB 75 and other requirements. Robert
Cirkiel was one of the original actuaries invited to attend the Financial Accounting Standards
Board meetings where FASB 106 was formulated. This is significant as FASB 106 is the private
sector equivalent to GASB 45/75 and its precursor. In his career, Robert has reviewed hundreds
of FASB 106 reports, many of which were in the years of “early compliance” when the initial
planning occurred.




The team identified to serve the School Board’s benefits program includes seasoned professionals that bring
collectively more than 100 years of benefits experience to the tabie along with different perspectives. These
varied backgrounds and expertise, coupled with Acentria Public Risk’s collegial approach, will enable valuable
feedback to the School Board from all points of view, including finance, associate experience and ease of

administration.

Alan Florez
xeculive Vice President
ational Sales Director

Dedicated Service Team Organizational Chart

ublic Enlity Practice ~ 4
eadar

{ - avid Lodwick
- Birector of Public Enti
Services .
- Professfonat Standards

- Jonathao Jallad . .
;- Vice fresident © |
- Public Entity Sales

teader . .
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¢} How would this team be organized to service our organization?

Bruce Tillman -
'Account Role: Co-Lead Broker Local Offlce and anary Contact -

your employee benefits platform He works to |dent|fy client goals and objectives, understands
service reqmrements and brings the' approprlate internal and external experts and resources

':msurance commlttee He will work as a: I:alson between staff, employees, our team and the
_carrlers makmg sure clalm and billing i |ssues are resolved tlmely S

Bruce is passmnate for his communlty and h|s busmess development is reflected by his Iong -term mvestment of
time'into. a multitude of orgamzatlons within Lwe Oak and Suwannee County He has his AA degree from south

experrence Bruce is llcensed in both Life & Health and Property & Casualty insurance products.

¥ - Bruce is the Iead contact for the School Board and respon5|ble for the overall management of"'

“into . the dlscussmn to complete the job. Bruce will attend all meetings’ W|th ‘staff and ‘the,

-_Flonda communrty College and his B.S: Degree from the Unlver5|ty of Florida, Bruce has over 23 years on mdustry

Mike Carraway :
Account Role: Co- Lead Broker :
Mlke will work with Bruce Tillman to assist W|th the overall management of your employee
" benefits platform He will attend monthly or as’ needed meetings ‘'with the Insurance
Committee to review monthly claims for all products, carrier relationships and negotiations,
claims analytics, plan design recommendatlons fundlng solutlons actuarlal decisions and N
Federal / State compliance.”
- Mike is the Vice President, Benefits Consu[tant for Acentrla s Destin- ofﬁce and Just recently

Okaloosa County School District in transition from fully insured to self-insured health plan. In the fecent past he
has also a55|sted Santa Rosa and Bay County School systems in their transition from fully insured to self-insured

FIor|da 715 Health and Life Insurance Llcense

joined the Acentrla team in 2021, He has worked in NW Florida for more than 25 years assisting employers in both '
the public and private sector. He has been in the insurance industry for 34 years. . Mike has recently assisted

health plans Mlke is a member of the Destin Rotary Volunteer Annual Crawflsh Borl (smce 2016) Mike has h|s

: Damel Trllman

Account Role: Beneflts & Commercral Spemallst Local Office Support

_Damel will work with Bruce Tillman to assist with the School Board’s ehglblhty, bllllng and onllne
-enrollment system He works with our clients to add and or lmplement new processes to help
malnstream your benefits’ administration process Daniel is committed to prowdmg analy5|s of
: beneflt plans with emphasis on meeting Iong & short -term objectwes prowdmg presentatmns to
-various . commlttees and ‘boards, coordlnatlon of open enrollments health fairs, -new h;re
enrollment support and work in tandem wrth ourteam on escalated member issues and billing reconciliation, -

Athletics Hall of Fame as a Contnbutor/Athlete Damel is Ilcensed in both health & life and Property & Casualty;_
_ lnsurance

Asa Suwa hnee County native and Suwannee High School graduate Daniel has been entrenched in the commu nlty ; -
and the school system for many years. Including, belng a contributof to local ‘youth sports, serving as a -
.Var5|ty/Jun|0r Varsity baseball coach from 2014 thru 2021, and a recent inductee into the Suwannee High School U




' Robm erey GBA VBS, GBDS Semor Vrce President
_-.Account Role. Account Executrve Team Lead

_fRobm is responsrble for manag_l_ng all aspects of your program : She _makes sure
_ '_lmplementatlon with our team and the School Board is seamless. Robin will works as a

“resource to the assigned team to make sure all work is on task and the Service Plan initiatives -
are met tlmely She i is the day -to- day contact for your Human Resources Department She works to identify
‘client goals and objectl\res understands service reqmrements and brings the approprlate internal and

external experts and resources mto the dlscussmn to complete the jOb

Robm has over 23 year of experlence spemallzmg in Florlda s pul blic entity health and welfare programs Her
wealth of knowledge and experience with self-fu ndrng, level-funding, public entity pooling programs, carner.:.
relatlons claim mitigation, plan analy5|s, on5|te/off5|te health care centers, wellness _programs and expertise
Ain compllance issues, state and federal regulations make her a valuable asset to our team and our clients,
Robin holds her Florida 240 health and 215 Life lu:enses mcludlng Varlable Annuity., She is an active member
wrth SHRM and FPHRA. .~~~

Glenn thtle : : =
Account Role Self Fundmg/ Large Group Resources Coordmator

Glenn will support_ Bruce and Mike i_n a_nalyzing your employee 'b_e'nefit_ prog.ra'm to provide

“and long-term strategies. He has ‘an extensive background in working with governmental

beneflt commlttee presentatrons as well as the concerns and needs of the|r employees

Florlda Blue Corporate for over six years where he served as the Assistant Account Manager assigned to
Okaloosa County School District where he was responsible for day-to-day management and service of the

Years of rndustry experlence. =

b

analysis on how your program is wOrking and provide recommendations to assist with short_-

entltles he understands the complexities of publlc entities budget processes, board agenda presentatlons _
Pr:or to joining Acentrra Glenn workecl in Human Services for a Fortune 500 company He also worked with

school districts account. As a graduate from Auburn University, with'a Bachelor of Science degree in Human
Resources Management Glenn i is Ilcensed |n Health and Life insurance, including Varlable Annuity and has 20

~Kishondra Petroska - .
- Account Role Account Management/ Employee Liasion {Local)

level. Her wealth of knowledge and experience with self-funiding, puhl:c entaty pooling

team and our clients

-Krshondra wrll support the local ofﬂce and sarve the School Boa rd em ployees wrth day~to day
claims advocacy, membershrp and b|ll|ng issues, benefit education on a group and em ployee

-programs, carrier relatsons, complramce |ssues state and federal regulatrons make her a valuable asset to our




Tiffany Lowe:

Account Rale: Account Manager, Chent Serwces (Iocal} ' _
'Tlf'fany will assist our team and School | Board with walk'in appointments, helpmg W|th_ s

_questions, claim issues, education on benefits and ID card. replacement. She enjoys.
educatmg employees on how tobea true consumer of the:r employee benefit- plans

at is conductmg new hlre and open enrollment meetmgs or by speaklng to the employee and-

network assrstmg the members flnd an rn Onetwork prowder or how to best utlllze their benefits overall

the|r famlly mem bers: regardlng quest|ons about prescrlptlon drug coverage the |mportance of stayrng in- _. .

Rebecca Peavey, :
Account Role. Account Manager, Chent Serwces

 Rebecca will serve as a |laISDI’l between the School Board anhd carriets, processrng of

- discrepancies, assisting employees with their claim’ questions or concerns.

expenence with our carrler partners and Wlth the various carrier onllne enrollment platforms.

employee ehglblllty and enrollment changes, troubléshooting enrollment |ssues and billing .

Rebecca also works with our client’s ‘marketing and renewal process. She is an established healthcare.
professmnal with 5 years of insurance industry experience. She has a wealth of product knowledge '

Taylor Wlmberley
‘Account Role: Dlrector of Benefits Implementat:on
Taylor works closely with our client’s Human Resource personnel to help them utllrze the _
Beneﬁts Administration system to automate the enrollment process and mcrease :
effluencres within their department. :
~Taylor specializes in developing effective enrollment platforms for Acentna Publrc Rlsk
chents by Ieveragmg our Beneﬁts Admmlstratlon technology to educate and implement employee_.
 benefits programs. Taylor has an Assouate Degree in Science from Troy Un|ver5|ty, has his Florida 2-15
Ilcense for health & life insurance and brmgs over6 years of industry experience.

‘Juliana Orth, RN :

Account Role: Wellness Coordlnator : : : .
-Juliana works closely with our client’s solely to. the furtherance of wellbelng and
engagement activities. She works ‘with carriers and other vendors to maximize use of .
'resources that are available mcludmg attendmg wellness fairs and engage with employees

in clinical discussions with both wellness committees and members to cater wellness
initiatives based on individual needs Juliana has an ‘Associate of Smence Nursing degree from Polk State
College and workmg on her Bachelor. of Smence atthe Unlver5|ty of South Florlda




d) SCSB will require a single point of contact for all services. Does your company have a dedicated resource
with a knowledge base around the educational sector?

i. Who
i.  Biographies

iii.  Job Description

p
I

Acentria Public Risk uses a team approach to assure the School Board is receiving impeccable service. As part
of the service team for the School Board we have the following assigned:

Bruce Tillman, Co-Lead Consultant will serve as the School Board’s single point of contact. He has been
licensed and working as an agency owner and benefits consultant since 2006. Mr. Tillman has a wealth of
knowledge in the benefits insurance industry and passionate for the Suwannee County community.

Beginning as a partner in the lordan Insurance Agency, Inc. in 2000 and subsequently as owner in 2006, Bruce
utilized his 15 years management experience in corporate agri-business to grow the insurance agency into one
of the largest property and casualty agencies in the region. His team at the Jordan Insurance Agency, inc. now
partnered with Acentria Insurance, serves clients in Suwannee and all surrounding counties in
Property/Casualty and Employee Benefits, The Employee Benefits Division has continually grown as a result of
a focus on client relations, finding benefit solutions to solve individual and employer needs. He strives to make
sure the employees understand their coverage, ensure that healthcare compliance is exceeded and educate
the client of the technology available to them. The Acentria Public Risks component just tops off the offerings
available to the agency client base.

Robin Riley, Account Executive will serve the Schoo! Board as a back up to Bruce. She has a wealth of
knowledge and experience with fully insured, self-funding, level-funding, public entity pooling, carrier
relations, onsite health care centers, weliness programs, claim mitigation and plan analysis. Robin’s industry
experience expands over 20 years in the area of serving public entities health and welfare needs. She is well
versed in FL public record faws, ACA and Statute 112.08 requirements.

Daniel Tillman, Benefits & Commercial Specialist, Local Office Support, will serve the School Board as an
additional resource to Bruce and Robin. As a Suwannee County native and Suwannee High School graduate,
Daniel has been entrenched in the community and the school system for many years. Including, being a
contributor to local youth sports, serving as a Varsity/Junior Varsity baseball coach from 2014 thru 2021, and
a recent inductee into the Suwannee High School Athletics Hall of Fame as a Contributor/Athlete. Danie! is
licensed in both health & life and Property & Casualty insurance.

Glenn little, Self Funding/Large Group Resources Coordinator, is an additional resource to serve the School
Board. Glenn’s multi-disciplinary background of both broker and health carrier executive provides a fresh set
of eyes and historical experience to carrier negotiations, specifically to rural counties along the I-10 corridor.
He resides in the area and provides a wealth of knowledge for service support and resource deployment.,

In addition, we will provide a dedicated email for the School Board to access our team at
SCSDsupport@Acentria.com.




3.2.4. - References: Please provide three (3) public entity clients as references, including at least two
whose medical coverage is self-funded. Proposers shall be required to sign the form in Section 10
giving SCSB and IE authorization to contact and check previous performance on projects. Include name
of customer, address, contact name, telephone numbers (including facsimile number), and email
address. Please include only references within the previous thirty-six (36) months. SCSB and/or the IE
will contact these references during the evaluation process. Non- responsive references may reflect
negatively on the vendor.

Reference 1:
Okaloosa School District

Russ Frakes

120 Lowery Place SE

Fort Walton Beach, FL 32548
Phone: 850 833 5823

Fax: 850-833-4237
frakes@okaloosaschools.com

Reference 2:
Davie County BOCC

Stacy Movyer

123 South Main Street
Mocksville, NC 27028
Phone: 336 753 6005

Fax: 336-753-6019
smover@daviecountync.gov

Reference 3:
City of Niceville

Danielle Holley

208 N. Partin Dr.

Niceville, FL 32578

Phone: 850 279 6436 ext. 1412
Fax: 850-729-4577
dholley@niceville,org




0. REFERENGES Foundation Risk Partners Corp.

|

Ross Beach - Director of Risk Managemant belng of dba Jordan Insurance Agency

(Name/Title) (Name of Company)

Hereby give Suwannee County School Board authorization fo check our company's previous performancs.

o
Authorizing Signature [l._ M

NOTE: Al refarences shall b contacted via an onling web form.

REFERENGE 1.

COMPANY NAME: Okaloosa School District

COMPANY ADDRESS: 120 towery Place SE, Fort Walton Beach, FL 32548

CONTACT PERSON:  Russ Frakes

PHONE NUMBER; £50-833-5823 FACSIMILE NUMBER: 850.833-4237

EMAIL:  frakes@okaloosaschools.com

REFERENGE 2.

COMPANY NAME:  Davie County BOCC

COMPANY ADDRESS! 123 south Main $t. Mocksville, NC 27028

PHONE NUMBER:  356.753-6005 FACSIMILE NUMBER: 336-753-6019

EMAIL:  smoyer@daviecountync.gov

REFERENCE 3,

COMPANY NAME: City of Niceville

COMPANY ADDRESS: 208 N, Partin Dr. Niceville, FL 32578




CONTAGT PERSON: panfelle Holley

PHONE NUMBER: 850-279-6436 ext. 1412

FAGCSIMILE NUMBER: 850-728-4577

EMAIL! gholley@niceville.org







3.3.1. - Vendor Methodology

a) Describe plan for performing the work specified. For each of the required services identified in
the scope of services, describe how your firm will accomplish each activity. Include practices,
methods, and processes that determine how best to plan, develop, control, and deliver the work
specified until successful completion.

In order to illustrate our ability to meet and exceed the required scope we have responded
to each scope of service item in detail on the following pages:




8.3.1 Customer Service:

a.

Provide claims assistance and intervention on ali plans and product lines.

We work for youl Our advocacy support works as an extension to your Human Resource staff to provide
efficient and quick responses on your behalf through our local office at 1416 Ohio Avenue, Live Oak, Fland
through our BenefitsVIP Call Center.

Coordinate and conduct regular face to face Insurance Committee Meetings (at least quarterly} and other
meetings as requested by Suwannee County School Board.

We affirm to Coordinate and conduct regular face to face Insurance Committee Meetings (at least quarterly)
to discuss and review:

¢ Overall strategy of your employee benefit program

e Monthly claim reporting

¢ Wellness program

» Significant marketplace changes and trends, keeping the insurance committee informed

* |egislative issues and pending or new legislation

Service day-to-day administrative issues including providing assistance in the daily administration of
programs, resolution of vendor and carrier service issues, and address questions and concerns raised by
Suwannee County School Board’s members and management.

OUR OPPORTUNITY.

Acentria Public Risk deploys experienced consultants, that have exceptional skill sets and experience specific
to public entity exposures. The team believes in public service and is dedicated to serving our public entity
client needs. \We are available for meetings throughout the year for claim review, renewal meetings, open
enrollment, health fairs, and as requested by the School Board.

Service Capabilities

® Extension to Human Resources - Qur team works as an extension to your Human Resources staff to
manage and participate with implementation, communication, and open enrollment every step of the
way.

® Personal support of your employees through our local Live Oak office. Our in-house public entity
advocacy and service team will work in tandem or as a back up to our Live Oak office. Both offices employ
benefit professionals providing peace of mind as they assist your employees and HR team by answering
their questions and resolving claims issues.

Employees and their dependents will have direct access to our team that provides first-party
administrative and advocacy support with quick resolution for employees and their dependents. We
understand that any benefit issues are top priority for the School Board, employees, and their families.
We will work to resolve within 24 hours or advise on solution alternatives.




Below is how we work to resolve any problems:

Supporting doay-to-day management of benefits

= Relieve administrative burdens, simplifying the entire
benefits process.

= Improve efficiency, increase compliancefreduce exposure 38 Zupport
to risks, reduce costs and benefits workload,

- Employer

Assisting plan participants {o get the snost out of their benefits

= Help them make informed decisions and properly
enroll/use thair benefits,

= Provide peace of mind by addressing sll benefit-related
guestions or issues through personst sdvocacy.

Comynunicating to plan participants on the employer’s behalf

= Deliver personalized content to plan participants through
multiple charmels
= Preat every contact as a coachable moment

We have included a sample Service Calendar that also serves as a Stewardship Report. The Service Calendar
will be customized based on the School Board Staff input to ensure the highest level of service and value for
the School Board is achieved. Please see our sample Implementation and Service Calendar on page 84.

Provide one qualified contact person for SCSB to contact directly to assist with claim issues and other
insurance related questions.

Acentria Public Risk has the resources and team members who will work as an extension to Suwannee County
School Board’s Human Resource staff, Our team members are all full-time employees who are cross trained
and supported 1o bring a complete breadth of knowledge that is not dependent upan any one team member.

Primary Contact

Bruce Tillman, lordan Agency
1416 Ohio Avenue, Live Oak, FL
{386) 362-4724
bruce@jordanagency.com

In addition, we will provide a dedicated email for the School Board to access our team at
SCSDsupport@Acentria.com.

Provide direct access to Human Resources, Benefits personnel including direct office and cellular phone
numbers for qualified contact person, as well as instant messaging access. Vendor must ensure access is
compatible with SCSB systems.

Bruce Tillman will provide his direct access to Human Resources and Benefits personnel. in addition, the School
Board’s Human Resource staff will also have direct access to Daniel Tillman, Robin Riley and Glenn Little. The
direct access includes our direct office numbers, cell phone numbers and instant messaging. Please see




Assist SCSB Legal Counsel in preparation of defense if any litigation should result from benefits contracting
and testify in court as needed/requested.

We affirm, Our firm is prepared to assist the School Board with documentation that is needed if a protest or
litigation arises.

Provide regular and timely communication of changes and proposed changes in Federal statutes and
regulations that may impact the District’'s employee benefits plans and programs. Recommend procedures
and/or policies.

Our Regulatory and Compliance support includes:

+ Legal review and opinion on specific regulatory and compliance issues and concerns by in-house attorney
and legal team

» Unlimited, in-depth discussion of regulatory and compliance issues

»  Prompt, concise, actionable compliance announcements, explanations, assistance, and reminders specific
to the School Board.

e All required compliance notices customized to the School Board

+ Verification that required compliance items are contained in vendor contracts and plan documents

8.3.2 Strategic Planning

Assist the District staff in short- and long-term employee benefits strategic planning. Conduct trend
analysis forecasts, project future renewal adjustments, and analyze the claims pattern,

Strategic Planning - Acentria Public Risk’s approach and methodology to the School Board’s employee benefits
program is to obtain best value by minimizing disruption to employees. Based upon our capabilities we use
state-of-the-art data analysis, perception of local and regional options, and our tactical emphasis provides
strategic opportunities to set up short- and long-term strategies that will control cost, improve employee
education and enhance benefits.

Our objective for the School Board will be to identify the current health cost drivers {claims), examine your
stoploss and pharmacy benefit management history and contract, then work with the School Board to identify
an effective strategy to mitigate cost.

Below we have outlined the steps required to achieve the first objective:




First Objective

Execute Plan
¢ Client Data Gathering & Anstysis Cw Anniual Sction Plan : ¢« PFlan Utilization
Cost Drivers {Plan/Profile/Risk) +  Market Analysis = Clslms
+  Benchmark Asalysis +  Cieims Experience & Metvorks/Discounts
*+  Considerstions T& Plan Undenwriting _ v Teénds
o  Claims = Plan Offerings - » laues i
o Dulure +  Pan Funding ' = Lesign Anomaties
o Goaks & Objectives s Garder Negoliations * Foployee Satisfaction
& Budgel Requirements 2 Confeast Review *  Banchmark Report
©  Employes Perception ¥ Open Eruolioant ¢+ Paiticipant Behaviors
¢ Chellenges <+ Weliness Gompliance
o Improwament Opportunities o % Predictive Modeling
o Thning . & Pre-Benews!

o Postlensvst

Next, we will obtain all historical claims data and current contracts in place to appropriately assess and
identify the underlying cost drivers with the goal of containing cost for the Schoo! Board, your employees and
their families. We will seek opportunities for contractual and program enhancements / modifications for your
May 1, 2023, plan renewal and future renewals. Please see our renewal timeline on page 102.

Our approach to long-term planning revolves around two core principles:

1. Continue offering employees quality benefits that help protect their financial and health and wellbeing,
while helping protect our clients’ costs associated with offering healthcare.

2, Establish a long-term strategy with a near-term progression that minimizes the impact year-over-year of
changes that help progress toward long-term financial and strategic goals.

Our approach to establishing a plan follows the below depicted progression. Any consideration we recommend
to the School Board from a strategic perspective will have a savings projection clearly defined, along with the
cost-benefit-analysis of any change from the current program.




Ultimately, we will collaborate with the School Board to establish a 5-Year Strategic plan which we have
provided an illustrative example below.

Phase 1 __Phase3
Communication & Communication - Communication &
“Education . - & Education Education
Educate Employee _
) ' S . _Lifestyle
& Dependent - s
pendent . - Evaluate Programs Accountabilty

Consurmerism:
. Evaluate Pharmacy
Benefit Carve-out, .
o -Non-compliance
“Monitoring &
" Penalties

T

Strafification " . Reporitng
o Predictive
| Evaluate insurance Modeling
.plans and Wellness
= contracts Coaches
{Cutreach)

program/initiatives
Program utilization
1analysis

Assist the District staff in the development, implementation and ongoing management of an effective and
measurable wellness program that will reduce health and welfare cost over the long term.

Juliana Orth, RN and Wellness Manager has in-depth experience with worksite health & wellness and disease
management trends and innovation to provide a successful wellness program. Juliana will collaborate with
the School Board’s Human Resources staff and SCSD’s Employee Wellness Center to optimize your wellness
program and increase participation,

Our experience with wellness plan strategies and disease management programs include:

* Member assessments and awareness tools, most commonly biometric screenings, and health risk
assassments,




¢ Programs and policies supporting a culture of health and well-belng, such as tobacco-free environments,
physical activity challenges, stress reduction tutorials, mental health and financial fitness seminars.

* Incorporation of health coaching, disease management, and targeted programs to reinforce healthy
lifestyles and compliance with standards of care for those needing it.

* Strategic vendor partnerships to fill needs, encouraging collaboration and integration to optimize the
member and employer experience,

Our wellness strategies are designed using a comprehensive set of data sources on health plan costs and
utilization, as well as complying with Federal and State Mandates.

* Negotiate with your health insurance carrier wellness dollars to financially support your health fair,
biometric screening event and activities.

*  Wellness Committee — At the School Board’s discretion, our team can set up, manage and attend all wellness
committee meetings to share and implement ideas and structure.

* Setup and manage a timeline for all activities, with the School Board and/or Weliness committee input.

* We are prepared to assist/manage a biometric screening/health fair event that includes Health Risk
Assessments, employees wellness education and local wellness vendor participation.

* Include wellness incentives for participation,

«  Strive for 50% or better participation.

* Review reporting from Health Risk Assessments and claim reporting to analyze top conditions.
* Review EAP utilization and educate employees on using the program

* Develop and manage custom wellness activities with a focus on the School Board’s Health Risk Assessment
reporting throughout the year, such as: walking challenges, weight loss, lunch n learns, financial fitness
campaigns, health workplace initiatives, promote the School Board’s EAP program.

*+  Acentria Public Risk will design and conduct customized assessments and/or employee surveys.

Miulel Year Strategy Targeted Campaigns Measurpment

Baseline feporting {ifestyle

IManagement




c.

Through our reporting capabilities we will measure and report on a regular basis:

The clinical, financial and behavioral

. Case Managemant
improvements.

High Cost Claimg

. . El Dispase M ement
The effectiveness of the providers. o

g1 Cardiac
The current state of the School Board relative to the Clinical ] f Diabetes
baseline assessment and normative data using our Wellness [ 7|  movesy
reporting capabilities. ENutse Teiaga
19 R SUpport
B Matermity

Participate in management presentations involving benefit strategies and issues.

We affirm our team is well versed with strategic resources and ideas to mitigate cost and enhance
employee benefit programs. We will collaborate with the School Board's staff for our strategic meeting and
provide full participation in management presentations.

Keep the Districtinformed on issues and changes in the benefits marketplace.

Acentria Public Risk prides itself on being a market leader. Our goal in being a market leader is to be in front
of the innovation curve, delivering data to our client to make better decision all in an effort to maximize
benefits for our client while driving down their overall cost.

We define a market leader as a firm who has:
» Negotiating Power: A National firm with Tier 1 status with all carriers

* Thought Leadership: Innovative and creative ideas to create strategic plans to maximize employee
benefits while managing cost drivers

* People: Qualified staff with technical skills to keep our client promises. We back it up with a performance
guarantee,

Provide information regarding trends and benchmarks in the benefits field, including annual benchmarking
studies.

Acentria Public Risk affirms to meet this requirement through our benchmarking resources. We benchmark
programs to compare how The School Board’s current plan compares to other employer-sponsored
government plans in the state and geographical area. We assess your plan designs, identify trends and monitor
plan utilization patterns for opportunities to adjust plan design or to educate consumer behavior. Each of these
factors is measured against a national database so we can compare the School Board’s factors against
comparable municipalities. We utilize our multi-sourced normative benchrarking data base that consists of
50,000 unique employer groups via Truven Health Analytics. We use our benchmarking data for opportunities
to educate employee consumerism. Please see our sample benchmarking reports on the next page.
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Provide, maintain, and update comparison reports of other cities, counties and special districts’ benefit plan
offerings and costs to determine their competitiveness to District programs as needed.

Acentria Public Risk affirms to meet this requirement, please see our sample on the previous question.

Serve as a source of general expertise for various benefit issues the School Board may encounter.

Our team is ready to serve the School Board through our experienced consultants that have exceptional skill
sets and experience specific to public entity exposures. Our team has a combined 100+ years of industry
experience and local office expertise to round out our service platform for the School Board. Acentria Public
Risk also provides additional resources to your Human Resource staff that are available 24/7 to specifically
address the needs of our Public Entity clients include:

Acentria HR provides our public entity clients with two powerful solutions in one convenient package:

* AcentriaHR provides our clients with an easy, efficient solution to help manage your HR compliance and
employee relations issues.

* Our HR Support Center with HR On-Demand provides 24/7 access to online Human Resources tools and
documents, as well as Live HR advise from our team of certified HR advisors.

* HR Training and library with over 300 topics




8.3.3 Compliance
a.

MYWave Client Portal is a dedicated resource for all things insurance:

» Compliance — gives you access to an exclusive set of comprehensive guides full of federal legislation
including FAQ's, forms, and quick references

* Documents on Command — Instant access to a library of downloadable articles covering a variety of topics

¢ Resources — Access to useful links and information from credible industry-related websites

s Health Shop — Ready to print newsletters created for your employees containing comprehensive consumer
information

Below is a list of our professional memberships where we stay informed all issues public sector entities are
facing today that help us to service our public entity clients:

e FERMA - Florida Educational risk Management Association
¢ FPHRA - Florida Public Human Resources Association

¢ FCCMA - Florida City and County Management Association
® FLC - Florida League of Cities

e FAC —Florida Assaciation of Couniies

® FGFOA - Florida Government finance Officers Association
#®  PRIMA —~ Public Risk Management Association

® RIMS —Risk & Insurance Management Saciety

¢ SHRM — Society for Human Resource Management

Prepare all “master applications” and other documents.

In collaboration with the School Board, we affirm to prepare all “master applications” and other documents
as needed.

Review all contracts, Summary Plan Descriptions, documents and other information as requested for
accuracy.

Our team will review all contracts, Summary Plan Descriptions, documents and other information as
requested for accuracy, compliance and to make sure the contracts conform with the School Board’s
decisions and commitments under any union agreements.

Prepare and coordinate preparation of Summary of Benefits and Coverage.

We affirm to provide this service in collaboration with the Schoo! Board’s administrative services provider,
Florida Blue,

Prepare, coordinate and provide all compliance related documents as required, including but not limited to,
required Federal and State Notices and documents for PPACA such as Exchange Notice, Michelle’s Law,
COBRA, Newborns’ and Mothers’ Health Protection Act, Section 125, CHIP, WHCRA, Medicare D Notice, etc....

We affirm to provide compliance service and required notices to the School Board. The required Federal and




State Notices are always a part of our Benefits Guide that we distribute at each open enroliment period. We
also post all notices electronically to your website, employee netwark or online enrollment vendor. Acentria
Public Risk provides the following comprehensive suite of compliance services to our public entity clients:

¢ Compliance Assessment/Audit: A thorough review of the client’s current compliance initiatives and a
complete report, recommendations, and service plan for remediation of all deficiencies and ongoing best
practices,

* In-House Compliance Expertise: Information-sharing and guidance on all health and welfare compliance
topics: eAlert bulletin services that provides the latest information on regulatory changes, Webinars that
provide information sharing and expert analysis on a variety of topics.

* Compliance support associated with ACA reporting requirements: We work with preferred ACA reporting
vendors to help our clients satisfy the annual 1095-C and 1094-C requirements. Our commitment to the
School Board is to identify your unique needs associated with information reporting and variable hour
tracking to determine the appropriate vendor required to meet each of these requirements. The typical
scope of services includes:

1095-C distribution to employees

1094-C filing with the IRS

Variable hour tracking required for benefits eligibility determination
Data normalization

O o 00

¢ Healthcare Reform guidance: Proactive consultation by experts in the ACA and other related laws and
regulations.

® HIPAA training: Education privacy officers and PHI handlers on how to protect sensitive employee
information and to abide by notification requirements.

+ COBRA compliance review: Procedure evaluation, premium billing, gualifying events tracking, eligibility,
reporting, training and more,

¢ Nondiscrimination consulting: Plan review to determine equal treatment of employees regarding
eligibility, contributions, and benefit offerings.

* Wellness plan review: Ensure compliance with ACA, HIPAA, GINA, ADA and other laws and regulations.

* Miscellaneous consultation: Analysis of USERRA, GINA , cafeteria plans, Section 125, Consumer-Driven
Health Plans and more.




Assist Suwannee County School Board in obtaining quotes from qualified actuarial firms to complete necessary
certifications as requested by state and federal laws.

We understand the importance of actuarlal and financial reporting services to support the School Board’s budget
process and required filing to the state. We have three subject matter experts that we have used on many of
our self-funded accounts and have included their resumes on the following pages for Jay Miniati, Joe Duda and
Robert Cirkiel to demonstrate their experience and qualifications. We partner with these individuals on our self-
funded clients across the country, private and public, and are confident in their ability to meet the scope laid
out in the School Board’s RFP.

Please see their resumes on page 61

Provide to Suwannee County School Board’s actuarial firm the correct data necessary for certification of OPEB
liabilities; the actuarial firm shall bill Suwannee County School Board directly and shall be paid by Suwannee
County School Board.

We affirm we will meet this requirement as our self-funded experienced team has provided this service
many times for our self-funded public entity clients, We will work with Florida Blue, ASO Administrator /
carrier to provide the information that is needed by the Actuary in a timely manner to include the
necessary reports and other data elements to perform this work. We will perform large claim and trend
analysis, rate development, contribution strategies, stop loss cost/benefit, cost projections and budget
development, reserves/iBNR, statutory filings, among other evaluations to monitor plan performance.

Provide up to date and accurate information related to Healthcare Reform, compliance and any other
benefits-related legislation which might arise including calculation and preparation for submission, any
required fees due with regard to ACA Compliance/Healthcare Reform.

Our compliance team consistently monitors regulations and guidance related to federal/state/local laws and
provides strategies to mitigate the employer’s risk. Our benefit compliance services include continuous
monitoring and information sharing regarding laws, regulations and guidance that impact multi-state employers.
Monitoring includes but is not limited to the Affordable Care Act {ACA), COBRA, HIPAA, ERISA, USERRA, cafeteria
plans, flexible spending accounts, Section 105 medical expense reimbursement programs, Form 5500 annual
reporting requirements, etc. This information is distributed through our eAlert program.




Our Account Management teams are actively engaged in the industry and possess a thorough knowledge of the
market and trends. They routinely communicate this information to clients through direct contact with Account
Management and our proactive eAlert notification program.
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Provide resources and answers for compliance-related questions.

Compliance Services—Overall

Regulatory compliance is an Acentria Public Risk core competency. Our full-service, comprehensive benefits
compliance services are provided through our internal Compliance team under the direction of our head ERISA
Attorney, Daniel Kuperstein. Our engagement with the client begins with a thorough compliance assessment
audit and continues 52 weeks a year with a systematic monitoring and information-sharing platform that
educates and informs you on any and all laws, regulations, and guidance that impact your plans.

Compliance Services--List

Monitoring by our internal compliance experts includes but is not limited to the Affordable Care Act {as is
currently stands or will be amended), COBRA, HIPAA, ERISA, USERRA, cafeteria plans, flexible spending accounts,
Section 105 medical expense reimbursement programs, Form 5500 annual reporting requirements, etc. Our
comprehensive suite of compliance services features:

* Onsite Compliance Assessment/Audit: A thorough review of the client’s current compliance initiatives
and a complete report, recommendations, and an action plan for remediation of all deficiencies and
ongoing best practices.

* Regulatory eAlert Bulletin Services: The latest information on regulatory changes.

¢ Webinars: Information-sharing and expert analysis on a variety of topics.




¢ In-house Compliance Expertise: Information-sharing and guidance on all health and welfare compliance
topics.

¢ Compliance assessments: Review plans, policies, procedures, and filings for compliance with federal, state
and local laws and regulations

*  ERISA plan document/5PD amendment: Draft and amend plan documents and summary plan description.

* Filing & reporting assistance: Assist with IRS Form 5500 filings, ACA Information Reporting and the
Delinquent Filer Voluntary Compliance Program

s Healfthcare reform guidance: Proactive consultation by experts in the ACA and other related laws and
regulations.

¢ HIPAA troining: Educating privacy officers and PHI handlers on how to protect sensitive employee
information and to abide by notification requirements.

¢ COBRA compliance review: Procedure evaluation, premium billing, qualifying events tracking, eligibility,
reporting, training and more.

* Nondiscrimination consulting: Plan review to determine equal treatment of employees regarding
eligibility, contributions, and benefit offerings.

¢ Wellness plan review: Ensure compliance with ACA, HIPAA, GINA, ADA and other laws and regulations.

* Miscellaneous consultation: Analysis of USERRA, GINA, cafeteria plans, Section 125, Consumer-Driven
Health Plans and more,.

i.  Provide SCSB Human Resources department with resources and contacts for general Human Resource related
legal and regulatory questions.

Our compliance team continuously monitors legislative changes, both at the State and Federal level. The CAA’s
transparency requirements could pose a hardship on employers that are often not equipped to monitor and act
upon the law. Our skilled compliance staff will analyze how the CAA, as it presently exists or is amended, impacts
your plans. They will deliver timely advice, guidance, and assistance, including any required or recommended
plan changes. Please see samples of our legal updates below:
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AcentriaHR Online Support Center with HR On-Demand that provides you with 24/7 access to online
Human Resource tools and documents including Live HR advice from our team of certified HR advisors.

swcentria
Insurance

‘The HR Support Center with HR On-Demand

Two powerful solutions in one convenient package

[

The Acentriall Support Contorwith HR On-Demand gives you anytime accass to onling HR
teols and documents, as well as live HR advice from eur team of certified MR advisors,

’ o “ The value of expert HR support

- Our HR Advisors can help you save thousands in HR costs and panaltios
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Acentria

Resource Portal —~ We provide direct access to compliance resources through our Acentria Client Portal,
The Client Portal contains a vast library of tools, services and resources that support our clients; some
examples include OSHA fog templates, Job Descriptions, Salary Benchmarking, Learning Management
System, Wellness Promotion and Toolkits.




Below is a screenshot of our Client Portal,
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Provide research and professional advice on new developments in benefits law and programs both state and
federal, making sure SCS8 is always current on any new developments and/or requirements relative to legally
administering its benefits plans, i.e., Public Health Service Act, HIPPA, COBRA and others.

We affirm we will meet this requirement. Additional details on our compliance support services can be found in
the previous questions g —i.




Qur Guaranteed Regulatory and Compliance Support

v Legal review and opinion on specific regulatory and compliance issues and concerns hy in-house attorney
and legal team.

v" Unlimited, in-depth discussion of regulatory and compliance issues.

v Prompt, concise, actionable compliance announcements, explanations, assistance, and reminders specific
to the School Board.

v All required compliance notices customized to the School Board.

¥" Verification that required compliance items are contained in vendor contracts and plan documents.

k.  Assist in COBRA, HIPAA, and PPACA compliance, including review and preparation of SPDs and Plan
Documents.

We affirm our team is prepared to act as a resource to advise the School Board in the areas of COBRA, HIPPA,
Cafeterfa Plan Section125, ERISA, EEQ, FMLA, Health Care Reform laws, and other areas in the insurance fields
where expertise and guidance may be requested.

I. Review pertinent contracts and other legal documents to insure that they accurately reflect negotiated
benefits, services and terms.

We will work with the School Board’s Human Resources staff to ensure that all benefit commitments have
been considered throughout the renewal negotiations, RFP, evaluation, and implementation process, and that
the resulting contracts conform with the School Board’s decisions and commitments under any union
agreements.

M.  Provide supportin the preparation of reports and senior management presentations.

We affirm our team will prepare executive summary reports and make presentations to senior management
and Board meetings.

8.3.4 Reporting

a. Maintain all finance reports including the benefits cost analysis. This data must be customized to provide the
data as requested by Suwannee County School Board. Provide reports on a monthly basis and as requested.
This would include but not limited to reports for claim summaries, financial data, high end claimant, and
utilization reports.

We affirm we will meet this requirement through our customized reporting capabilities. Our team will analyze
current plan structure and design, historical, current, and projected costs, claims experience and utilization,
contracts, etc. At the same time, we review employee-specific aspects, including contributions, communication
material, and overall plan satisfaction. ‘




Our analytics platform helps employers gain transparency within their data to identify quantifiable savings to

hold their carriers and vendors accountable.

Potentiat Savings Opportunities
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e Identify healthcare waste
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This platform also provides the School Board with a means to meet your obligations as a fiduciary under
the new CAA requirements.

- Seoures your procurement process and decumentation:

= Organirs, timestamp and store the documentaBion needed
to yun & flducisry process )

Disgects and analyzes your medicat and Rx data to:
»  Substentiate your procurement decizions
+  Perform regulatary reporiing
'_ »  Provide substaniial savings opportunities
«  improve your population hiealth

Provides the benchmarking necessary fo maet
Fidusiary procurament obligations:

« Plan design benchmarking

= Pharma benchmarking

= Site of care benchmarking

Financial Exposure: We review all claim/account data provided by carriers, including fufl analysis and
validation of renewal developments (as applicable based on funding), claim projections, claim factors, loss
ratics, and other contractual and budget-related exposures.

Plan Utilization and Trend Analysis: We use carrier reporting packages as a starting point to develop a
customized analysis that clearly illustrates key cost drivers, metrics and year-over-year trends. Our executive
summaries, key observations and charts provide an efficient way for clients to understand the most relevant
aspects of factors driving their costs, how the plan is performing and the emerging health risks within their
plan participant population.

Alternative Funding Analysis: Our consultants and underwriters are Industry veterans with expertise in
every funding arrangement available in the market, including Administrative Services Only {ASO), ASQ with
stop-loss, Third-Party Administrator (TPA) with stop-loss, participating contracts/shared returns, minimum
premium, level funded, graded preferred, fully insured, trust arrangements and benefit captives. We
evaluate a client’s demographics, financial risk tolerance and claims experience against all available and
viable alternatives in the market to determine the most suitable and favorable funding arrangement.

Underwriting: In collaboration with our actuaries, our in-house underwriters are experienced in all aspects
of health and welfare benefits and have the ability to develop and calculate pre-renewal projections; in-
depth renewal analysis and competitive marketing; negotiations with carriers and stop-loss underwriters;
claim lag analysis and IBNR calculations/annual reserve adjustments: equivalent rates; and claim factors.

Benchmarking: We assess your plan designs, identify trends and monitor plan utilization patterns for
opportunities to adjust plan design or consumer behavior. Each of these factors is measured against a
national database so we can compare the School Board's factors against comparable municipalities.




Project Plan Status: We ensure that Service Plan key initiatives are monitored and remain on track to
planned deliverables,

Vendor Performance: We evaluate service level guarantees, including but not limited to claims payment
turnaround, network discount guarantees, fixed-cost guarantees prescription rebate gua rantees, and claims
management guarantees,

Stop Loss Analysis: We collect year-over-year data to review expected and aggregate loss ratios; renewal

developments and policy year claim projections; a claim lag study and calculation and appropriateness of

IBNR reserves; development of equivalent rates; individual stop-loss analysis to determine historical loss
ratio and appropriateness of pooling levels and costs; analysis of stop-loss contract including contract basis,
reimbursement methodology, terminal liability provisions, terms, and pricing; and more to gain a detailed
understanding of your loss history.

Annual Pharmacy Benefit Management. We work with you to discuss pharmacy benefit management
strategy/goal as well as attend and participate in the annual review with the PBM.

Quarterly Pharmacy Benefit Management. On a quarterly basis, we monitor PBM vendor performance,
review utilization/costs, and review PBM generated reports. Our team will provide guidance and
recommendations based on the utilization. In reviewing the claims data, we may make recommendations
for clinical interventions which provide significant savings to the plan. These interventions may include
moving a patient to a lower cost medication.

Bi-Weekly/Monthly Pharmacy Benefit Management. On a bi-weekly/monthly basis, we provide a high
level of communication with regular meetings. We review the ongoing PBM issues log and comment on
open items/action items. We review any plan design changes and discuss member impact and
recommended communication plans. Our team continually provides pharmacy benefit industry updates,
including legislative, new products, and more.

Ongoing PBM/Contract Management. On an ongoing basis, we support pharmacy benefit related
guestions and resolution of complex pharmacy issues. Our team will support ongoing PBM contract review,
enhancements and negotiations and evaluate vendor programs to control costs.

Industry leading clinical interventions. Qur clinical team provides solutions that reduce cost and improve
outcomes which enable plans to remain successful and sustainable. Our clinical interventions utilize an
extraordinary depth of clinical pharmacy expertise and professionalism to work effectively with all key
components of patient care in order to achieve remarkable outcomes — clinically effective, member
centered with significant plan savings. Our strategies favor clinically useful drugs over financially driven
brands resulting in truly lowest net cost for plans. Improved value overall, bring transparency forward and
reduce costs.

Claim re-pricing strategies. Most PPO networks do not protect self-funded employers from out of network
claims. With our approach, we generate an additional 25% savings on these claims. This is accomplished
without benefit design changes, it's equal to or better than collective bargaining agreements, and
employees are held harmless.




Claros Analytics uses real-time and historical data that will help the School Board to make crucial funding
decisions. The program articulates how your healthcare plan design, member demographics, claims
experience and utilization will impact premium rates by using the School Board’s profile and claims data
to credibly project the future. This high-quality analysis allows our evaluation and recommendation
proposals to be presented and communicate the information in a clear and concise manner,
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b. Provide additional reports as requested.

We affirm we will meet this requirement as we have demonstrated our reporting capabilities in this section to
suppert the reporting requests of the School Board.

8.3.5 Plan Management

a. Assist with the development, negotiation and implementation of health and welfare providers on various
topics, including, but not limited to, premium rates, benefit levels, performance standards and guarantees,
contractual terms and conditions, quality assurance standards, utilization and performance reports,
statistical and/or financial reports, and where applicable plan-specific data such as medical conditions,
prescription drugs, high-cost procedures and in-patient data.

We provide reporting to ensure deliverables are achieved and plan performance is monitored and measured,
Reporting is also an essential aspect of evaluating vendor service guarantees and monitoring the fiscal health of
a client’s overall benefits program. We take a custom approach with a combination of vendor reporting,
industry sources and supplementary reports to answer regquirements.

Standard reporting includes the following:
* Review all claim/account data provided by carriers, including full analysis and validation of renewal
exhibits.

* Compare performance from period to period and relative to Book of Business benchmarks.




* |dentify trends and monitor plan utilization patterns for opportunities to adjust consumer behavior or plan
design.

* Ensure Service Plan key initiatives are menitored and tracked to planned deliverables.

* Evaluate service level guarantees, inciuding but not limited to claims payment turnaround, network
discount guarantees, fixed-cost guarantees and claims management guarantees.

* Provide cost projections during the mid-year pre-renewal process for the upcoming renewal, track cost
and identify areas of concern.

Stop-loss analysis. We collect year-over-year data to review expected and aggregate loss ratios; renewal
developments and policy year claim projections; a claim lag study and calculation and appropriateness of IBNR
reserves; development of equivalent rates; individual stop-loss analysis to determine historical loss ratio and
appropriateness of pooling levels and costs; analysis of stop-loss contract including contract basis, reimbursement
methodology, terminal liability provisions, terms, and pricing; and more to gain a detailed understanding of your
loss history.

Contribution strategies. We provide detailed contribution modeling annually as part of our planning and renewal
process. Below are examples of contribution models we have implemented for clients:
s Contributions as % of wages with not-to-exceed limits
Contributions based on core/buy-up strategy
Contribution based on salary bands for associates and executives (all with fixed dollar amount)
Spousal and/or dependent surcharges
Contribution modeling compliant with affordability provisions of Healthcare Reform and safe harbor test
modeling.
Smoker surcharge contribution scenarios,
Contribution based on percentage of total rate
Applying percentage of fixed cost increase to employee contributions
Lowering costs on EPO/HMO plan, smaller increases to lower salary tier {a strategy to encourage higher
enrollment, migration)

Provider network analysis. Our process includes repricing of claims when appropriate, discount analysis using
resident zip codes, geo access studies and radial analyses to evaluate access, and CPT-code analysis based on the
top 20 utilized services. When access to carrier claims data is not possible, we rely on the results of the marketing
ofthe client’s plan to prospective carriers. We provide those carriers with summary claim reports and demographics
on the client’s population. The prospective carrier will know whether their network discounts are strong in the
geographic regions utilized by that client {in comparison to the incumbent carrier) and set their pricing accordingly.

Benchmarking. We benchmark programs to compare how the School Board’s current plan compares to other
employer-sponsored government plans in the state and geographical area. We utilize our multi-sourced normative
benchmarking data base that consists of 50,000 unique employer groups via Truven Health Analytics.

Evaluating pharmacy spend. Pharmacy, especially specialty medications, is the fastest rising component of
healthcare costs. In an environment of political and public finger-pointing and increased scrutiny of the intricate
shell game of the drug supply chain, the industry’s middlemen {i.e., PBMs, wholesalers) will be forced to increase
value and efficiencies or risk being squeezed out of the equation.




Pharmacy benefits are typically the most utilized benefit by plan members and one of the fastest-growing cost-
drivers. Specialty drugs are medications with high costs for a course of treatment or a year of therapy. Some health
plans also categorize drugs as specialty if they are novel therapies that require special handling, monitoring, or
administration, or are used to treat rare conditions. In general, elevated costs are a distinguishing characteristic of
specialty drugs. A survey by EDM Serono Specialty Digest found that 85% of health plans consider high cost a
determining factor in identifying specialty drugs. Medicare’s definition of specialty drugs is niso based on price:
pharmaceuticals costing S600 or more per month are considered specialty.

Specialty drugs are a constantly growing segment of today’s medical treatment plans for complex diseases,
including cancer, multiple sclerosis, rheumatolid arthritis and hepatitis C. Specialty drugs cost an exorbitant amount;
they now make up roughly one-third of the total U.S. prescription drug spend and are expected to rise to 50% in
the next 2 years. It's not uncommon for two or three individuals’ prescription expenses for one or two specialty
drugs to represent more than half of an employer plan’s entire drug spend. And as a result, it's also not uncommon
for an employer plan’s prescription claim costs to increase 30-40% in one year.

Evaluating a Pharmacy Carve-out plan will provide the School Board with transparency into the pharmacy benefits,
allowing greater understanding and control of the School Board's spend, improved contract terms, and the ability
to track/monitor performance. We expect this approach to vyield at least an 18-25% savings on pharmacy spend,
which is a $200k annual improvement to the School Board’s budget.

Retiree solutions: Evaluation of Group Medicare Plans for the School Board’s retirees. Fully insured Group Medicare
plan provide a single platform design with a broad, national provider access. It's tailored to provide you with the
value and flexibility to meet the healthcare benefit needs of your retirees. The School Board could see savings of
30% to 60% based on our results with other governmental clients. Since a Medicare group plan is responsible for
the entire claim liability, the plan offers clinical programs and services to help retires lead healthler lives.

_ Group_' Medicare PPO
Approach -

Group Medicare Retiree Plans

lce mle Group

Structure of plan -
P Plan

' Single.PI'ar_\_ :

fClaim administration

gQuaIity incentives for health care providers

;Coordinated care and support

Proactive closure of gaps in care
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Incentives for health and wellness




b. Provide new and innovative ways to control costs and offer competitive benefits through various resources,
products and services.

We affirm that we will meet this requirement. Through our carrier relationships and market leadership our goal
is to be in front of the innovation curve, delivering data to our client to make better decisions all in an effort to
maximize benefits for our client while driving down their overall cost.

Critical Services:

Stop Loss Evaluation / Negotiation our team performs a thorough review of the information received paying
special attention to the plan design, claims experience, and plan/cost containment to provide our analysis
on opportunities for potential savings and negotiate better terms and conditions.

o By removing the commission from the stop loss, the School Board will save significantly more than
$120k that is being received by the broker at 15% commission in the stop loss premium. The commission
compounds everything so the premium most likely was increased by 22-25%. Estimated annual
premium savings to the School Board is 180,000

o Ourteam will provide and secure timely stoploss renewals in January for your May 1 renewal.

Audit of Pharmacy Programs to monitor dosage, FDA guidelines, claim processing, and to ensure claims are
progressed in the correct tier. This process will generate a savings for the School Board.

Evaluating a Pharmacy Carve-out plan will provide the School Board with transparency into the pharmacy
benefits, allowing greater understanding and control of the School Board’s spend, improved contract terms,
and the ability to track/monitor performance. We expect this approach to yield at least a 25% savings on
pharmacy spend, which is a $322,616 improvement to the School Board’s budget.

Retiree program expertise with our innovative solutions to enhance retiree henefits and manage costs.
Savings opportunity, 30 to 60%.

Out of network claim repricing approach to improve the Schoo! Board’s spend by approximately 25%.

Below are details of our services:

Review current employee benefits program performance,

Analyze the factors driving plan costs, based on available experience data, and review utilization reports
to determine cost drivers.

Deliver an analysis that compares program costs, plan designs, administration costs, network discounts
and network accessibility,

Establish objectives and annual and long-term strategies to manage your benefits program.

Develop a renewal plan and timeline that meets the School Board's annual and long-term objectives and
mitigates risk and cost increases.

During the plan marketing phase, prepare RFPs to obtain competitive quotes from carriers and other
vendors, and serve as the contact during the bidding process.

Evaluate vendors and carriers to determine conformity to contracts, perfermance guarantees, costs, and
provistons.

Negotiate with carriers and other benefit program providers on your behalf; evaluate new contracts.

Provide cost projections and funding analysis, including a review of current and recommended funding
methodology.




c.

# Establish claims reports for medical and prescription drug, with details of paid claims and applicable
reimbursements, as well as premium/funding and enrollment summaries. Review these reports with your
team to identify and address trends.

e Evaluate your demographics and develop voluntary benefits product recommendations to fill gaps in core
coverages and assist in the management of these benefit products.

* Benchmark medical plan costs and employee contributions against employers of similar size in your industry
and region.

© Meet with your key representatives on an ongoing basis to discuss the overall strategy and keep you
infarmed of significant marketplace changes and trends.

* Support open enrollment with insurance experts and presentations; provide benefit guides for new plans
and updates to existing plans.

¢ Deliver a new-client onboarding compliance assessment that identifies immediate areas of non-compliance
and rectify these issues.

¢ Deliver comprehensive compliance support from our in-house experts, including a detalled compliance
service calendar with activities and key dates to keep your plans in compliance year after year.

# Provide oversight and guidance on legislative issues and pending or new legislation.

¢ Provide access to a benefits attorney and other in-house compliance experts to answer your questions as
they occur.

s Communicate ongoing regulatory guidance in a timely manner with actionable guidance.

¢ Provide a dedicated team of employee advocates who will answer your members’ questions and resolve
benefit issues on their behalf.

e Design and deliver targeted communications campaigns that promote employee engagement, program
cost control and benefits consumerism.

o Deliver an internally written and designed monthly health/benefits blog, HealthDiscovery.org, to your
employees.

& Advise on benefits administration and enrollment technology platforms as well as human support to aid
employees in decision-making as well as day-to-day and annual benefits administration.

Review contracts with providers for accuracy in rates, benefits, eligibility, and coverage definitions.

We affirm we will meet this requirement. Our Account Management team provides a thorough review to assure
contract conformity, performance guarantees, costs and provisions are met.

Assist with managing life and disability programs.

We affirm we will meet this requirement. through our Tier 1 status with ali major carriers, we are able to leverage
our industry clout when negotiating with carriers on rates, policy terms and plan design. In addition, we will provide
the School Board with a higher level of advocacy, including but not limited to enhanced claims reporting at no
additional cost, dedicated service team, accelerated case implementation and direct access to underwriters and
medical directors.




e. Review carrier service levels and compare performance guarantees; resolve problems regarding vendors’
services and performance.

We affirm we will meet this requirement, Our Account Management team will evaluate your vendors and carriers
to determine conformity to contracts, performance guarantees, costs, and provisions.

8.3.6. Underwriting/Actuarial Services

a.

-

Provide actuary services as needed, including validation of premium rates provided by carriers and analysis
and explanation of carrier methodology.
Provide actuarial costing of legislative proposals for mandated benefit programs.

We affirm we will meet both requirements in a & b through the actuary’s reporting capabilities..

Provide renewal projections in advance of carrier negotiations or RFP’s.

We affirm we will meet this requirement during our mid-Year Pre-Renewal meeting: 7 months in advance of
the renewal our team will review claim reporting and utilization provided by the carrier. Our actuarial team will
utilize develop claim projections for the upcoming fiscal/plan year. This information will prepare you well in
advance and will allow us to strategize on how to address cost-drivers mid-year while allowing you to budget
appropriately.

Assist the District by pricing and analyzing benefit change options; project effect of possible benefit changes
on plan costs,

We affirm we will meet this requirement through our Claros analytic Reporting. Please see below for additional
information.

Calculate self-funded plan reserve liabilities

Submitrequired filings to the State Office of Insurance.

Project effect of employee contribution changes on participation and renewal costs.
Prepare rate tiers for funding and contributions.

Conduct migration and/or selection analysis based upon plan design and employer contributions.

We affirm we will meet all requirements A through i with our in-house underwriters, actuary partners and our
Claros Analytics program.

We understand the importance of actuarial and financial reporting services to support the School Board’s budget
process and comply with FS, 112,08, the preparation and submission of GASB Liability and the Attestation of the
Medicare part D Retiree Drug Subsidy. We have a subject matter expert as part of our assigned team to provide
these services for the School Board. We partner with Mr. Miniati, Mr, Duda and Mr. Cirkiel on our large clients
across the country, private and public, and are confident in their ability to meet the scope laid out in the School
Board’s RFP. We included our actuary’s resumes on page 61 to demonstrate their experience and qualifications.

Our Actuaries will coordinate data collection with our team. Once data is gathered, our actuaries will complete
the necessary calculations, testing and filing,




Claros Analytics program uses real-time and historical data to articulate how your healthcare plan design,
member demographics, claims experlence and utilization will impact premium rates by using the School Board’s
profile and claims data to credibly project the future. This high-quality analysis allows our evaluation and
recommendation proposals to be presented and communicate the information in a clear and concise manner.

We analyze past plan performance and project future costs. We can illustrate your most recent claims
experience into an alternative funding model to show “what if we were self-funded?” scenarios. We then provide
cost projections and comparisons between funding alternatives.

Claros Key Capabilities include:

¢  Fully Insured to Self-Funded Analysis
* Risk/Reward comparisons at different stop-loss levels
& Probability of beating Fully Insured and of having an aggregate claim
*  Model any sized group with any funding option
* Employers' capital at risk (new self-funded metric)-Bad Year Probabilities
* Increments/Decrements to the stop loss rates based on changes
e Level-funded/Captive analysis
® Calculating actuarial values for any change to any size group —plan design, geographical area, size of
group, utilization of service, and networks
¢ Experience projections and budget rate developments
- Plan Enrollment / Migration Predictive Analysis
* Cobra Rate Calculation
s Validate carrier quotes / negotiate with carriers {leveraging)
* Reference-based pricing analysis
* Regional benchmarks for average discounts and utilization and cost of services
* Plan Sponsor/CFO Summary Reports

8.3.7. Vendor Management:

a.

Provide support in the day-to-day management of vendors and resolve administrative issues; assist with
claims and billing issues as requested and conduct periodic meetings as necessary.

As similarly described in your response to Section 3.3.1 — Vendor Methodology (a). We continuously evaluate
the performance of our vendor partners to ensure that they are operating in the mutual interests of our clients
and best meeting the unique needs of our clients. Our insurance carrier/TPA/vendor performance
management process features:

Designing metrics and establishing standards for service levels

Monitoring vendor performance and client satisfaction

Exploring and benchmarking the marketplace as a means of recommending the best possible vendors
Measuring on-going financial stability

Verifying proper licensure

Support before, during and after a government audit of a benefit plan

Negotiating preferred pricing and performance guarantees

Innovating new processes to improve service delivery to clj




e Developing new service solutions in support of the ever-changing HR/employee health and welfare
benefits landscape

We measure and evaluate the above criteria for vendors that provide third party administration, consolidated
billing, COBRA administration, benefits administration technologies, FSA, transit, and various other
reimbursement accounts. Additionally, our client engagement managers monitor vendor project plans. These
implementation consultants assist clients with the deliverables to meet budgetary and major milestones
required for each project.

If a provider has fallen below an acceptable financial rating, the School will be notified immediately to assess
the impact and identify the appropriate remediation with alternate vendors or products that continue to meet
the needs of the School Board.

We provide reporting to ensure deliverables are being achieved and plan performance is monitored and
measured. Reporting is also an essential aspect of evaluating vendor service level guarantees and monitoring
the fiscal health of a client’s overall benefits program. We take a custom approach using a combination of
vendor reporting, industry sources and supplementary reports to answer requirements.

Conduct, on the School Board’s behalf, a solicitation process for stop-loss insurance and other insurance
plans as identified by SCSB. In addition to bidding the stop-loss, the vendor shall provide negotiation and
processing of all stop-loss reinsurance claims. Assist SCSB with bidding medical and prescription ASO
services, accident and life insurance, short- and long-term disability insurance and dental insurance. This
will include preparing bid documents as well as assisting in evaluations and negotiations.

Acentria Public Risk Affirms we will meet this requirement and provide reports and comparisons to aid in the
School Board’s decision-making process. We will take a fresh and unbiased loock at the current policies and
vendors in place. We will obtain proposals from appropriate carriers, working in collaboration alongside the
School Board’s Human Resources, Finance, and Budget staff to ensure a successful process on behalf of the
School Board.

Our renewal process begins with a pre-renewal meeting that is 7 months in advance of the renewal. Our in-
house underwriters and actuary partners will develop budget and claim projections for the upcoming year.
Our team will focus on the following:

» Claim Reporting ¢  Emerging trends

e Utilization review * Administrative issues or concerns

* Employee survey e  Future budgetary concerns

®»  Benchmarking * The development of the renewal timeline and
approach

s The state of the carriers
This information will prepare the School Board in advance of a bid process or warranted vendor change. We will
lay out the pros and cons of the process before a final decision is made: plan designs, provider and facility-specific
network comparison reports, pharmacy implications, reporting capabilities, service platforms (online and in-
person), wellness capabilities, service guarantees and their specific renewal methodologies. Committee members
will have the ability to meet with the potential new vendor(s} prior to making a final decision.

Please see a sample of our renewal process schedule on the next page.




Establish Objectives

Pre-renewal meeting

Develop the renewal strategy with Human Resources
and the Benefits committee

Discuss current benefits and carriers

Discuss Voluntary Benefits

210 days prior to
renewal

Gather Data

Collect information for insurance carrier submissions

Analyze employee survey results

Prepare RFPs with coordination and approval from HR
and Procurement

180 days priorto
renewal

Receive Proposals

School Board Procurement to electronically post RFPs

Work with Procurement to answer quesiions via
Addendums

Procurernent to receive proposals

180 days prior to
renewal

Prepare Marketing
Presentation

Assist procurement, Hurman Resources and scoring
committee with any Technicalities

Insurance carrier best and final

Receive best and final / HR & Insurance Committee
Recommeangdation for award

Attend the School District Board meeting to present
recommendations for approval

150 days prior to
renawal

Enrollment Meetings

Coordinate with Human Resources and the Benefits
Committee to set up dates, [ocations and time for
open enrollment meetings

Invite all carriers to Open Enrollment meetings

Create electronic OF Communications and
Presentation

Pravide Human Resources with Open Enrollment
Flyers

Develop and Deliver Employee Benefit Booklets

Coordinate and attend all open enrollment meetings

120-90 days prior
to renewal

Manage Eligibility

Submit and confirm eligibility e-files from carriers

Dependent, Eligibility File Updated

Enroll/Communicate changes to COBRA participants

Group numbers issued and ID cards ordered

60 days prior to
renewal

Finalize & Confirm

ID cards delivered

Reconcile all carrier invoices

Verify accuracy of all policies and contracts

Confirm obhjectives and goals were satisfied

30 days up to
effective date




As an authorized agent for virtually every A- or better rated insurance company/vendor in the marketplace, we
pride ourselves on our ability to work with total objectivity in all our initiatives. We focus on aligning our clients
with the best suited vendor partners by utilizing data analytics to assist the School Board staff in decisions on plan
design to obtain optimal benefit value.

Formal Bid Process. Our team will collaborate with your human resources, and procurement team in creating a
Request for Proposal (RFP). During the RFP process, we will work with the School Board’s Human Resources staff
and Procurement office to prepare the process, obtain competitive proposals from carriers and serve as needed
by Procurement and Human Resources staff. The RFP is customized and approved by the School Board to include:

e Detailed benefit plan design e Industry
e Historical cost information ¢ locations
s |dentify the appropriate markets to ¢ Technological knowledge
approach * Provider networks and discounts
* Appetite for risk »  Wellness and Disease Management
s Demographics capabilities

Acentria Public Risk has vast experience in the solicitation of all insurances through working with public entity
procurement departments and abiding by Sunshine Law and State Legislation.

Market Solicitation and Renewal Negotiation. All vendor proposals will be reviewed and evaluated by the School
Board’s appointed scoring committee; our team will assist the School Board staff to present their recommendation
at the School Board for approval. The evaluation and presentation process will be inclusive of the following:

* Provide a detailed carrier analysis of their proposed contract, plans, and cost compared to the in-force
program

¢ lllustrate the differences to include the advantages and disadvantages

e Total program cost details

¢ Employer and employee contribution modeling

e All proposal details to include caveats and exclusions

* Network analysis with reports on provider disruption, discounts, to determine viable options for the Schoo!
Board

+ Pharmacy drug listing comparison

*  Wellness financial contribution from the carriers

e Technical support financial contribution from the carriers for the School Board’s online enrollment system.




As directed by District staff, negotiate all insurance vendor contracts, services and renewals with vendors,
including meeting directly with insurance company underwriters.

We affirm we will meet this requirement for the Suwannee County School Board as part of our service
commitment to year in and year out, negotiate the most optimal carrier contracts available in the marketplace,
and leverage the breadth and depth of our book of business to do so.

Create performance guarantees for all insurance carriers providing services to the School Board.

We affirm to meet this requirement as we will work in tandem with the Suwannee County School Board to
design, implement and support your employee benefit program. We will align with your requirements and
provide a one stop solution that protects your program with carrier performance guarantees and our personal
accountability.

Review contracts with providers for accuracy in rates, benefits, eligibility, and coverage definitions.

We affirm to meet this requirement. Our Account Management team will evaluate your vendors and carriers
to determine conformity to contracts, performance guarantees, costs, and provisions.

Assist with managing life and disability programs.

We affirm to meet this requirement. Our Account Management team will assist in the management of these
benefits.

Review carrier service levels and compare performance guarantees; resolve problems regarding vendors’
services and performance.

We affirm to meet this requirement. We will develop a Service Plan to describe and track the systematic
implementation of components such as plan marketing; plan and vendor management; claims analysis;
BenefitsVIP employee suppert; an initial onboarding compliance assessment, COBRA administration, etc.;
benefits administration technology; surveys; Total Compensation Statements; tailored employee
communications; wellness programs; and all aspects of the School Board’s benefits program.

We constantly monitor plan performance by reviewing available monthly claims data for all employee benefits.
Based on performance, we consider alterations at. This close attention to detail ensures that Suwannee County
School Board's employee benefits program will always be compliant with its contractual obligations. Your
Account Management team considers plan inspection part of their due diligence as a School Board partner and
is meticulous in their approach because they understand how the constantly changing landscape of healthcare
legislation has created an undue burden on employers.

Your Account Management team also regularly researches the industry for methods to improve plan design,
employee engagement, wellness strategies, etc., and communicates this information to clients. The School
Board will have a dedicated compliance consultant and have direct access to our full compliance staff via phone
or email as part of our concierge approach to client service and peace of mind.




8.3.8. Education

a.  Provide educational and communication tools te increase awareness and help contain costs, including
canducting employee meetings, preparing and providing an annual Benefits Booklet and any other
information as requested.

Employee communications is a core competency. We provide in-house Employee education and
communication strategies that engage and educate plan participants to increase their benefits literacy and
assist in controlling employer costs. Our campaigns feature targeted messaging to heighten participant
awareness and perceived benefit value while promaoting consumerism through education and engagement.

Benefits Awareness &
Education Strategy

Print, Fulfillment &
Translation Services

Benefit Summary

&m
ey

o feey

Total Capnsation
Statermant

Electronic
Enrollment Package

Amid the COVID-19 pandemic, It has become increasingly important for Acentria Public Risk to continue to adapt
our communication and enrollment approach to respect the realities associated with virtual working and social
distancing. Our internally generated communication programs make complicated benefits concepts easy to
understand and align with our client’s overall plan objectives. Our campaigns are designed to deliver stronger
participant awareness and generate more plan savings.

Our customized communications deliverables include posters, flyers, newsletters, postcards and PowerPoint
presentations. However, we also provide additional communication strategies that are aligned with the client’s
workforce demographics. Below are examples:

¢ Atraditional benefit summary can be converted into an electronic flip book.

¢ New hyper guide benefit summaries in a PDF have the functionality and appearance of a website with multiple
links and audio, video, electronic signatures and other functions. Users can print individual pages or the entire
book. The guide can exist on your HRIS or intranet allowing easy content updates.

s Custom videos and multi-media presentations covering a wide range of communications topics.

¢ Social media can be an important part of a communication strategy. Our award-winning social media solutions
have helped clients reach cut and connect with employees that were previously disengaged.
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i.  Prepare and provide Benefit Booklets {after final client approval)

elected and ensure compliance with SC5B’s Section 125 plan.
ii. ~Createinformation for newsletters specific to Suwannee County School Board employees.

benefits consumerism.

organization, goals and culture, We ask questions about;

Your demographics (generational disconnects)
Your logistics (geographic challenges)

learning library, etc.)
to be

recognition programs, etc.)

Your perception of how your participants engage in their benefits and services
What types of feedback you receive from your participants {if any at all)

Current tools used to measure feedback

Your goals regarding benefits enroliment for the next 12 months (short-term goals)

will work with you to develop a long-term strategy to produce measurable results over time.
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b.  Create communications and presentations outlining the plans to all employees for open enrollment, as well as
other times as requested including:

i. Meet with each employee individually, both at the point of hire and during annual enroliment, to explain
coverage options and answer questions. Provide employee and SCSB a signed summary of all benefits

We affirm to meet this requirement through our creative communication team who will design and deliver
targeted communications campaigns that promote employee engagement, program cost control and

Our first step with the School Board would be to schedule a fact-finding meeting to determine what
challenges you are experiencing and what you consider a win from a communications point-of-view. Over
the years we have found that these answers vary from employer to employer, with each expressing distinct
challenges and wins differently. Once we understand your history, our next step is to understand your

Your senior leadership and how they support and engage in your benefits and wellness efforts
What central hubs you currently provide to participants for information (e.g., intranet, HRIS portal,

* Your existing channels of choice (e.g., email, poster, meetings, etc.) and how effective your find each

* Alternative channels of choice (e.g., social media, home mailings, corporate journalism, peer

Your goals for wellness and disease management for the next 36 months (a long-term strategy)

Having uncovered all this vital information, our next step would be to present a 12-month strategy to help
the School Board succeed during your next enrollment period. If you currently are focusing on wellness, we







Below is a sample Communication Campaign Timeline that would be adapted to meet the School Boards’ goals

and needs.

scentria
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1st To
DELIVERABLES FINAL CONTENT Draft Client
Initial Meetingy 070121
Campaign Presentation g 080921
Revised Campaign Review: 081121

Campaign Approval by Client 08 1621

Flu Shot flyer

091321

O Poster 081921 081221
Benefits Guide' 08 09 21 bso921  fosa3 09 01 21
OE Flyer’ 081921 031221 fog1a2 08 1621
Wellness Incentive Flyer/Form’ 1002 21, 00321 10042 100521
Benefit Fair Poster” 100221

00321

HTL New:
Benefits Guide

8.3.9. Billing & Ongoing Enroliment

Provide reconciliation assistance for all insurance benefit plans, if requested.

We affirm we will meet this requirement with our Account Management team who provides assistance with
your enroliment and plan file accuracy, audit, and reconciliation with all of the School Board’s employee benefit
vendors.




8.3.10. Open Enrollment

a.

Prepare Power Point presentation for and conduct open enrollment meetings by providing 12 on site
meetings which can be attended by all employees. These include various times such as morning, afternoon
and evening meetings. Presentation is prepared by and given by consultant.

We affirm our team as the depth and tenacity to conduct open enroliment meetings in all 12 onsite meeting
locations and new hire meetings throughout the year. We will coordinate with your Human Resource staff to
help manage your open enroliment process from beginning to end. Our team has a wealth of experience and
dedication to providing excellent service to our public entities. Our team works as an extension of your Human
Resources staff to manage and participate with implementation, communication, open enrollment, online
enroliment process and online enrollment system training every step of the way.

Open Enroliment Assistance & Employee Communications:

® Conduct open enroliment with your insurance vendors and additional staff when needed for multiple
locations to assist with the School Board’s work schedule.

® Coordinate and facilitate employee education for maximum utilization of online enroliment system

® Facilitate receipt of all appropriate vendor materials and review for accuracy prior to open enrollment.

e Customized presentations to ensure employees are well educated on their benefit offerings.

¢ Coordinate and conduct open enrollment meetings and assist with the enrollment of all employee
benefits.

® Design and deliver customized benefit guide booklets pricr to open enrollment.

Design and deliver targeted communications campaigns that promote employee engagement, program
cost control and benefits consumerism.

® Manage a smooth implementation with new vendors or plans to ensure that all necessary paperwork
completion and all policies are accurate.

® Review of Summary of Benefit coverage and plan documents for accuracy

Provide narrated open enrollment presentation in a recorded video format which can be viewed by members
at their convenience with a way to track attendance (i.e., who has viewed the presentation).

We affirm as part of our communication strategy to provide a custom video presentation for employees to
view at their convenience during open enrollment and throughout the year. We use zoom conference to
provide virtual meetings and record presentations.

Meet with each employee individually during open enroliment {if not electively completed online by the
employee) and at the point of hire (if not electively completed online by the employee) to explain benefit
options, answer coverage questions, and provide counse! for how they can best address the coverage needs
of the employee and their family.

We affirm to meet with each employee individually during open enrollment as needed and at the point of
hire when needed. Please see our in-depth Open Enroliment Assistance & Employee Communications in
secticn a,




b.  Participate and assist with the onsite health and wellness fair held annually including organizing the vendors,

C.  Supply best practice knowledge, tools, and resources to support Suwannee County School Board with

d.

8.3.11. Wellness

a.  Providea full-time contact for SCSB’s wellness committee, preferably a resource dedicated solely to the
furtherance of welibeing and engagement activities.

We affirm we will meet this requirement with our Wellness Coordinator Juliana Orth. She is dedicated solely
to the furtherance of wellbeing and engagement activities for Acentria Public Risk clients. She will serve the
School Board to enhance your wellness program and working to improve the health of the School Board
employees and family members. She will work with SCSD Employee Wellness Center providers/nurses,
Florida Blue and other vendors to maximize use of resources that are available to the School Board to engage
your employees, increase activity while enhancing your wellness program. She also is able to attend wellness
fairs and engage with employees on a one-on-one basis including conducting biometric screenings and
engaging in healthy diet and exercise conversations. Her background as registered nurse allows her to engage
in clinical discussions with both wellness committees and members to cater wellness initiatives based on
individual needs, She has extensive knowledge and passion for preventing chronic conditions and promoting
healthy lifestyles.

providing communication, providing venue supervision and vendor management.

We affirm as part of our services to participate and assist with the School Board’s onsite health and wellness
fair. Our participation includes organizing the vendors, providing communication, providing venue
supervision and vendor management.

building a sustainable wellness program which fits the specific culture, needs and budgetary constraints of
the organization.

Our experience with wellness knowledge, tools and resources include:
* Member assessments and awareness tools, most commonly biometric screenings, and health risk

assessments.

* Programs and policies supporting a culture of health and well-being, such as tobacco-free environments,
physical activity challenges, stress reduction tutorials, and financial fitness seminars.

¢ Incorporation of health coaching, disease management, and targeted programs to reinforce healthy
lifestyles and compliance with standards of care for those needing it.

* Strategic vendor partnerships to fill needs, encouraging collaboration and integration to optimize the
member and employer experience,

Build and implement strategic, multi-year wellness plans,




€.

Our wellness strategies are designed using a comprehensive set of data sources on health plan costs and
utilization, as well as complying with Federal and State Mandates.

Negotiate with your health insurance carrier wellness dollars to financially support your health fair,
biometric screening event and activities.

Wellness Committee — At the School Board's discretion, Acentria Public Risk can set up, manage and
attend all wellness committee meetings to share and implement ideas and structure.

Set up and manage a timeline for all activities with the School Board and/or wellness committee
input.

Acentria Public Risk can manage a biometric screening/health fair event that includes Health Risk
Assessments.

Include wellness incentives for participation,

Strive for 50% or hetter participation.

Review reporting from Health Risk Assessments and claim reporting to analyze top conditions.
Review EAP utilization.

Develop and manage custom wellness activities with a focus on the School Board’s Health Risk
Assessment reporting throughout the year, such as: walking challenges, weight loss, lunch n learns,
financial fitness campaigns, health workplace initiatives, promote the School Board’s EAP program.

Our Wellness Coordinator will design and conduct customized assessments and/or employee surveys.

Analyze data from wellness programs and report findings,

Through our reporting
capabilities we will measure
and report on a regular basis:

g Case Management
# High Cost Claims

The clinical, financial and
hehavioral improvements. )
£1 Cardiac

The effectiveness of the Cliﬂi{:a]
providers.

B Diabotes

Wellness

The current state of the Nursea Triage
School Board relative to the
baseline assessment and
normative data using our

reporting capabilities.

Rx Support

E Matemity

B Disease Management




8.4. EXCEPTIONS TO THE RFP (Note: SCSB reserves the right to reject proposals with exceptions to the

requirements of this RFP).

We affirm to meet and exceed all services addressed in the School District’s Scope of Services. We confirm
that we have not exceptions to the RFP

No. Summary of Exception " | Exception to Paragraph or
Requirement Number

8.5. ALTERNATIVES TO THE SCOPE OF WORK

No. Summary of Alternative Alternative to SOW Paragraph Nu

I
b
[




c)

b} Discuss overall communications methodology for communicating to  key target
audiences/stakeholder groups such as project team members, users, and external {resident and
vendor) community.

We offer an increasing level of communications support services. These levels include both standard and
optional services to help design the appropriate plan for the School Board. Qur firm offers the highest level
of choice and flexibility through tailored education and enrollment materials that leverage the School
Board-specific brand standards.

Define the expectations that you have of your clients.

Acentria is prepared to meet and exceed the Scope of Services attached herein. We expect our clients to
actively participate, engage, and provide directives upon which we can build a program around. We
accomplish this by establishing a service calendar based upon the first discovery meeting we have with the
School Board’s key department heads. The discovery process allows for a Q&A process to uncover issues
and tri-age immediate action items, short, medium and long term goals for the year, and subsequent
program development objectives. The discovery process allows us to clarify questions we have and provides
us with directives upon which the service calendar is built and organized. We utilize both the scope of
services and service calendar to build an pre-agreed upon time line of objectives and deliverables to
accomplish our clients goals. The service calendar also creates a stewardship report and hold us and our
clients accountable.

d) Describe any additional value-added services that vendor is proposing.




Providing Additional Legal Resources - AcentriaHR Online Support Center with HR On-Demand that provides
you with 24/7 access to online Human Resource tools and documents including Live HR advice from our team

of certified HR advisors

Insurance

The HR Suppzm Center with HR On-Demand

Two powerful solutions in one convenient package

The AcentrialR Support Center with HR On-Demand gives you anytime access 1o online HR
tools and documents, as well as live HR advice from our team of certified HR advisors.

fjj The value of expert HR support

Qur HR Advisors can help you save thousands in HR costs and penalties

\"ﬁm@
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@ riRtlcket history prevention tralning @ Policy customization
& MR Conclerge live chat assistance @ HR walnings @ Custom job descriptions
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FLSA, and FMLA

Acentria Resource Portal [ MyWave




We provide direct access to compliance resources through our Acentria Client Portal. The Client Portal contains
a vast library of tools, services and resources that support our clients; some examples include OSHA log

templates, Job Descriptions, Salary Benchmarking, Learning Management System, Wellness Promotion and
Toolkits.

MyWave Client Portal

A dedicated resource for all things insurance:

¢ Compliance — gives you access to an exclusive set of comprehensive guides full of federal legislation
including FAQY's, forms, and quick references

¢ Documents on Command — Instant access to a library of downloadable articles covering a variety of topics

* Resources — Access to useful links and information from credible industry-related websites

* Health Shop — Ready to print newsletters created for your employees containing comprehensive consumer
information

dycentria
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Enroliment Platforms and Benefits Administration Technology team. Our team brings 16 years of experience
to helping clients configure and maintain a benefits administration and enrollment platform that best meets
their needs. Our internal experts deliver day-to-day and annual benefits administration tactical support for:

e Enroliment and eligibility maintenance

e Data connectivity

e Reporting and data analysis

*  Premium support services

s  Employee enrcliment processing

« Management of system site content

* New hire, life event and dependent verification communications & processing
e Employee password resets

BenefitsVIP

We provide a dedicated advocacy team that delivers best in class service to the School Board’s
employees and dependents.

One-on-One Employee Advocacy

Acentria Public Risk’s exemplary service approach to the way we conduct business is called BenefitsVIP working
as an extension to your Human Resources office. Employees are provided with a first-party administrative and
advocacy support team providing response and resolution
for employees and their dependents.

BenefitsVIP Key Operational Points

Help staris here
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e An average of 22 years industry experience
1. 884.284. 8082

e Direct access to carriers, providers & tools
e Flexible access to advocates

o Multi-Lingual

* Adapt to your culture

BenefitsVIp

¢ Consultative approach _ 2, S







3.4. - Proposers are required to submit a staffing plan, including a listing of all sub-contractors,
if applicable, and a description of the project team roles. The submission shall incorporate the
following:

e Project organization chart showing SCSB and Proposer staff, role descriptions, and a
description of the correlation between SCSB and Proposer roles.

o Roles and Responsibilities, describe the Proposer’s role and the expected District’s role
for this project.

Dadicated Service Team Organizational Chart

Jan Flores o
- Exéoutive Vice President
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3.4.1. - Project Organization

a) Describe in detail how the Proposer’s team shall be organized; identify the relationships among all the key
personnel. Include single point of contact for SCSB.

Service Team

Meet your service team:

Name/Title Phone  Email

Bruce Tillmén, vP Direct (386)362-4724 Bruce@Jo’rda'nA“gencv.com'

Single Point of Contact, Local Office ‘Cell (386} 590-0715

Leader - ' - Fax (386) 362-4143

Mike Carraway, VP Direct (850) 845-0486 Mike.Carraway@Acentria.com

Self Funding Leader {Program Design, Cell {850) 830-7313

Negotiatian, Placement )

Robin Riley, SVP : Direct {386) 281-3767 Robin.Riley@Acentriz.com
Account Executive _ ' Cell (386)852-2032

Client Services Manager o _ _

Glenn Little, VP Direct (850)685-3323 Glenn.Little@Acentria.com

Self Funding /Larze Group Resources Cell {850) 686-3323

Daniel Tillman, VP~ .~ D'il_"ec't' . (386)362-4724 - _ Daniéi”!“i[Iman@iord_anAgency.com
Benefits & Commercial Specialist, Local - | Cel! _ - (386)590-4653 - |- - D -
Office Support - : A

b) Describe in detail how the Proposer plans to allocate responsibilities/lead roles and work for the various tasks.
c) Identify and describe proposed staff classifications and their responsibilities. Proposed Staff Classifications
for development, implementation, and production service

Acentria Public Risk’s team has extensive experience with Florida’s public entities. Having focused specifically
on supporting Public Sector entities, our team has accumulated a significant amount of work experience
relevant to what is necessary to serve the needs of the School Board, their employees and families, We
understand public records laws while maintaining familiarity with the constantly changing and complex
statutes that apply specifically to governmental organizations and the importance of adhering to benefit
offerings relative to employee and union contract negotiations. We will work with the School Board to
ensure that all benefit commitments have been considered throughout the renewal negotiations, RFP,
evaluation, and implementation process, and that the resulting contracts conform with the School Board’s
decisions and commitments under any union agreements.




Bruce Tillman

Account Role: Co-Lead Broker, Local Office and Primary Contact

Bruce Is the lead contact for the School Board and responsible for leading and managing the service team assigned
to the School Board: He works to identify client goals and objectives, understands service requirements, and
brings the appropriate internal and external experts and resources into the discussion to complete the job.

Mike Carraway

Account Role: Co-Lead Broker, Self-Funding Leader

Mike will work with Bruce Tillman to assist with the overall management of your employee benefits program.
He will utilize his public sector self funding experience in the overall design, negotiation, and placement of the
School’s self insured program. He will attend monthly or as needed meetings with the Insurance Committee to
review monthly claims for all products, carrier relationships and negotiations, claims analytics, plan design
recommendations, funding solutions, actuarial decisions and Federal / State compliance.

Daniel Tillman

Account Role: Benefits & Commercial Specialist, Local Office Support

Daniel will work with Bruce Tillman to assist with the School Board's eligibility, bilting and online enrollment
system. He works with our clients to add and or implement new processes to help mainstream your benefits
administration process. Danlel is committed to providing analysis of benefit plans with emphasis on meeting long
& short -term objectives, providing presentations to various committees and boards, coordination of open
enrollments, health fairs, new hire enrollment support and work in tandem with our team on escalated member
issues and billing reconciliation,

Robin Riley - GBA, VVBS, GBDS, Senior Vice President

Account Role: Account Executive ~ Public Entity Service Team Leader

Robin is responsible for managing all aspects of the internal service team dedicated to your program. She leads
the internal service team utilizing over 18+ years of public sector and self funded experierence. She ensures a
seamless implementation with our team and the School Board staff. Robin will ensure the team is meeting and
exceeding the service plan initiatives, timelines, and deliverables,

Glenn Little - Self Funding/Large Group Resources Coordinator

Glenn will assist with analyzing your employee benefit program to provide analysis on how your program is
waorking and provide recommendations to assist with short and long-term strategies. Glenn serves as a benefits
consultant specializing in public sector, large and mid-market groups located in Florida. With an extensive
background in working with governmental entities, he understands the complexities of public entities budget
processes, board agenda presentations, benefit committee presentations as well as the concerns and needs of
their employees.

Kishondra Petroska

Account Role: Account Management / Employee Liasion

Kishondra works with Robin Riley to support the day to day issues with Human Resources and employees,
Kishondra is responsible for providing the necessary support to our team in managing the foundational
components of your program.







3.5.1. - Please address the following:

a} Provide a complete description of how your office will provide service to SCSB staff, employees, and
retirees.

Acentria Public Risk is prepared to meet and exceed the Scope of Service requirements outlined in the Schoo!
Board’s Request for Proposal for Health Insurance Brokerage and Consulting Services, Our team believes in
public service and is dedicated to reducing program cost, mitigating risk, and functioning as an extension of
your staff. Our services are year-round and all inclusive, with no set time limits on services or line-
item cost.

Our approach to employee henefits advisory services is based upon:
® Review current employee benefits program performance,

* Advise on benefits administration and enroliment technology platforms as well as our personal team
support to ald employees in decision-making as well as day-to-day and annual benefits administration.

¢ Develop a renewal plan and timeline that meets the Schoo! Board's annual and long-term objectives and
mitigates risk and cost increases.

e During the plan marketing phase, prepare RFPs to obtain competitive quotes from carriers and other
vendors, and serve as the contact during the bidding process.

¢ Evaluate vendors and carriers to determine conformity to contracts, performance guarantees, costs and
provisions.

¢ Negotiate with carriers and other benefit program providers on your behalf: evaluate new contracts.

® Establish claims reporting for medical and prescription drugs, with details of paid claims and applicable
reimbursements, as well as premium/funding and enrollment summaries. Review these reports with your
team to identify and address trends.

e Evaluate your demographics and develop voluntary benefits product recommendations to fill gaps in core
coverages and assist in the management of these benefit products (if needed).

* Benchmark medical plan costs and employee contributions against employers of similar size in your
industry and region.

® Support open enroliment with insurance experts and presentations; provide Benefit Reference guides
and updates to existing plans as needed.

® Deliver comprehensive compliance support from our in-house experts, including a detailed compliance
service calendar with activities and key dates to keep your plans in compliance year after year.

* Provide oversight and guidance on legislative issues and pending or new legislation.

* Provide access to in-house compliance experts to answer your questions as they occur.

* Communicate ongoing regulatory guidance in a timely manner with actionable guidance.

e (lient Advocacy — we will answer your members’ questions and resolve benefit issues on their behalf.

¢ Design and deliver targeted communications campaign that promote employee engagement, program
cost centrol and benefits consumerism.

* Wellness and Disease management that Advise your organization on best practices and assist in the
design of campaigns to guide emplaoyees to take personal responsibility for their health.




We have included a sample Service Calendar that also serves as a Stewardship Report. The Service Calendar will
be customized based on the Human Resource Staff's input to ensure the highest level of service and value for the
School Board has been achieved. Please see our sample Implementation and Service Calendar below and on
the next page. Our services are year-round and all inclusive, with no set time limits on services or line-item cost.

Sample Implementation and Service Calendar for Suwannee County School Baard 2023 Renewal and Open
Enrollment

Jordan Agency & Assuming AOR contract begins on January

a) |'dentify/introduce team members 1182023 11182023

Acentia 18, 2023
Nolify carriers and establish meeting date to review Jordan Agency &
) Jopan lssues, send BOR Jetisrs 1/18/2023 1182023 Aeniria
Establish tesm contact!Ists for the Jordan Jordan Agency &
< [agencyAcentria, SCSD 1/18/2023 1/18/2023 Poentile
d) |Receiva list of a1l coverage lines and vendors 1MB=023 1/18i2023 ""’d"rﬁ;;‘“"&
&} |Collact policles and renewal premlums [3 years] 17482023 1/20/2023 Jnrd;;\ef:‘g;:cy& 'We will request frem all carriers
B =) ale = o
a) Document all adminlstative processes and 171872023 14202023 Jordan Agency &
procedures Acentria
Jordan Agancy & "
b) |Online enrollment system? TBC TBD Asantria Explain My Benesfits Enrollment Platform
Provide spreadsheet for eairler blll payments and Jardan Agency &
< recancill aion ass|stance for all insurance plans 1118:2023 Year-round Acentra
Coordinale and obtain any finencial reports fram the Jordan Agsncy & "
D | cariore 1182023 1/20/2023 Acenina 3 years of reporting

Jordan Agency &

Establish weekly apen items revew meefing

1/18/2023 64612023

Setrenewal tineframe expectations from Inurn bent Jordan Agency &
2} |cariersivendors 1182023 112072023 | pcaniria / The SGSD
Cbtaln and evaluate all renewal aptions with the Jardan Agency &
2 |sehool Board 1182023 12020235 | soeniita / The SGSO
Defarrmine camrleriandor RFP stratagy with the Schoaol Jordan Agency &
d) Hoard 17/20/2023 1/20/2023 Acentria / The SCSD
Work wilh procurement to submlit RFP ta camers Jordan Agsncy & Slnce we are on a short imeling we will
e and/or post elechronically (Stoploss) 141812023 142012023 Acentila push the carfars for 2 week turnaround
Review all renewal recommendations and opllons with Jordan Agency &
? e School Board, 2732023 ABR2025 Aceniria i The SCSD
g |Bestand Anal 20872023 2502023 JDF"::' ;:ﬁ’j:w &
Prasent Basland Final ko the lnsurance committee for Jordan Agsncy &
M Jrecommendation o the Board 210:2023 2nsizo23 Agentria f The SCSD
n Present renewsal recommendations at the next Schoool TBD TBD Jardan Agency &
District Board meeiling Acentria / The sSC8D
Prepare ali mastar applicalions for any new carriers, Jordan Agency &
I request repewal amandments from exdsling canlers 2202023 242372023 Acentria
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Review all administrative processes and procedures
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b) Identify the physical location or proposed physical location of your nearest office, the hours your office is
staffed, and whether your office is staffed with personnel capable of addressing the issues and concerns of
SCSB staff, employees, and retirees, including the number of licensed personnel authorized to discuss
coverage.

The Jordan Insurance Agency employs 13 insurance professionals in their local office at
1416 Ohio Avenue
Live Oak, FL 32064

Local Service Team:
¢  Bruce Tillman, Vice President and Primary Contact
« Daniel Tillman, Eligibility and Technology Support Service
* Kishondra Petroska, Account Manager and Employee Liasion
s Tiffany Lowe, Account Manager

c) What is the standard response time for emails, voice mails, or physical messages?
We affirm that our public entity team is qualified to meet and/or exceed the School Board’s service
expectations. We expect communications to be answered within 2 hours {phone or email}. From there we
provide a timeline and receive approval from the School Board depending on the needs and complexity of the
communication/request.

d} Can SCSB employees schedule appointments with your staff to discuss specific issues that may be
confidential in nature?
We affirm appointments can be scheduled with our staff at any time.

e) Please describe your process for assisting SCSB personnel with issues related to eligibility, billing, and
other administrative matters.

Unlike consulting firms, we do not work on a per-hour basis. Rather, we are measured on client satisfaction.
Through our local Live Oak office and our Public Entity Practice we have the depth to provide a concierge-
level of service for Suwannee County School Board, their staff, employees and their families. Our service
model has and will remain a keystone of our company philosophy throughout our history. As our firm grows
and evolves, we continue to make investments in our infrastructure, services and personnel, but our
approach to support always remains constant for the client and their member base. Qur service is hands-on,
continuous and personal.

Below are three examples of our work where we identified, developed and implemented innovative plan
design and strategies to manage costs, drive engagement and improve clinical outcomes:




Gseswdyi -ClarmAdvocacy 8 | ':_-j- o ) \

Sltuatlon' An employee suffered a major hea rt attack and was rushed to the c!osest hosp|tal whlch
- was out- of—network When the employee recerved an unexpected b|II for 521 000, he called our local
customer serwce offrce for help '

" solution: Our team advocate flled an appeal W|th the carrier on behalf of the employee and arranged
for hills and collectlon not|ces to be held until appeal was resolved The advocate also provided the
- carrier wrth tnformatlon about other msu rers polxcues of covermg emergency care as m network

‘Result: 519 000 decrease in employee s out- of—pocket expenses when the carrler agreed to cover the
\ “admission as in-network. The carrier also revised its policy to cover emergency care ati in- -network
Ievels regardless of whetherthe hosprta! partlapates in the network

Case Study 2

Sltuatlon An- employee recelved a carrier notlflcatlon of denlal of payment for her fmal day of'} :
hospltal|zat|on The cartier determined that-day of confinement was not medically necessary When . |
the emp]oyee questloned the carner deC|S|on she was told she needed to flle an- appeal She
contactedourteam R S e e T

%

Solutlon Our team advocate obtalned a copy of the hospltal bill and rewewed it along with plan‘_'- '
‘benefits. The advocate spoke to the carrier-several tlmes and noted it: was the. physician who:. ‘
< determined she should remain hospitalized for another. day Our team presented the case’ facts and\‘ .
requested a I’E\HEW of the payment demal “ s -:_ Pt LA

Result' The carner overturned the demal W|thout an. appeal and pald the fmal day m full. The '
employee was only respon5|ble for her in- patlent copay

Srtuatlon' An employee contacted our team advocate regardmg |nv0|ces she recelved from a famhty '
for services rendered back in 2015.The carrler orlgmally pald the clarms but retracted 519 419 60 two
years later due’ to a COB dlscrepancy

Solutlon Our team advocate escalated the issue to decusmn make rs at the carrler as these clalms were

 two years old ‘Our team advocate also contacted the facility’s billing office to notify them the claims
were being reprocessed and requested they place the account on hold to avoid any further collection -

proceedmgs The carner updated the employees COB file and reprocessed all |mpacted cla|ms._ ;

\esult The patlentsbalance was reduced to $0 B I : :}:/







3.6.1. - Do you provide any benefits administration services, including outsourcing, systems, or consulting
support?

We can assume responsibility for benefits administration activities on your behalf. This level includes management
of your benefits administration technology, and/or management of best-of-breed marketplace options that meet
your organization’s needs. Our internal experts deliver day-to-day and annual benefits administration tactical
support. Compliance risk mitigation and personal employee advocacy include standard and optional services by our
firm. We consult on and provide direct support for:

» Enrollment and eligibility maintenance * New hire, life event and dependent
e Data connectivity verification communications &
processing

s Reporting and data analysis e Employee password resets

* Premium support services ¢ Employee enrollment processing
* Management of system site content

3.6.2. - Describe how you would support the benefits enrollment process for new hires and during annual
enrollment.

Open Enroliment Assistance. We work as an extension to your Human Resources staff. Bruce, Daniel and staff from
our Live Oak office will provide local face to face new hire enrollmnet meetings. During the School Board’s annual
open enrolment our Acentria team will work with Bruce and Daniel to provide presentations and enrollment
support at your various [ocations.

Open Enrollment & Employee Communications Expertise

¢ Conduct open enrollment with insurance experts and additional staff when needed for multiple locations to
assist with the School Board’s work schedule.

e Coordinate and facilitate employee education for maximum utilization of online enrollment system.

* Facilitate receipt of all appropriate vendor materials and review for accuracy prior to open enroflment.

¢ Customized presentations to ensure employees understand their benefit offerings.

* Coordinate and conduct open enrollment meetings and assist with the enroliment of all employee benefits,
* Design and deliver customized benefit guide booklets prior to open enrollment.

® Design and deliver targeted communications campaigns that promote employee engagement, program cost
control and benefits consumerism.

* Manage a smooth implementation with new vendors or plans to ensure that all necessary paperwork
completion and all policies are accurate.

o Verify receipt of ID cards
¢ Verify accuracy of the School Board’s billing after renewal

* Review of SPD and plan documents for accuracy

We have included a sample Service Calendar that also serves as a Stewardship Report. This Service Calendar
will be customized based on the Human Resource Staff's input to ensure the highest level of service and value
for Suwannee county School Board. {Please see our sample Implementation and Service Calendar on page
84)




3.6.3. - Will you be the direct provider of benefit administration services? If not, describe your relationship with
the providers and your association and the physical location of the team that would provide direct services to
our employees.

Bruce Tillman and the Jordan Agency will be the direct provider of benefit administration services. In addition our
Acentria Public Risk team will work in tandem with Bruce Tillman and the Jordan Agency. Qurteam members are
all crossed trained and supported to bring a complete breadth of knowledge that is not dependent upon any one
team member.

3.6.4. - Describe how your Benefit Advocacy Center team resolves claims issues and answers employee and
dependent questions regarding our Health and Welfare program.

In addition to our local team we provide a dedicated advocacy team that delivers best in class service to the
School Board’s employees and their dependents.

One-on-One Employee Advocacy

Acentria Public Risks’ exemplary service approach to the way we
conduct business is called BenefitsVIP working as an extension to
your Human Resources office. Employees are provided with a
first-party administrative and advecacy support team providing
response and resolution for employees and their dependents.

BenefitsVIP Key Operational Points

This table lists examples of contact topics that are handled by our BenefitsVIP advocates:

Help starts here
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An average of 22 years industry experience
Direct access to carriers, providers & tools
Flexible access to advocates

Multi-Lingual

Adapt to your culture

Consultative approach




Enrollment Support

Urgent Care Centers
Carrier Nurse Help Line

Use of Generics
Mail-order Prescriptions

In-network Utilization
HDHP Explanation

HDHP/HRA Explanation

HDHP/HSA Explanation

HRA Explanation

Preventive Services

FSA Explanation

Benefit Plan Comparison

BenefitsViP Advocates’ Coachable Moments:

Educating members on the process associated with making their an nual enrollment
elections through your online election tool(s)

Educating members on the use of urgent care centers vs. utilizing the emergency
room.

Educating members on the offerings of their particular carrier's nurse help line.

Educating members on the use of generics instead of brand name or ndn-preferred
medications.

Educating members on the use of mail order for their maintenance medications
instead of using retail pharmacies on a regular basis.

Guiding members to use in-netwark providers and facilities as opposed to going out
of network.

Providing detailed explanation on high deductible heaith plans.

Providing guidance to members on how their health reimbursement account
applies to their high deductible health plan.

Providing guidance to members on how their health savings account applies to their,
high deductible health plan.

Providing detailed explanation on health reimbursement accounts,
Providing guidance on coverage as it pertains to preventive and routine services.

Providing education on the cost savings associated with a flexible spending account
(health, dependent care, transit, commuter)

Providing education on the differences in plan offerings so the employee can make
an educated decision on their elections.

Incoming calls

Through personal and ongoing contact with the School Board and your employees, BenefitsvIP will identify,
track and report benefit inquiries, activities, and issues. We compile this information in a BenefitsVIP Analysis
Report, which provides valuable data on emerging service trends, benchmarking, HR/employee usage,
productivity savings calculations, and average resolution time. BenefitsVIP advocates stay involved in a claims
issue from the first call from an employee through the resolution of the case. As they interact with your
employees, they will collect data on these interactions, which are then utilized by Account Management and our
benefits consultants to fine-tune benefit programs. An example: if multiple employees report that they don't
understand how to use a specific aspect of their plans, this may indicate a need for a targeted education

campaign.




The call monitoring system, call tracking and resaolution procedures used by your firm,

The BenefitsVIP team lead is sarnple Giient - 1000 Lives BenefitsVIR
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Our employee support center, BenefitsVIP, tracks every interaction we have with your employees and all
calls are recorded. This allows us to track key metrics such as;

e First call resolution

s Resolution turnaround

¢  Who is calling {employees, spouses, dependents)

e How they are reaching us (phone, email, other)

* For what are we being contacted (benefits administration, claims, coverage, resource support, non-health
& welfare}.

Pages from sample reports depicted below. These reports can be pulled upon request at any time.

How are we being contacted?
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Unlike typical call centers that are measured by average handle times {which translates into moving the employee
off the phone call as quickly as possible} the measurement of the BenefitsVIP support center’s success is the
employee’s peace of mind. One of the many attributes of BenefitsVIP is its ability to increase employee satisfaction

with their benefits plans. Rather than our advocates being measured by average handle time, they are measured
on the timeliness of resolutions, the percentage of resolutions we were able to provide on the first call, along with
the percentage of resolutions provided within 24 hours.

How is employee satisfaction is assessed?

We monitor BenefitsVIP via our quality assurance program to ensure that our advocates are providing good service
and accurate information. We can also design a custom survey for your BenefitsVIP team to use that will determine
satisfaction among your plan participants.

What is the process for resolving customer complaints/issues?

The BenefitsVIP team lead or senior representative distributes cases. Once assigned, the BenefitsViP representative
is the owner from start to finish. This allows our advecates to provide thorough and timely assistance for each case
we handle, also preventing employees from having to explain the same issue to multiple people each time they call.
BenefitsVIP tearm members possess deep expertise with claims adjudication and rarely need to escalate a case.
However, when a carrier is not processing a claim according 1o the contract and we need to escalate, our process
includes involving management-level indivictuals within our firm and the carrier organization,

BenefitsVIP doesn’t hesitate to escalate a claim up to C-level carrier personnel when needed. All service
representatives can handle all inquiries/issues that flow into the department. A case is escalated to the team lead
when the representative is unable to resolve the issue timely {in accordance with standards sei up by the
department, i.e. benefits within 48 hours; claims within 72 hours). This escalation is automated via our CRM system.
If the team lead needs to escalate further, the BenefitsVIP director or account management team is brought in to
reach out to carrier/vendor management to ensure resolution.
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3.6.6. - Do you have attorneys on staff who specialize in Health and Welfare that SCSB points of contact
would have access?

Yes, Acentria Public Risk utilizes both internal and external fegal counsel to keep us at the forefrant of any changes
in both state and federal legislation, Our skilled internal compliance team is under the direction of Dan Kuperstein,
Benefits Attorney, and expert in Healthcare Reform. He has a deep expertise in employee benefits and labor and
employment law. He advises clients on and ensures compliance related to, the Affordable Care Act, COBRA, HIPAA,
ERISA, GINA, ARPA and all other government regulations related to employee benefits.

In addition, we have the following compliance resources for our clients:

* AcentriaHR is an easy efficient solution to help manage HR compliance and employee relations issues
+ MyWave Client Portal is a personalized website that hosts time-saving tools and resources

3.6.7. - Advise who you would assign from your communications team to support our account?

Employee communications is a core competency. Robin and the Account Management team will provide in-house
Employee education and communication strategies that engage and educate plan participants to increase their
benefits literacy and assist in contralling employer costs. Our campaigns feature targeted messaging to heighten




participant awareness and perceived benefit value while promoting consumerism through education and
engagement.

Banefits Awareness &
Education Strategy

i
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Electronic
Enrollment Package

Amid the COVID-19 pandemic, it has become increasingly important for Acentria Public Risk to continue to adapt
our communtcation and enrollment approach to respect the realities associated with virtual working and social
distancing. Our internally generated APEX, iCOMM and carrier award-winning communication programs make
complicated benefits concepts easy to understand and align with the client’s overall business and plan objectives.
Our campaigns are designed to deliver stronger participant awareness and generate more plan savings.

Typical communications deliverables include posters, flyers, newsletters, postcards and PowerPoint templates.
However, we also provide additional communication strategies that are aligned with the client's workforce
demographics. Below are examples:

* A mobile-device application that we fully configure and manage on our client’s behalf allowing for push
notifications to all employees with the app, geo-fencing around ER’s and pharmacies, electronic benefit
guides, provider-search tools, low-cost prescription search functionality based off user location and much
more.

e Atraditional benefit summary can be converted into an electronic flip bool,

¢ New hyper guide benefit summaries in a PDF have the functionality and appearance of a website with
multiple links and audio, video, electronic sighatures and other functions. Users can print individual pages or
the entire book. The guide can exist en your HRIS or intranet allowing easy content updates.

e Custom Videos and multi-media presentations covering a wide range of communicaticns topics.

e Social media can be an important part of a communication strategy. Our award-winning social media solutions
have help clients reach and connect with employees that were previously disengaged.

3.6.8. - How will you develop our employee communication plan?

Our first step with the School Board would be to schedule a fact-finding meeting to determine what challenges you
are experiencing and what you consider a win from a communications point-of-view. Over the years we have found
that these answers vary from employer to employer, with each expressing distinct challenges and wins differently.

Once we understand your history, our next step is to understand your organization, goals and culture. We ask
questions about:

e Your demographics (generational disconnects)
e Your logistics (geographic challenges)




Your seniar leadership and how they support and engage in your benefits and wellness efforts
® What central hubs you currently provide to participants for information {e.g., intranet, MRIS portal, learning
library, etc.)
Your existing channels of choice (e.g., email, poster, meetings, etc.) and how effective your find each to be
Alternative channels of choice (e.g., social media, home mailings, corporate journalism, peer recognition
programs, etc.)
Your perception of how your participants engage in their benefits and services
What types of feedback you receive from your participants (if any at all)
Current tools used to measure feedback
Your goals regarding benefits enrollment for the next 12 months (short-term goals)
Your goals for wellness and disease management for the next 36 months (a long-term strategy)

Having uncovered all this vital information, our next step would be to present a 12-month strategy to help the
School Board succeed during your next enroliment period. If you currently are focusing on wellness, we will work
with you to develop a long-term strategy to produce measurable results over time.

Examples of Successful Communications Strategies:







Below is a sample Communication Campaign timeline that would be adapted to meet the School Board’s goals
and needs.

\centria

PUBLIC RISK

A FOUNDATION RiSK PARTNERS COMPANY

istDraft | ToPrinter  ToClient

Deliverables Final Content
Initial Meeting” 070122
Campaign Presentation’ 080922
Revised Campalgn Review v 081122
Campaign Approval by Client” 081622

2022
R o 08132
091422 T o91522- 7 092022

. BenefitsFair - . - ° -
Flu Shot flyer” 091322

OF Poster’ 081922 " 081222 081422 7 081622

Benefits Guide 0809 22 " 080922 Tos2322 " 090122

OE Flyer" 093022 ¥ 100322 1004227 100522

Wellness Incentive Flyer/ Form® 093022 " 100322 7 100422 7 100522
Benefit Fair Poster ' 093022 " 10022 1004227

1005 22

- Post Enrollment: New Hire -
Benefits Guide

3.6.9. - What is the total number of employees in your company? What is the total number of
employees in your benefits group?

Foundation Risk Partners has a total of 2,000+ insurance professionals. 400+ employees are dedicated
to the employee benefits division.




3.6.10. - Describe some effective strategies to manage pharmacy costs and your expertise in this area.

Evaluating Pharmacy Spend

School Board of Suwannee County

Medical Claims Spend $2,934,084| $2,826,933
Pharmacy Claims Spend $1,196,757| $1,059,027

<

£ $4,130,841| " $3,885,961

Total Claims Spend
Medical Claims

% of total claims
Rx Claims

% of total claims spend

71.03% 72.75%

28.97% 27.25%

Pharmacy benefits are typically the most utilized benefit by plan members and one of the fastest-growing cost-
drivers. Specialty drugs are medications with high costs for a course of treatment or a year of therapy. Some health
plans also categorize drugs as specialty if they are novel therapies that require special handling, monitoring, or
administration, or are used to treat rare conditions. In general, elevated costs are a distinguishing characteristic of
specialty drugs. A survey by EDM Serono Specialty Digest found that 85% of health plans consider high cost a
determining factor in identifying specialty drugs. Medicare’s definition of specialty drugs is also based on price:
pharmaceuticals costing $600 or more per month are considered speciaity,

Specialty drugs are a constantly growing segment of today’s medical treatment plans for complex diseases,
including cancer, multiple sclerosis, rheumatoid arthritis and hepatitis C. Specialty drugs cost an exorbitant amount;
they now make up roughly one-third of the totat U.S. prescription drug spend and are expected to rise to 50% in
the next 2 years. It's not uncommon for two or three individuals’ prescription expenses for one or two specialty
drugs to represent more than half of an employer plan’s entire drug spend. And as a result, it's also not uncommon
for an employer plan’s prescription claim costs to increase 30-40% in one year.

* Pharmacy Benefit Optimization based on Cost Drivers

Prescription drug costs are the fastest growing cost driver for most employers. As shown in the School Board's
20/21 and 21/22 reporting, pharmacy represents over $2.2M of the ~$8M claims spend, which is greater
than 20% of the overall claims. My initial recommendation to the School Board would be a 4 tier pharmacy
copay to help mitigate current and future risk associated with high cost specialty medications. The current 3-
tier structure does little to promote consumerism and member-sharing in cost for medications that drive a
significant portion of the School Board’s pharmacy claims spend. Acentria Public Risk is prepared to do a full
pharmacy utilization review, with a strategy built around the cost driving trends.

e SCSD Employee Wellness Center
By usinng the SCSD Employee Wellness Center will provide lower cost generic medications due to bulk
purchasing while increasing employee utilization to the center.




» [nternational Pharmacy Mail Order program
Utilizing an international mail order program leverages the lower drug costs in other Tier-1 FDA countries
that can be up to 60% less expensive than the same medications purchased domestically. Several local
Governments are utilizing this program and have realized significant savings as a result, Employees also
benefit from this program given a $0 copay and the medications will be delivered straight 1o their home. This
is a significant savings opportunity for the Schoo! Board and their self-funded program.

Sltuatlon A cllent prescnptlon drug spend contlnued to lncrease S|gn|f|cantly year over year
i representmg 30% of overall drug spend thh trend contmumg to increase at, an unsusta:nable
. trajectory. : o e

approved FDA brand med|cations from other FDA Tler 1 countrles, representmg a 25% reduction in’
pharmacy drug spend. ' o '
Result Employees partlcrpatlng in thls program have a SO copay and the. medlcatlons cost the -
employer an average 50%- 60% less than medlcatlon prlces domest|cally, for the same drugs.
Employees beneflt by paylng nothmg and the employer benefits by reducmg the cost of these drugs

In-house Pharmacy Benefit Expertise

Acentria’s in-house pharmacy benefits team (includes a Doctor of Pharmacy) will be utilized for the Schoo! Board'’s
pharmacy benefit management (PBM) audit. Our PBM team are all highly seasoned professionals with in-depth
experience in all aspects of the PBM industry. They provide pharmacy benefit consulting services for clients
nationwide with an average of 20+ years experience. Please see their resumes on page 59.

Our in-house pharmacy benefit consulting team can provide ongoing monitoring to confirm financial contractual
guarantees. Our team can conduct a semi-annual audit of the PBM program agreement to review for compliance
of all formulary rebates, to determine if the School Board receives guaranteed rebate amounts, in accordance with
contractual obligations.

Rebate Guarantees: Our consultants can review the related contract, any applicable amendment language and plan
set up documentation regarding rebate payment and guarantees, We can audit and calculate the number of brand
claims that should be eligible for rebates. The qualified claim counts, and applicable rebate guarantee rates will be
used to calculate the total rebate payment owed. This will be compared to what was paid by the PBM for the time
period of the audit. Any shortfalls will be investigated and reported.

- Solution: We deployed an mternatlonal pharmacy carveout allowmg for. mternatlonal mall order of’




Benefit Design: A review of all contracts and plan documentation including benefit set-up sheets, prior
authorization criteria, step-therapy rules, and any other applicable benefit design elements will be performed. The
appropriate plan designs will be applied, and applicable copays and deductibles, as applicable will be tested.

PBM Audit Case Studies

: Commercial
Health & Welfare Plan

“Audit Scope:

Plan Design and

In- House Pharmacy
Claims’ '

Errors ldentified:

$405,000

Issues ncludad: ) .

DAW code errors and days supply
- . doglc for specizity claims

Commercial

Government Entity
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Errors !dentif'ied:

- $14,400

Identified a pricing error witha
specialty drug. The appropriate
discount was not charged.

PBM Audit speciadists monitor claims for accuracy and contract adherence,

Our clinical team provides solutions that reduce cost and improve outcomes which enable plans to remain
successful and sustainable. Our clinical interventions utilize an extraordinary depth of clinical pharmacy expertise
and professionalism to work effectively with all key components of patient care in order to achieve remarkable
outcomes — clinically effective, member centered with significant plan savings. Our strategies favor clinically useful
drugs over financially driven brands resulting in truly lowest net cost for plans. Improved value overall, bring
transparency forward and reduce costs.

Meaningful Clinical Interventions

High Dollar Claim
Intervention
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Savings = ’ Savings =

$48,000/claim $18,000/claim $290,000/year $29,500/year

Clinical Pharmucists actively manage and reduce prescription benefit costs.




3.6.11. - How are benefits structured at your company? What creative ideas do you use to reduce costs while
providing good benefits?

Our agency provides a very competitive benefit program for us. We moved from fully insured to a self-insured
program for our health insurance two years ago. Our Agency receives competitive proposals every year on our
benefits to lower premiums while providing enhanced benefits. Qur Agency has a weliness program that helps us
to stay healthy and make the right choices for providers and services.

3.6.12. - Explain your ability to monitor regulatory and legislative developments in areas such as cafeteria plans,
COBRA, HIPAA, healthcare reform, FMLA and other benefits issues including relevant statutes, rules and
regulations on the federal, state, and local levels that may impact the benefits we provide. How will this be
communicated? Provide name(s), qualifications, experience, and location(s} of assigned compliance staff.

rederal and state regulatory compliance is a core competency. Our full-service, comprehensive benefits compliance
services are provided through our internal Compliance Department under the direction of our head Benefits
Attorney, Daniel Kuperstein. Our engagement for the School Board will begin with a thorough compliance
assessment audit and continue 52 weeks a year.

We will leverage our systematic monitoring and information-sharing platform to educate and inform the School
Board on any and all federal and state laws, regulations, and guidance that impact your health and welfare plans,

Monitoring by our internal compliance experts includes but is not limited to the Affordable Care Act, COBRA, HIPAA,
ERISA, USERRA, cafeteria plans, flexible spending accounts, Section 105 medical expense reimbursement programs,
Form 5500 annual reporting requirements, etc. Our comprehensive suite of compliance services features: '

¢ Onsite Compliance Assessment/Audit: A thorough review of the client’s current compliance initiatives and a
complete report, recommendations, and Service Plan for remediation of all deficiencies and ongoing best
practices.

* Regulatory eAlert Bulletin Services: The latest information on regulatory changes.

» Webinars: Information-sharing and expert analysis on a variety of topics.

* In-House Compliance Expertise: Information-sharing and guidance on all health and welfare compliance
topics:

© Compliance assessments: Review plans, policies, procedures and filings for compliance with federal, state
and local laws and regulations.

© ERISA plan document/SPD amendment: Draft and amend plan documents and summary plan
descriptions.

o Filing and reporting assistance: Assist with IRS Form 5500 filings, ACA Information reporting and the
delinquent filer Voluntary Compliance program.

o Healthcare Reform guidance: Proactive consultation by experts in the ACA and other related laws and
regulations.

O HIPAA training: Educating privacy officers and PHI handlers on how to protect sensitive employee
information and to abide by notification requirements.

© COBRA compliance review: Procedure evaluation, premium billing, qualifying events tracking, eligibility,
reporting, training and more.




o Nondiscrimination consulting: Plan review to determine equal treatment of employees regarding
eligibility, contributions and benefit offerings.

O Wellness plan review: Ensure compliance with ACA, HIPAA, GINA, ADA and other laws and regulations.

0 Miscellaneous consultation: Analysis of regulations specific to COVID-19 (FFCRA), Analysis of USERRA,
GINA, cafeteria plans, Section 125, Consumer-Driven Health Plans and more.

The School Board will have a dedicated compliance consultant and have direct access to our full compliance staff
via phone or email as part of our concierge approach to client service and peace of mind. We communicate relevant
changes through our detailed compliance newsletters, which we deliver to clients following a government
announcement. We also discuss developments in our client-facing webinars, which occur at least quarterly. Our
compliance team also publishes an annual Compliance Calendar and Compliance Checklist.

In addition to our in-house compliance team we provide the following for 24/7 access:

Acentria Resource Portal

We provide direct access to compliance resources through our Acentria Client Portal. The Client Portal contains a
vast library of tools, services and resources that support our clients; some examples include OSHA log templates,
Job Descriptions, Salary Benchmarking, Learning Management System, Wellness Promotion and Toolkits.

Below is a screenshot of our Client Portal.
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3.6.13. - What is your experience and understanding of IRS compliance requirements?

Acentria Public Risk has a skilled in-house compliance team, who are experts with IRS compliance requirements, in
the Affordable Care Act and all other laws and regulations that impact benefit programs. They identify and resolve
immediate risks and develop an ongoing strategy to keep plans compliant year after year. They communicate
relevant government regulations and carrier information that affect benefits.

Our team is under the direction of Dan Kuperstein, Benefits Attorney, and expert in Healthcare Reform. He has a
deep expertise in employee benefits and labor and employment law. He advises clients on and ensures compliance
related to, the Affordable Care Act, COBRA, HIPAA, ERISA, GINA, ARPA and al! other government regulations related
to employee benefits.

We provide compliance support associated with ACA reporting requirements. We work with preferred ACA
reporting vendors to help our clients satisfy the annuat 1095-C and 1094-C requirements. Our commitment to the
School Board is to identify your unique needs associated with information reporting and variable hour tracking to
determine the appropriate vendor required to meet each of these requirements.

In the event the School Board receives a notification from the IRS with an applicable ESRP (shared responsibility
payment), our team will review the penalty letter, help write a response, and gather necessary documentation to
respond to the IRS. We've helped numerous clients mitigate significant potential financial liabilities associated with
ACA reporting.

3.6.14. - What “hands-on” compliance assistance with healthcare reform requirements do you provide?

Acentria Public Risk provides the following comprehensive suite of compliance services to our public entity clients:

* Compliance Assessment/Audit: A thorough review of the client’s current compliance initiatives and a
complete report, recommendations, and service plan for remediation of all deficiencies and ongoing best
practices.

* In-House Compliance Expertise: Information-sharing and guidance on all health and welfare compliance
topics: eAlert bulletin services that provides the latest information on regulatory changes, webinars that
provide information sharing and expert analysis on a variety of topics.

¢ Compliance support associated with ACA reporting requirements: We work with preferred ACA reporting
vendors to help our clients satisfy the annual 1095-C and 1094-C requirements. Qur commitment to the
School Board is to identify your unique needs associated with information reporting and variable hour tracking
to determine the appropriate vendor required to meet each of these requirements. The typical scope of
services includes:

s 1095-C distribution to employees

o 1094-C filing with the IRS

» Variable hour tracking required for benefits eligibility determination
+ Data normalization




¢ Healthcare Reform guidance: Proactive consultation by experts in the ACA and other related laws and
regulations.

s HIPAA training: Education privacy officers and PHI handlers on how to protect sensitive employee information
and to abide by notification requirements.

» COBRA compliance review: Procedure evaluation, premium billing, qualifying events tracking, eligibility,
reporting, training and more.

* Nondiscrimination consulting: Plan review to determine equal treatment of employees regarding eligibility,
contributions, and benefit offerings.

* Wellness plan review: Ensure compliance with ACA, HIPAA, GINA, ADA and other laws and regulations.

¢ Miscellaneous consultation: Analysis of USERRA, GINA , cafeteria plans, Section 125, Consumer-Driven Health
Plans and more.

3.6.15. - Detail your ability to monitor regulatory and legisiative developments on the subject of healthcare reform
and the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act at both the state and federal levels, and how this will be
communicated o us.

The ACA’s compliance requirements have posed a hardship on businesses that are often not equipped to monitor
and act upon the iaw. Qur skilled compliance staff will analyze how the ACA, as it presently exists or is amended,
impacts your plans. They will deliver timely advice, guidance, and assistance, including any required or recommended
plan changes. They will also provide ongoing support related to applicable state and federal regulations, COBRA and
HIPAA assessments, compliance updates, annual communication requirements, etc. They will systematically
communicate relevant regulatory updates that may affect your health and welfare benefits, and provide in-depth
training via personal contact, complimentary webinars, etc. Your engagement with Acentria Public Risk will begin
with an onboarding compliance assessment to determine and resolve any immediate risk and expasure.
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3.6.16. - Describe your capabilities and resources available for actuarial analysis of plan funding needs,
exploring funding alternatives such as self-funding, minimum premium payment and ASO, and making
recomimendations.

Our team will work with our actuary to provide financial and strategic recommendations for Suwannee County
School Board. We will help compile necessary reports and other data elements to perform this work. We will
perform large claim and trend analysis, rate development, contribution strategies, stop loss cost/benefit, cost
projections and budget development, reserves/IBNR, statutory filings, among other evaluations to monitor plan
performance.

3.6.17. - Describe your market knowledge capabilities in negotiating rates and rate guarantees.

As a hopeful partner with the School Board, we wish to make it clear that we will work for you, not insurance
companies, Our commitment is to, year in and year out, negotiate the optimal carrier contracts available in the
marketplace and leverage the breadth and depth of our boolk of business to do so.

Our in-house underwriters are experienced in all aspects of health and welfare benefits and have the ability to
develop and calculate pre-renewal projections; in-depth renewal analysis and competitive marketing;
negotiations with carriers and stop-loss writers; claim lag analysis and IBNR calculations/annual reserve
adjustments: equivalent rates; and claim factors.

Please see our renewal timeline on page 102
3.6.18. - Discuss your approach to contract vendor renewals.

Our renewal process begins with a pre-renewal meeting that is 7 months in advance of the renewal. Qur in-house
underwriters and actuary partners will develop budget and claim projections for the upcoming year. Our team
will focus on the following

s (Claim reporting o Emerging trends

¢ Utilization review ¢ Administrative issues or concerns
*  Employee survey ¢ Future budgetary concerns

* Benchmarking s The development of the renewal
* The state of the carriers timeline and approach

This information will prepare the School Board in advance of a bid process or warranted vendor change. We will
lay out the pros and cons of the process before a final decision is made: plan designs, provider and facility-specific
network comparison reports, pharmacy implications, reporting capabilities, service platforms {online and in-
person}, wellness capabilities, service guarantees and their specific renewal methodologies. Committee members
will have the ability to meet with the potential new vendor(s) prior to making a final decision.

As an authorized agent for virtually every A- or better rated insurance company/vendor in the marketplace, we
pride ourselves on our ability to work with total objectivity in all our initiatives.

For PBM RFPs, our pharmacy benefit consulting team will support the process of assessing qualifications and
analyzing data provided in proposals received, Our subject matter experts prepare a comprehensive Report of




Findings that include both quantitative analyses and qualitative results, comparing advantages and disadvantages
of each vendor.

We focus on aligning our clients with the best suited vendor partners by utilizing data analytics to assist the School
Board staff in decisions on plan design to obtain optimal benefit value.

3.6.19. - How have you reduced lifestyle-related claims at other companies?

Here are specific examples of how we've secured favorable outcomes for our clients:

Case Study 1

Sltuatlon A Florlda city has approxtmately 350 full tlme em ployees ancl spends $3 million per year on
- healthcare. The city. trled part|C|pat|on based wellness W|th mcentlves offered to employees for partrmpatlon
. byt healthcare costs contlnued to escalate year-over year '

g Solutlon We deployed an outcome based wellness program (backed with a technology platform) that
: flnancrally rewarded preventlve care activities and |mprovements to measurements such as high blood -
' pressure, smoking, cholesterol and obesny We also deployed nutrltlonal semmars with metabollc profiling

. and kInEtIC testlng, y|eld|ng 98% part|(:|pat|on

- Result This employer group ylelded a10% |mmed|ate ROI, offsettmg the cost assoclated Wlth the wellness

-~ _platform entirely with a 2:1 return. This group has also had flat renewals for the previous three years on the
“aforementioned $3 mllllon spend The clty as successfully created a culture of wellbemg as well that
' employees now. embrace :

"c'ases'tudyz | B
- Situation: A publlc sector cllent hlred our flrm to accompllsh two prlmary goals (1) Mltlgate premlum
- spend on healthcare (2) Drive admlnlstratlve efficiency to supportthen‘ budget- driven reduction in HR

- staff, This client spends ~3M in premlum per year |n hea Ith msurance prem:um with “200 act;ve and
retiree partrmpa rits on thelr pIan :

Solutron We helped the client |dent|fy the underlymg cost: drwers ofthelr program Wlth the deployment of
a full participation- -based wellness program for the pre\nous two years, steps-driven wellness program
within which HRA fundmg acclirs based on steps taken each day, along with an annual onsite health fair.

. We rolled out our SmartBEN Essentlals anline énroliment technology tool beneflts admmlstratlon

- outsourcmg support and BenefltsVIP employee advocacy ser\nces

. j-Result The client has reduced its beneﬁts spend by an average of 5% over the last three renewal cycies
- With no changes in the beneﬁts offered to employees, We' ve also taken on all functions assomated with
. beneflts admmlstratlon, becommg an extension of the cli lent s internal benefits staff with cllrect interaction
wrth employees for anythtng relatlng to the beneﬁts program T '




3.6.20. - What measures do you take to ensure your clients are locking at possible cost containment
policies or methods?

Our team will analyze current plan structure and design, historical, current, and projected casts, claims
experience and utilization, contracts, etc. At the same time, we review employee-specific aspects,
including contributions, communication material, and overall plan satisfaction.

Our analysis leads to the annual Service Plan and a long-term Strategic Benefits Plan, which are
comprised of tactical and strategic initiatives and the resources required to accomplish objectives. The
annual Service Plan is a single, time-activated working document with clearly defined pricrities and
timelines for each step of new client implementation; this process is ongoing and adjusted as necessary
throughout the year. It describes and tracks all components of the delivery phase, the implementation
of plan management, claims analysis, BenefitsVIP employee support, COBRA administration (if needed),
benefits administration technology, surveys, Total Compensation Statements, tailored employee
communications, etc.

Our analysis leading to the design of the annual Service Plan also forms the basis of a three- to five-year
Strategic Annual Business Plan, Our recommendations are designed to mitigate cost increases that
typically encompass cost containment strategies, population wellness, contribution strategies, etc.

Whether our analyses target annual plan activities or long-range goals, the process identifies
performance consistency and potential deficiencies and aberrant situations. The process also facilitates
the consideration of new and emerging products and trends.

We will work collaboratively with the School Board to align your benefits strategy to deliver the lowest
possible cost and highest possible value. At the same time, we will prepare the School Board to
anticipate and respond to an ever-evolving healthcare landscape.

It we are a successful proposer, our first objective for your organization will be the establishment of a
strategy, predicated on identifying the factors currently driving cost for the School Board and how those
costs can be remediated.

First Objective
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Our analytics platform helps employers gain transparency within their data to identify quantifiable

savings to hold their carriers and vendors accountable.
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3.6.21. - Describe your experience with alternate plan design approaches, including consumer-driven
health plans, true cafeteria plans, HSAs and HRAs.

Our best-in-clnss modefing sofiwore will help articulate how vyour healthcare plan design, member
demographics, claims experience and utilization will impact premium rates. The Claims Analyzer, which is a suite
of healthcare analysis tools, features claim analysis and plan medeling for exceptional drill-down detail and the
delivery of valuable insights into the underlying issues affecting an organization’s healthcare costs.

This software models the impact of changes in plan design, utilization, cost, network penetration, network
discounts and medical inflation by:

¢ Evaluating how the plan performed

e  Assessing where and how plan dollars are
aflocated

*+ Benchmarking the costs against other companies

e [dentifying high dollar-risk claims

¢ Recognizing problems and design anomalies

@ Focusing on the specific dimensions such as
providers, service areas, chronic diseases,
unhealthy behaviors, network utilization, etc.

¢ Validating and supporting decisions

Innovative Benefit Plan Design: Medical/Dental/Vision/ Disability/ Life

+ Financial Arrangement: Self-Funded

+ Medical, Dental, Vision, Pharmacy, Disability, Life

¢ Multiple Year Guarantee

s Employee Contribution Strategies

» [Eligibility: Active, Pre-65 retirees, Medicare retirees

e Wellness initiatives

* High Claimant medical management

& New healthcare initlatives: Value Based Care and provider payment incentives
e |dentify medical and pharmacy cost drivers

¢ Implement clinical interventions when diagnosed

e Customized Benefits: Additional Periodaontal cleanings, enhanced benefits

e  Group Basic Life and AD&D

e Short-and Long-Term Disability Plans

¢ Voluntary life and disability plans. Group or Individual, Portability / Conversion
e Leverage New Health Technology and Telemedicine




3.6.22. - How do you stay current on the rapidly changing vendor marketplace, and how do you keep
your clients informed of new products and other opportunities they should consider?

Our influence as a Market Leader

Our goal in being a market leader is to be in front of the innovation curve, delivering data to our clients to make
better decisions, Our focus is to maximize our client’s henefits program while driving down their overall cost, We
define a market leader as a firm who has:

¢ Negotiating Power: Our firm places approximately $4.4 billion in annual premium volume with virtually all
mafor and regional carriers. We have achieved Tier 1 status with carriers, serve on their advisory boards and
maintain direct access to top-level executives within their organizations. We will leverage our position to
develop and negotiate cost-controlled, high-vafue benefit programs on behalf of the School Board, the
Constitutional offices and your employees.

*  People: Qualified staff with technical skills to keep our client promises. We back it up with a performance
guarantee.

* Industry Thought Leadership: Thought leadership at our firm starts with being innovative, creative, and
never accepting the status quo. There is no “one right way” of being a good thought feader. Qur culture
revolves around consistently staying in front of the innovation curve and bringing forward-thinking
innovative ideas to our clients.

Our Approach to carrier and product selection.

The selection of our team would allow you to have an option to analyze the viability of a pool for your employee
benefit coverages. No other broker can boast more experience with the different local government pools and
commercial markets than our team. In addition, our consultants have exclusive access to advisory boards of the
most dominant carriers in the market. We maintain Tier 1 status, represent virtually every carrier nationwide,
and sit on several national advisory boards: Aetna, Cigna, United HealthCare, Hartford, Lincoln Financial, MetLife
and Reliance Standard. We have achieved Preferred status with most of the major insurers.

Preferred status typically results in a higher level of advocacy from the carrier, including but not limited to:

¢ Enhanced claims reporting at no additional cost ®* Accelerated case implementation
¢ Dedicated service teams ¢ Direct access to underwriters and medical
* Inclusion on the carriers’ Advisory Council directors

* New product roll out

Please see on the next two pages is o list of our current carrier partners:
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Active Stop Loss Markets

Amalgamated Life insurance Company
American Fidelity Assurance Company
American Natlona! Ufe Ins. Co of Texas
Anther Life Insurance Company

BCS Insurance Company

Berkshire Hathaway Specialty Insurance
Comparion Ufg Insurance Company
Falr American Insurance and Reinsurance Co
fidelity Security Life Insurance Company
Gerber Life Insurance Comipany
Granular Insurance Company
Greenwich Ingurance Comparny

HCC Life Insurance Company

HM Life Insurance Company
Independence Life & Annulty Company
National Health insurance Company
Neorth River insurance Comparny
Pan-American Life ihsurance Company
Reliastar Life Insurance Company
SirhasPoint America Insurance Company
Standard Life and Accidemt Insurange €0
Sun Life Assurance Company

1.5, Fire Insurance Company

Westpart Insurance Corporation

AM. Best Rating

"N {Exeellent)
“A¥ {Superior)
A" {Excellant)
A" {Exceliont)
“” {Excellent)
A" {Superior}
AT (Superior)
A+ (Supetior)
"AY (Excelient)
“i" {Exceilent}
" {Excallent)
“Av {Stabls)
AR (Superior)
“A" {Excelient}
“A-" {Edvellent)
“A" {Excellent)
“A" {Excallant)
“A” {Excellant)
“A" {Excelent)
“A {Excellent)
"I {Excellent)
“A+" {Suparior)
A" {Excellent)
“A+" {Superior}

Est. Block Size
S100M - 52500
$250M - S500M
$100M ~ $250M
4500M - 5750M
52500 - $500M
$2500 - 5500M
$2500M - $500M
S1008 - $250M
S100M - §250M
$2500 « $50011
$100M « 32500
S100M - $250M
$1B- $1.58
S750M - S1B
$100M - 32500
$10OM - 32500
$250M - 55000
$250M - $500M
47500 - 1B
$100M - 5250M
SZ50M - S500M
$1.58- 528
S250M - $500M
S250M - S500M

Underwritten
Direct
MGU
MGU
Direet
Direct
Direct
Direct
WG
MGU
WG
Direct
MGU
Direct
Direct
MGU
tetl]
Dirgct
MGU
Direct
MGU
MGEU
Direct
Direet/MGU
Diract




AvMed

BCBS
(Al Affiliates)

cvs
{inclusive of Aetna and
Coventry)

. C..ig'.‘a :

Flonda Blue

{inclusive of Florida Health Care
Plans, Cap|tal Health Plans and
- Health Optlons} N

Humana

United Healthcére

{Inclusive of Nelghborhood '
: Health Plans, All Savers and
|uHcHmo)

Berkley GovCap

Cost Pl us Advrsors

. W Van Dyke& Co.

} ELAP Ser\.rl ces

'Florl da Munlm pal ]nsura nce
Trust (FMIT)

Herltage Consultants

: WeEI Life _Corp'ora'te Health

System Platform

Veris -

Aetng / Meritain
BCBS of $C (TPA)
Cigna A
Continiental Benefits

Coresource
GPATPAServices
Florida Blue
'_ ‘Humana

- Humana
“- Maéstro Health -

UKC / UMR

CVS Carema rk
Ex ress Scnpts )
Magellan Rx -

¥t

OptumRx
Prime Therapeutics
Pro Actinc

Rx Benefits
WellDyneRx =

Advantica

Aetna * '

Allstate Financial
Ameritas

Clgna

Delta Dental

EyeMed

Flgrida Combmed ufe

P

Guardian Life & Health
Hartford Life
Humana

_ Lingoln Financial -

Metropelitan Life
Winriesota Life _
Mutual of Omaha

. . Principal Financial

Reliance Standard

_ Standard Insurance
~Sun Life Financial

Supetrior Vision
Symetra

Unum .

USAble

= Vision Service Plan

Afl ac

AIG .
Allstate F|nan0|al
Colomal L:fe '
Guardian Life & Health

Humana

‘Lincoln Financail
~ Metropolitan Life

Mutual of Omaha
Principal Financial

Reliance Standard
The_Standa rd -
Sun Life Financial

Unum .

Voya Financial

Plans/Health first
Aetna

Benistar

AdventHeal th Adva ntage

Medical:

edica tetiree Pro
st A AR ERAER S TS0

Cigna
Florida Blue Me_c_lfcare
Florida HealthCare Plans

UHC[AARP




Pooling Expertise:

The Florida Municipal Insurance Trust offers medical, dental, and vision plans for its members through
United Healthcare. The FMIT Group Term Life insurance coverage is offered through ReliaStar Life Insurance

Florida Municipal
Insurance Trust

e Afully insured program with no additional fees.
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FLORIDA LEAQUE OF QETICE

¢« No exit administrative cost or claims fees as other Florida public entity pools require.

¢ Provides full transparency to know where every dollar is being spent.
¢ Customized benefit plans to meet your needs.

* Employee Assistance Program —includes 24/7 support at no extra cost for mental health, financial
or legal concerns, and onsite support when a catastrophic event occurs for first time responders.

* Virtual Visit provides the ability for you to see and talk to a doctor via mobile device or computer
24/7, no appointment needed. The doctor will provide you a diagnosis, and if needed, a prescription,
and a return-to-work slip. This service is at no additional cost to the County and their Constitutional
offices.

* HomeTown Health —~ A Participation based, enhanced wellness program that provides all participants
up to $125 in gift card rewards for participation during program events throughout the year.

* Wellness Program: The Hometown Health was developed to help public entities contain or reduce
health care costs. Benefits to employees include free online health assessments, free onsite biometric
screenings, free telephonic health coaching, free flu shots, wellness challenges, and a two-tier annual
incentive program for participants who can recelve:

e A S25 gift card for completing the health assessment
» A $100 gift card for completing additional activities




Acentria Public Risk Proprietary Program

We have a self-funded pooling program that provides purchasing power so that groups under 500 employee
lives will receive the pricing of a group size that is over 10,000 employees.

\centria
<«Well-Life

Well-Life is a Self-Funded health plan with a claims system that reduces costs both immediately and over
time. This provides the best outcomes of claims for the employee and at the same time, directs employers
to the most cost-effective risk management. Acentria Well-Life is a program that directly concentrates on
helping employees/employers with diabetes, mental health, substance abuse, stress, and high blood
pressure. Gur program includes the following that wifl generate claims mitigation savings every month in
addition to bringing better outcomes for your employees and their families:

e Maternity and Disease management

¢ Behavioral Health Network Management

s Case management - Negotiation on claims over $50,000

& Hospital Bill Audit recovery - Tracking any climb over $10,000 for duplicate charges and mistakes

¢ Surgery and diagnostic Procedural steerage to participating well-Life Partners for reduced cost and
best outcomes for employees.

* Pharmacy Claims Mitigation Program - Coaches employee to manage medications For better health,
Lower cost, And prepare for a better life plan.

® GO 365 - Turnkey wellness program. Includes cash rewards and prizes for
completing: CHRA, biometrics, vaccinations, workout programs, physicals, challenges. We provide
customizable reports on a quarterly basis.

No other broker can boast more experience with the different local government pools
and commercial markets than our team.




3.6.23. - How would you work with us to establish an appropriate employee contribution strategy
that will minimize our plan expenses while avoiding adverse selection?

Contribution Strategies: We provide detailed contribution modeling annually as part of our planning and renewal
process, Below are examples of contribution models we have implemented for clients:

« Contributions as % of wages with not-to-exceed limits

s Contributions based on core/buy-up strategy

» Contribution based on salary bands for associates and executives (all with fixed dollar amount)

» Spousal and/or dependent surcharges

¢ Contribution modeling compliant with affordability provisions of Healthcare Reform and safe harbor test
modeling.

* Smoker surcharge contribution scenarios.

¢ Contribution based on percentage of total rate

e Applying percentage of fixed cost increase to employee contributions

* Lowering costs on EPO/HMO plan, smaller increases to lower salary tier (a strategy to encourage higher
enrollment, migration)

3.6.24. - Describe your capabilities in coordinating meetings to review carrier performance and issues.

We invite your carriers to attend insurance committee meetings to discuss any issues and advise of any
new products or programs being introduced to the evolving climate of health care.

In addition, we provide reporting to ensure deliverables are achieved and plan performance is
monitored and measured. Reporting is also an essential aspect of evaluating vendor service guarantees
and monitoring the fiscal health of a client’s overall benefits program. We take a custom approach with
a combination of vendor reporting, industry sources and supplementary reports to answer
requirements. Standard reporting includes the following:

e Review all claim/account data provided by carriers, including full analysis and validation of renewal i
exhibits.

e Compare performance from period to period and relative to Book of Business benchmarks.

e Identify trends and monitor plan utilization patterns for opportunities to adjust plan design or
consumer behavior.

» Ensure Service Plan key initiatives are monitored and tracked to planned deliverables.

» Provide relevant statistics of member calls to the client’s dedicated BenefitsVIP team, including
usage, incident prevalence and productivity savings.

+ Evaluate service level guarantees, including but not limited to claims payment turnaround, network
discount guarantees, fixed cost guarantees and claims management guarantees.

¢ Provide cost projections during the mid-year pre-renewal process for the upcoming renewal, track cost and
identify areas of concern.




3.6.25. - Describe your company’s marketplace leverage in negotiating with carriers on rates, policy
terms and plan design.

Our firm places approximately $4.4 billion in annual premium volume with virtually all major and regional

carriers. We have achieved Tier 1 status with carriers, serve on their advisory boards and maintain direct access.

to top-level executives within their organizations. We will leverage our position to develop and negotiate cost-
controlled, high-value benefit programs on behalf of the School Board, your employees and their families.

3.6.26. - What approach would you take to assure that we have broad coverage at a fair price with
sound insurers?

Our analysis reports and industry recognized thought leadership qualifies us to meet this requirement. Qur staff
regularly attends national and regional conferences, forums and symposiums sponsored by industry and trade
associations, including the National Business Group on Health. We also leverage memberships in the following
groups to gain insights into benefits and health and wellness innovations:

NATIAL |
Hipaar RESOURCTS
ARSIATION

Inermational Foundation 2
OF EMPLOVEE RENEFTT 1ARS
Bedveeion ] Sezemeh | Leslumbp

oty o« g » Laond

N[ g ...
(i Fes
e Hreariclal vaenuibog
SCHAETY PO FLInAR tnturhatinnal

FESCHMCE MAMAGEMENT sy

ELC

WEELLMESS COUNOEL DF AMERICA

Our firm coordinates with the Council of Insurance Agents & Brokers (CIAB), National Business Group on Health
(NBGH), National Association of Health Underwriters (NAHU) and other industry associations. These groups
provide client-facing and internal trainings on significant regulatory developments.

Our executives have participated in CIAB’s Legislative and Working Group Summit to lobby U.S. Senators and
Representatives on benefit issues that are of critical importance to employers. The Summit brings together
Congress and voting partners to listen to the broker community who relays critical benefit issues and challenges
experienced by their clients.




3.6.27. - Describe your technology infrastructure.

HRIS System and Technology Team

Saving the School Board Money, Reducing Staff Workload and Meeting Employee Needs

Acentria Public Risk has the resources and team members who will work as an extension to the School Board’s
Human Resource staff. Below we have listed some examples of the services and resources provided to specifically
address the needs of our Public Entity clients:
e Enrollment Platforms and Benefits Administration Technology team (We are vendor agnostic)
We are committed to helping clients configure and maintain a benefits administration and enrollment
platform that best meets their needs. Our Client Engagement team supports the technical and financial side
of the partnership through our partner-driven preferential pricing arrangements with technology providers,
®  Agnostic Support of our Clients’ Technology Platform
We help our clients with the configuring and maintaining of their benefits administration and enrollment
platform that best meets their needs. Our benefits administration outsourcing support is where we assume
responsibility for benefits administration activities on your behalf. This level of management includes our
best-of-breed national contracts through multiple vendors to meet your organization needs.

Through our national partnership, we can offer clients a plethora of options to fit your needs and culture.
The technology will simplify the School Board’s interaction with your healthcare vendors and plan
participants. This solution supports all benefit types, streamlines and automates enrollment and eligibility,
connects you with your participants, and helps them manage their benefits, Among its features:

s Houses all enrollment and eligibility rules making insurance premium billing reconciliation more
accurate,

e Acts as the point of entry so changes made in your system are transmitted to insurance vendor
systems.

e Sends electronic feeds to different vendors and carriers.

o Can work with other third-party payroll and HR systems.

® Engages and educates employees about benefits as they are making their elections

3.6.28. - In your view, what are the key exposures that SCSB faces?

In our review of your RFP and information on your current program, please see below where we
have listed a few suggestions:

ADP

Employee Navigator
Plan Source
SmartBen Essentials
Web Benefits Design




s Increase Employer Competitiveness to attract and retain talent

Currently the SCSB has 800 FTEs and 490 are on the School Board’s health insurance plan. We
understand the need of the School Board to have a viable employee benefit program, one that
competes with surrounding employers and meets the SCSD's budget.

o Increase carrier competition and provide alternative market options [self insurance pools]

We will work with your Human Resource and procurement staff to provide competitive
options that reduce premium and enhance benefits.

o Peerto peer benchmarking and analysis to manage costs

We assess your plan designs, identify trends and monitor plan utilization patterns for
opportunities to make sure your plan is in line with your neighboring School Board, adjust
plan design or to educate consumer behavior. Please see further information on our
benchmarking reports on page 80.

* Stoploss Contract Renewal Negotiations

Removing the commission from the stop loss SCSD will save significantly more than $120k in the
stop loss premium because commission compounds everything. Adding 15% commission to rates
likely increases the premium by 22-25%. (overall the SCSD’s stoploss ratio has been good and will
allow a very competitive process).

e Administrative Services Agreement for Self-Insured Health Plans
ASO administration with Florida Blue, we will review your ASA administrative Contract with Florida
Blue and negotiate better terms and conditions. This can be done through a formal RFP that
advises the responders to provide what will enhance the School Board’s self-funded health plan.
This will lower PEPM fee, improve RX Rebates, increase technical support dollars, and increase
wellness dollars.

For example: We recently negotiated the following for Okaloosa County School Board’s
Administrative Services Agreement with United HealthCare as follows:

¢ ASAFee $21.58 {includes the 520 pepm ASA fee credit)

+  Web Benefit Design tech credit $90,000 (Online Enrollment System for the School
Board)

* PBM Compensation of 80% to SD + $20.00 pepm ASA Fee credit

» Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2021 (“CAA”) Support Services. United will support
Customer’s compliance with the requirements of the CAA, including the No Surprises Act
{NNSA”]

* Medicare Part D subsidy reporting Services. If elected by Customer, United will provide
ta Customer or, at Customer’s request, directly to Centers for Medicare & Medicaid
Services (“CMS”}, information for Customer to comply with the requirements of the




]

Retiree Drug Subsidy (“RDS”) program in United’s standard reporting which is compliant
with CMS submission procedures and deadlines.

Provide a pharmacy carve out option

Examining a pharmacy carve out option will provide the School Board with transparency into the
pharmacy benefits, allowing greater understanding and control of the School Board’s spend,
improved contract terms, and the ability to track/maonitor performance. We expect this approach
to yield at least an 18-25% savings on pharmacy spend, which is a $200k annual improvement to
the School Board’s budget,




3.6.29. - Describe how your firm keeps current with the trends, best practices, and latest
developments in the benefit industry.

Our staff regularly attends national and reglonal conferences, forums and symposiums sponsored by industry and
trade associations, including the National Business Group on Health. We also leverage memberships in the
following groups to gain insights into benefits and health and wellness innovations:
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Our firm coordinates with the Council of Insurance Agents & Brokers (CIAB), National Business Group on Health
(NBGH), National Association of Health Underwriters (NAHU) and other industry associations. These groups
provide client-facing and internal trainings on significant regulatory developments.

Our executives have participated in CIAB’s Legislative and Working Group Summit to lobby U.S. senators and
representatives on benefit issues that are of critical importance to employers. The Summit brings together
Congress and voting partners to listen to the broker community who relays critical benefit issues and challenges
experienced by thelr clients.

Acentria Public Risk has a valued partnership with the Florida Association of Counties Trust {FACT) which is
administered by the Florida Association of Counties (FAC}. We also partner with the Florida League of Cities and
the Florida Municipal Insurance Trust to combine service efforts for Florida’s Governmental entities. Below is a
fist of our professional memberships where we stay informed of all issues public sector entities are facing today

¢ FAC —Florida Association of Counties

e FPHRA - Florida Public Human Resources Association

® FCCMA — Florida City and County Management Association
¢ FLC- Florida League of Cities

 FGFOA - Florida Government finance Officers Association
¢ PRIMA - Public Risk Management Association

* RIMS —Risk & Insurance Management Society

¢ SHRM -~ Society for Human Resource Management
¢ CFAHU - Central Florida Association of Health Underwriters




3.6.30. - Describe how you will assist in aligning benefit strategies with our internal budget, business, and
human resources goals.

Our team will collaborate with staff to design the annual service plan. The Service Plan forms the basis of a
three to five year strategic annual business plan that will align with the School Board’s internal budget, business
and human resources goals,

Please see page 78 for detailed information.

3.6.31. - How will your firm assist with the District's compliance for COBRA, HIPPA, FMLA, ERISA, ADA, ACA and
IRC 1257

The ACA’s compliance requirements have posed a hardship on businesses that are often not equipped to monitor
and act upon the law, Qur skilled compliance staff will analyze how the ACA, as it presently exists or is amended,
impacts your plans. They will deliver timely advice, guidance, and assistance, including any required or
recommended plan changes. They will also provide ongoing support related to applicable state and federal
regulations, COBRA and HIPAA assessments, compliance updates, annual communication requirements, etc. They
will systematically communicate relevant regulatory updates that may affect your health and welfare benefits,
and provide in-depth training via personal contact, complimentary webinars, etc. Your engagement with Acentria
Public Risk will begin with an onboarding compliance assessment to determine and resolve any immediate risk
and exposure.

3.6.32. - Describe your process for assisting with preparation of bid documents, evaluation, and
negotiation during the selection process. What are some of the non-negotiables that you
recommend for policies?

We affirm that we will meet this requirement and provide reports and comparisons to aid in the School's decision-
making process.

Acentria Public Risk will take a fresh and unbiased look at the current policies and vendors in place. We will obtain
proposals from appropriate carriers, working in collaboration alongside the School Borad’s Human Resources,
Finance, and Budget staff to ensure a successful process on behalf of the School Board.

Our in-house pharmacy benefit consulting experts will formally evaluate Pharmacy Benefit Management (PBM)
vendors through a Request for Proposal (RFP) process. Our team will develop the pharmacy benefit request for
bid/request for proposal {RFP) specific to your needs and distribute to "best fit" PBMs that best align with your
goals. We will review and analyze the vendor proposals based on required criteria and results of these vendor
evaluations will be presented in a summary format as a Report of Findings. Both quantitative and qualitative
analytics are provided. We will coordinate and conduct finalist meetings, demonstrations and presentations as
well as negotiate the BAFO (best and final offer) pricing. General PBM RFP steps are outlined below:

* Step I - Develop, release, and coordinate the RFP in the marketplace, This will include meeting with you to
understand specific, targeted client requirements.
» Step Il - Evaluate and grade qualitative responses in detail, weighted scores indicate a favorable position




as finalist.

» Step Il - Prepare quantitative analytics on an equal basis of comparison for the financial offering including
retail network discounts, mail order, specialty, dispensing and administration fees and rebates. Network
and formulary comparisons and impact reporting may be included as well as ancillary fees, allowances, and
other financial aspects of the offer. We will also provide a comprehensive view of the Performance
Guarantees and dollars at risk being offered.

* Step IV - Create the Report of Findings which summarizes in a concise, thorough manner each vendor, the
advantages, and disadvantages of the key points of the offers and succinct pricing comparisons. We will
create the RFP Summary providing all qualitative and quantitative analytics culminating the entire process
for your reference. We will then deliver and review the Report of Findings Summary and determine
vendors to invite to finalist phase.

¢ Step V-—Finalist Meetings. We will then coordinate and conduct finalist meetings, including applicable
system/tool demonstrations. We will prepare vendors for the meeting, facilitate the meetings, and
evaluate presentations and finalist performance. During this time, we will negotiate and secure best and
final offers (BAFO).

* Step VI-PBM Contract Negotiation. Once PBM award notification has occurred, we will support final
contract negotiations. Our continuous marketplace activity puts us in an excellent position to advise on
PBM contracts, including negotiation in the areas of pricing, rebates, administrative fees, pricing terms,
applicable provisions and definitions, credits/allowances, performance guarantees and more. Additionally,
we will ensure that the PBM RFP agreed upon terms, requirements, pricing, etc. will be carried through to
final contract.

Please see our renewal timeline on page 102.

3.7. - What resources can you provide to educate cur employees about becoming healthy consumers?

Juliana Orth, RN is our dedicated nurse who solely works to enhance Acentria Public Risk clients wellbeing and
engagement activities, She will work with SCSD’s Employee Wellness Center to increase activities and
participation.

The customers she supports are exclusively ruraf public entities in the state of Florida, enhancing their wellness
programs and working to improve the health of their employees and family members. She works with carriers
and other vendors to maximize use of resources that are available to our clients for no additional cost. She also
is able to attend wellness fairs and engage with employees on a one-on-one basis including conducting biometric
screenings and engaging in healthy diet and exercise conversations. Her background as registered nurse atlows
her to engage in clinical discussions with both wellness committees and members to cater wellness initiatives
based on individual needs. She has extensive knowledge and passion for preventing chronic conditions and
promoting healthy lifestyles,







Acentria Public Risk’s goal is to bring clarity and transparency to Suwannee County School Board’s benefits spend,
while providing best in class services and plan administration. There is no hourly charges or fees based on staff level
or travel, and no limit to the number of onsite meetings with your employees and staff. We are proposing the
following remuneration:

e Self-Funding Health Insurance Program $10.00 PEPM
e All ather lines of insurance coverages Standard Commission
* Annual remuneration not to exceed $150,000

Our proposed fee includes all Scope of Services as detailed in the School Board’s RFP and our response including:

+  Actuary Services including the annual state filing per FS.112.08

« Online HR library and on demand HR services {AcentriaHR)

» Client Portal - 24/7 online risk management and compliance resource center

» ACAreporting assistance

» CMS Medicare Part D reporting

+  Online enrollment system {Explain My Benefits) — additional technical financial support from carriers.

Itis important to note that Acentria Public Risk does not participate in any provider relationships that would prevent
us from acting independently and providing objective advice and guidance. We practice full disclosure relating to all
compensation. Acentria Public Risk is an independent agency, not affiliated with any particular insurance companies,
third party administrators or provider networks.




